

Table of Contents

1. Survey Questionnaire	1
Questionnaire	1
2. Survey Technical Tables	24
Social Attitudes	24
Perceptions of Equality	131
Awareness of Equality and Anti-Discrimination Laws	159
Awareness of the Equality Commission	180
Confidence in the Equality Commission	200
Experiences of Discrimination	205
Demographics	212



1. Survey Questionnaire

Questionnaire

Separate Screen

INTERVIEWER READ OUT

Good morning/afternoon/evening. My name is [XXXX] and I work for the independent market research company Social Market Research. We are conducting a survey on equality issues. I'd be grateful if you would take part in the survey and give your opinion.

The questionnaire is not time consuming or difficult and it is not a test of your knowledge. There are no right or wrong answers! Your honest opinion is what matters.

For your peace of mind, we adhere to the Market Research Code of Conduct, and anything you say is confidential. Under no circumstances will your answers be linked to your name.

Separate Screen

X1.	Interviewer Record Sample Point Number:
X2.	Interviewer Record Interviewer Number:

This survey will be asking about your awareness of equality issues in Northern Ireland, and also your personal opinion on a number of different topics.

AWARENESS

In the first section of the survey I am going to ask you some questions about the anti- discrimination laws in Northern Ireland.

A1. Anti-discrimination laws offer protection to people in a range of areas in their day to day lives. Which areas do you think are protected by these laws?

SHOWCARD A - PROMPTED - CODE ALL MENTIONED

At work	1	> Go to A2
In education	2	> Go to A2
In accessing public services/support	3	> Go to A2
In accessing other services (shops; bars)	4	> Go to A2
In buying or renting property	5	> Go to A2
Don't know	77	> Go to A3

A2. Thinking about the areas you just mentioned, under which of the following grounds do you think people are protected? Because of their...?

SHOWCARD B - PROMPTED - CODE ALL MENTIONED

Age	1
Disability	2
Religion	3
Race (e.g. White, Chinese, Irish Traveller)	4
Gender (e.g. male, female)	5
Sexual Orientation (e.g. straight, gay, bisexual)	6
Political views (e.g. unionist, nationalist)	7
Don't know	77

A3. Are you aware that public authorities (such as local councils, hospitals and government departments) are required to promote equality of opportunity and good relations in the ways they work?

CODE ONE ONLY

Yes	1
No	2

A4. To what extent do you agree that public authorities consult with you when making decisions about equality and good relations? **SHOWCARD C -CODE ONE ONLY**

Yes, definitely	1
Yes, to some extent	2
Neither agree nor disagree	3
No, not really	4
No, definitely not	5
Don't know	77

A5. If a particular religion is under-represented in a firm, the firm should take affirmative action to encourage applications from people from that religion when filling posts.

Would you be more likely to apply for a job in this company...? (read only once) SHOWCARD D - CODE FOR EACH

	Yes	No	Don't	Refused
			Know	
if their advertisements said that they particularly welcomed	1	2	77	99
applications from members of your community?				
if they took practical steps to develop contacts with your	1	2	77	99
community (e.g. sponsored events or had links with job				
programs in your community)?				

In this section of the survey I am going to ask you some questions about the Equality Commission for Northern Ireland, which is the public body that deals with discrimination.

A6. Had you ever heard of the Equality Commission before I mentioned it just now?

CODE ONE ONLY

Yes	1	-> go to A7
No	2	-> go to Section C

A7. Where have you heard about the Equality Commission? **DO NOT PROMPT CODE ALL MENTIONED**

1
2
ļ
3
4
i
5
6
7
İ
8
í
9
10

A8. I am now going to read out a list of the Commission's areas of work. I would like you to tell me if, prior to today, you were aware of each of these areas.

SHOWCARD E - READ OUT AND SELECT ONE RESPONSE PER ROW.

The Commission provides:		
	Yes	No
equality advice and information to organisations?	1	2
equality advice and information to individuals?	1	2
equality focused training, seminars and events?	1	2
equality focused publications?	1	2
recommendations and research to improve equality law, policy and practices?	1	2
assistance to individuals with complaints of discrimination?	1	2
undertakes equality based investigations?	1	2

A9. How do you think the Equality Commission could increase awareness of what it is and what it does? **RECORD RESPONSE VERBATIM**

Don't know	77
Refused	99

SECTION B: CONFIDENCE (& Contact)

In this section of the survey I am going to ask you about your opinion of the Equality Commission and any contact you may have had with the Commission

B1. Thinking about the Equality Commission for Northern Ireland, to what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?

SHOWCARD F - READ OUT AND SELECT ONE RESPONSE PER ROW.

	Strongly agree	Agree	Neither /nor	Disagree	Strongly disagree	Don't know
I have confidence in the ability of the Equality Commission to promote equality of opportunity for all	5	4	3	2	1	77
The Commission provides leadership in the field of equality	5	4	3	2	1	77
The Commission operates independently of the government	5	4	3	2	1	77
The Equality Commission provides a valued source of expert advice on equality and anti-discrimination	5	4	3	2	1	77
The Commission treats everyone the same irrespective of their background	5	4	3	2	1	77
The work of the Commission contributes to improving people's lives in Northern Ireland	5	4	3	2	1	77

B2. When was your most recent interaction with the Equality Commission? (Please note that contact can be in any form, including accessing the Commission's website.)

CODE ONE ONLY

Never	1	☐ Go to B5
Within the last year	2	□ Go to B3
1-3 Years ago	3	☐ Go to B3
Longer than 3 years ago	4	☐ Go to B3

B3. Which of the following methods do you use to interact with the Commission? **SHOWCARD G**

- SELECT ALL THAT APPLY

Commission's social media (e.g. Twitter, Facebook)	1
Commission's website - equalityni.org	2
Electronic publications – including e-zines or PDF publications (guides, codes, reports etc.)	3
Hardcopy publications (including guides, codes, reports etc.)	4
Training, seminars and / or events	5
One to one contact with Commission staff (face to face, enquiry/advice line or email/letter)	6
Other (please specify)	7

B4. Of the different forms of interaction you have had with the Commission, which was the most common? **SHOWCARD G - CODE ONE ONLY**

Commission's social media (e.g. twitter, Facebook)	1
Commission's website - equalityni.org	2
Electronic publications – including e-zines or PDF publications (guides, codes, reports etc.)	3
Hardcopy publications (including guides, codes, reports etc.)	4
Training, seminars and / or events	5
One to one contact with Commission staff (face to face, enquiry/advice line or email/letter)	6
Other (please specify)	7

ASK B5 IF B2 EQ 1 ELSE GO TO B6

B5. What was your reason for not interacting with the Commission? **SHOWCARD Y** - **CODE ONLY**

I had no need to contact the Commission for equality / anti-discrimination advice 2 Preferred to contact someone else for equality / anti-discrimination advice 3	I did not know that the Commission provided advice / services	1
Preferred to contact someone else for equality / anti-discrimination advice 3	'	2
	1 7 1	3
	Other (please specify)	

B6. If you had a problem with, or a question about, equality or discrimination would you contact the Equality Commission for advice or assistance?

SHOWCARD H - CODE ONE ONLY

Yes	1	☐ Go to Section C
Maybe	2	☐ Go to Section C
No	3	□ Go to B7
Don't Know	77	☐ Go to Section C
Refused	99	☐ Go to Section C

B7.	Please can you explain why you would not contact the Commission
	for advice or assistance?

RECORD RESPONSE VERBATIM

Don't know Refused	77
Refused	99

Attitudes to equality

In this section of the survey I am going to ask you some questions about your personal opinion on equality issues and different groups of people in Northern Ireland.

C1. To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?

READ OUT AND SELECT ONE RESPONSE PER ROW.

	Strongly agree	Agree	Neither/ Nor	Disagree	Strongly disagree	Don't know
There is equality for all in Northern Ireland	5	4	3	2	1	77
There are benefits of having a more equal society in Northern Ireland	5	4	3	2	1	77

C2. For you personally, compared with 12 months ago, have equality issues become more important, less important, or has the level of importance remained unchanged?

SHOWCARD I - CODE ONE ONLY

More important	1
Same level of importance	2
Less important	3
Don't know	77

C3. Can I ask what equality issues, if any, are important to you?

(UNPROMPTED) CODE ALL MENTIONED

Gender (men and women)	1
Age (young and old)	2
Trans people	3
Marital Status (single, married, widowed, divorced, separated)	4
Political Opinion (unionist and nationalist)	5
Religion (protestant and catholic)	6
Sexual Orientation (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual)	7
Disability	8
Ethnicity (e.g. White, Chinese, Irish Traveller)	9
People with Dependents / Caring	10
Other (specify)	11
Don't Know	12
None	13
Refused	99

C4. In your view are any of the following groups generally treated unfairly when compared with other groups in Northern Ireland? **SHOWCARD J - CODE ALL MENTIONED**

Women	1	
Men	2	
Pregnant women	3	
People over 70	4	
People under 25	5	
Trans people	6	
Travellers	7	
Roma	8	GO TO C5
Disabled people	9	
People with caring responsibilities	10	
Lesbian, gay or bisexual people	11	
Minority ethnic groups (please specify)	12	
Migrant workers (please specify)	13	
Refugees and asylum seekers	14	
Catholics	15	
Protestants	16	
Other religions (please specify)	17	
NO GROUPS TREATED UNFAIRLY	18	GO TO C7
Refused	99	GO TO C7

C5. Of the groups you felt were treated unfairly, which group do you feel is treated **most unfairly** in Northern Ireland? **SHOWCARD J - CODE ONLY**

Women	1	
Men	2	
Pregnant women	3	
People over 70	4	
People under 25	5	
Trans people	6	
Travellers	7	
Roma	8	GO TO C6
Disabled people	9	
People with caring responsibilities	10	
Lesbian, gay or bisexual people	11	
Minority ethnic groups (please specify)	12	
Migrant workers (please specify)	13	
Refugees and asylum seekers	14	
Catholics	15	
Protestants	16	
Other religions (please specify)	17	
NO GROUP TREATED MOST UNFAIRLY	18	GO TO C7
Refused	99	GO TO C7

C6. In what way do you feel this group is treated unfairly? (DO NOT PROMPT: CODE ALL)

At work	1
In education	2
In accessing public services/support	3
In accessing other services (shops; bars)	4
In buying or renting property	5
In their daily life (e.g. harassed or unable to reasonably express their culture)	6
In all ways	7
Other (please specify)	8
Don't know	77
Refused	99

C7. To what extent do you agree or disagree that sometimes there is good reason for people to be prejudiced against certain groups?

SHOWCARD K - CODE ONE ONLY

Strongly agree	1	☐ GO TO C8
Agree	2	☐ GO TO C8
Neither/nor	3	☐ GO TO C9
Disagree	4	☐ GO TO C9
Strongly disagree	5	☐ GO TO C9
Don't know	77	☐ GO TO C9

C8. Why do you think there sometimes is good reason for people to be prejudiced against certain groups?

RECORD RESPONSE VERBATIM

Don't know	77
Refused	99

C9. In general, how positive or negative, do you feel towards each of the following groups in Northern Ireland? **SHOWCARD L - CODE FOR EACH GROUP**

	Very	Somewhat	Neither	Somewhat	Very	Refused
	Negative	Negative	Negative	Positive	Positive	
			nor			
			Positive			
Women	1	2	3	4	5	99
Men	1	2	3	4	5	99
Pregnant women	1	2	3	4	5	99
People over 70	1	2	3	4	5	99
People under 25	1	2	3	4	5	99
Trans people	1	2	3	4	5	99
Travellers	1	2	3	4	5	99
Roma	1	2	3	4	5	99
Disabled people	1	2	3	4	5	99
People with caring	1	2	3	4	5	99
responsibilities	'	2	3	4	3	77
Lesbian, gay or	1	2	3	4	5	99
bisexual people	I			4		
Migrant workers	1	2	3	4	5	99
Asylum seekers and	1	2	3	4	5	99
refugees	I	Z	3	4	7	77
People of a different	1	2	3	4	5	99
religion to you	ı	۷	J	4	J	7.7
Minority Ethnic	1	2	3	4	5	99
Groups	'		5	4	5	//

The next set of questions will ask how you feel about people from different equality groups from 'mind a lot' to 'would not mind'.

C10. Would you personally mind or not mind having a person of a different religion ...?

SHOWCARD M - CODE FOR EACH SCENARIO

	Mind a lot	Mind a little	Would not mind	Don't Know	Refused
as a work colleague	1	2	3	77	99
as a neighbour	1	2	3	77	99
married to a close relative	1	2	3	77	99

C11. Would you personally mind or not mind having a person with a learning disability ...?

SHOWCARD M - CODE FOR EACH SCENARIO

	Mind	Mind	Would	Don't	Refused
	a lot	a little	not	Know	
			mind		
as a work colleague	1	2	3	77	99
as a neighbour	1	2	3	77	99
married to a close relative	1	2	3	77	99

C12. Would you personally mind or not mind having a Traveller ...?

SHOWCARD M - CODE FOR EACH SCENARIO

	Mind	Mind	Would	Don't	Refused
	a lot	a little	not	Know	
			mind		
as a work colleague	1	2	3	77	99
as a neighbour	1	2	3	77	99
married to a close relative	1	2	3	77	99

C13. Would you personally mind or not mind having a person who experiences mental ill-health? **SHOWCARD M - CODE FOR EACH SCENARIO**

	Mind	Mind	Would	Don't	Refused
	a lot	a little	not	Know	
			mind		
as a work colleague	1	2	3	77	99
as a neighbour	1	2	3	77	99
married to a close relative	1	2	3	77	99

C14. Would you personally mind or not mind having a lesbian, gay or bisexual person ...?

SHOWCARD M - CODE FOR EACH SCENARIO

	Mind	Mind	Would	Don't	Refused
	a lot	a little	not	Know	
			mind		
as a work colleague.	1	2	3	77	99
as a neighbour.	1	2	3	77	99
married to a close relative	1	2	3	77	99

C15. Would you personally mind or not mind having a person with a physical disability (e.g. blind or deaf)...? **SHOWCARD M - CODE FOR EACH SCENARIO**

	Mind	Mind	Would	Don't	Refused
	a lot	a little	not	Know	
			mind		
as a work colleague	1	2	3	77	99
as a neighbour	1	2	3	77	99
married to a close relative	1	2	3	77	99

C16. Would you personally mind or not mind having a transgender person ...?

SHOWCARD M - CODE FOR EACH SCENARIO

	Mind a lot	Mind a little	Would not mind	Don't Know	Refused
as a work colleague	1	2	3	77	99
as a neighbour	1	2	3	77	99
Married to a close relative	1	2	3	77	99

C17. Would you personally mind or not mind having a migrant worker...?

SHOWCARD M - CODE FOR EACH SCENARIO

	Mind a lot	Mind a little	Would not	Don't Know	Refused
			mind		
as a work colleague	1	2	3	77	99
as a neighbour.	1	2	3	77	99
married to a close relative	1	2	3	77	99

C18. Would you personally mind or not mind having a member of a Minority Ethnic group...?

SHOWCARD M - CODE FOR EACH SCENARIO

	Mind	Mind	Would	Don't	Refused
	a lot	a little	not	Know	
			mind		
as a work colleague	1	2	3	77	99
as a neighbour	1	2	3	77	99
married to a close relative	1	2	3	77	99

C19. And would you personally mind or not mind having a Roma person..?

SHOWCARD M - CODE FOR EACH SCENARIO

	Mind a lot	Mind a little	Would not mind	Don't Know	Refused
as a work colleague	1	2	3	77	99
as a neighbour	1	2	3	77	99
married to a close relative	1	2	3	77	99

C20. How you would feel about having someone from each of the following categories as First Minister of Northern Ireland. On this scale, '1' means you would be 'very uncomfortable' and '10' means that you would be 'totally comfortable' with this situation.

SHOWCARD N - CODE FORE EACH GROUP

	1 Very uncomfortable	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10 Totally Comfortable
A woman	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
A man	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
A person aged over 70	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
A person aged under 25	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
A trans person	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
A Traveller	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
A person from the Roma community	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
A disabled person	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
A person with caring responsibilities	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
A lesbian, gay or bisexual person	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
A member of a minority ethnic group	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
A person from a different religion than you	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10

C21. To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?

SHOWCARD O - READ OUT AND SELECT ONE RESPONSE PER ROW.

	Strongly agree	Agree	Neither/ Nor	Disagree	Strongly disagree	Don't know
There is a need for equality and anti- discrimination laws in Northern Ireland	5	4	3	2	1	77
Equality and anti-discrimination laws should be strengthened	5	4	3	2	1	77
More needs to be done to promote equality of opportunity	5	4	3	2	1	77
More needs to be done to promote good relations between people of different backgrounds.	5	4	3	2	1	77
Public bodies in Northern Ireland should be more representative of both the Protestant and Roman Catholic communities	1	2	3	4	5	99
A police service whose religious composition is more representative of both the Protestant and Roman Catholic communities will offer a better service	1	2	3	4	5	99

PERSONAL EXPERIENCE

In this section of the survey I am going to ask you some questions about your experience of discrimination.

D1. In the last year have you been treated unfairly/felt discriminated against as a result of being a member of a specific equality group (for example, being disabled, lesbian or gay, male or female or being Catholic or Protestant)?

SHOWCARD P - CODE FOR EACH

	Yes	No	Don't	Not applicable	Refused
			know		
At work	1	2	77	88	99
In education	1	2	77	88	99
In accessing public services/support	1	2	77	88	99
In accessing other services (shops; bars)	1	2	77	88	99
In buying or renting property	1	2	77	88	99
In your daily life	1	2	77	88	99
Other (please specify)	1	2	77	88	99

D2. In the last year have you felt unable to reasonably express your culture, as a result of being a member of a specific equality group:

SHOWCARD Q - CODE FOR EACH

	Yes	No	Don't	Not applicable	Refused
			know		
At work	1	2	77	88	99
In education	1	2	77	88	99
In accessing public services/support	1	2	77	88	99
In accessing other services (shops; bars)	1	2	77	88	99
In buying or renting property	1	2	77	88	99
In your daily life	1	2	77	88	99
Other (please specify)	1	2	77	88	99

IF RECORDED 'YES' TO ANY OF ABOVE GO TO D3 ELSE GO TO SECTION F

D3. If you feel you have been treated unfairly or were unable to reasonably express your culture, did you, or someone on your behalf, seek assistance or make a complaint?

SHOWCARD R - ALLOW COMBINATIONS OF 2,3 AND 4 IF APPROPRIATE

No	1
Yes, to the individual or organisation concerned	2
Yes, to the Equality Commission	3
Yes, to another body (please specify)	4

Section E: Demographic Background Questions

INTERVIEWER PASS RESPONDENT SHOWCARD WITH QUESTION E1 AND ASK THEM TO SELF COMPLETE THEIR RESPONSE I.E. 1,2,3 etc. or 99.

E1. Is your gender..... SHOWCARD S - CODE ONE ONLY

Male	1
Female	2
Other (WRITE IN)	3
Refused	99

E2. Do you identify as Trans? SHOWCARD T - CODE ONE ONLY

Yes	1
No	2
Refused	99

E3. Can you please tell me your age? INPUT AGE

E4. And what is your marital status? **SHOWCARD U - CODE ONE ONLY**

Single (never married and never registered as a same-sex civil partnership)	1
Married or in a registered same-sex civil partnership	2
Living together, as if you are married or in a registered same-sex civil partnership	3
Separated (but still legally married or in a registered same-sex civil partnership)	4
Divorced or formerly in same-sex civil partnership which is now legally dissolved	5
Widowed or surviving partner from a same-sex civil partnership	6
Refused	99

E5. Are your day to day activities limited because of a health problem or disability which has lasted or is expected to last, at least 12 months? Include problems which are due to ageing **CODE ONE ONLY**

Yes, limited a lot	1
Yes, limited a little	2
No	3
Refused	99

E6. Which religion, religious denomination or body do you belong to?

SHOWCARD V- CODE ONE ONLY

No religion	1
Catholic	2
Church of Ireland/Anglican/Episcopal	3
Baptist	4
Methodist	5
Presbyterian	6
Free Presbyterian	7
Brethren	8
United Reform Church (URC)/Congregational	9
Pentecostal	10
Church of Scotland	11
Elim Pentecostal	12
Reformed Presbyterian	13
Non-subscribing Presbyterian	14
Salvation Army	15
Church of Nazarene	16
Jehovah's Witness	17
Mormon	18
Protestant - no-denomination	19
Christian - no denomination	20
Hindu	21
Jewish	22
Islam/Muslim	23
Sikh	24
Buddhist	25
Other (WRITE IN)	26
(Don't know)	77
REFUSED	99

E7. What religion, religious denomination or body were you brought up in?

SHOWCARD V - CODE ONE ONLY

No religion	1
Catholic	2
Church of Ireland/Anglican/Episcopal	3
Baptist	4
Methodist	5
Presbyterian	6
Free Presbyterian	7
Brethren	8
United Reform Church (URC)/Congregational	9
Pentecostal	10
Church of Scotland	11
Elim Pentecostal	12
Reformed Presbyterian	13
Non-subscribing Presbyterian	14
Salvation Army	15
Church of Nazarene	16
Jehovah's Witness	17
Mormon	18
Protestant - no-denomination	19
Christian - no denomination	20
Hindu	21
Jewish	22
Islam/Muslim	23
Sikh	24
Buddhist	25
Other (WRITE IN)	26
(Don't know)	77
REFUSED	99

E8. Do you live in an area where all / most of the people are..? **SHOWCARD W - CODE ONE ONLY**

The same community background as you, and your family	1
Of a different community background as you or your family	2
From mixed community backgrounds (i.e. it is hard to tell which community background is the most common)	3
Don't know	77
Refused	99

E9. Which ethnic group do you consider you belong to? **SHOWCARD X - CODE ONE ONLY**

White	1
Chinese	2
Irish Traveller	3
Indian	4
Pakistani	5
Bangladeshi	6
Black Caribbean	7
Black African	8
Black Other	9
Mixed Ethnic (please specify)	10
Other (please specify)	11
REFUSED	99

E10. In what country where you born? **CODE ONE ONLY**

Northern Ireland	1
Great Britain (England, Scotland or Wales)	2
Republic of Ireland	3
Portugal	4
Poland	5
Czech Republic	6
Slovakia	7
Bulgaria	8
Romania	9
Lithuania	10
Latvia	11
Estonia	12
India	13
China	14
Other (specify)	15
Refused	99

E11. What is your highest educational qualification? **SHOWCARD Y - CODE ONE ONLY**

Degree Level or higher	1
BTEC (Higher), BEC (Higher), TEC (Higher), HNC, HND	2
GCE A' Level (including NVQ Level 3)	3
BTEC (National), BEC (National), TEC (National), ONC, OND	4
GCSE (including NVQ Level 2), GCE O' Level (including CSE Grade 1), Senior	5
Certificate, BTEC (General), BEC (General)	
CSE (Other than Grade 1)	6
Other (Please specify)	7
No formal qualification	8
Refused	99

E12. What is your employment status? **SHOWCARD Z - CODE ONE ONLY**

Self-employed	1
Working Full-time	2
Working Part-time	3
Seeking work for the first time	4
Unemployed, i.e. not working but actively seeking work	5
Looking after home and family	6
Unable to work due to permanent illness or disability	7
Not actively seeking work but would like to work	8
Not working and not seeking work	9
On a government scheme	10
Retired	11
Student	12
Other (Please specify)	13
Refused	99

E13. INTERVIEWER RECORD SOCIAL GRADE FROM EITHER OCCUPATION OF RESPONDENT OR IF NOT EMPLOYED, OCCUATPION OF THEIR HEAD OF HOUSEHOLD. NOTE THAT GRADE SHOULD MATCH QUOTA SHEET **CODE ONE ONLY**

Α	В	C1	C2	D	Е
1	2	3	4	5	6

E14. How many dependent children do you have aged 18 or under? INPUT NUMBER

Refused (999)	
11014304 (333)	

E15. Do you have any caring responsibilities other than childcare, by caring I mean do you provide voluntary or unpaid help and support to anyone who has difficulties looking after themselves because of age, disability or long-standing illness? **CODE ONE ONLY**

Yes	1
No	2
Refused	99

E16.	INTERVIEWER NOTE: FULL POSTCODE MUST BE RECORDED EXACTLY [IF RESPONDENT
	IS IN ANY DOUBT ASK THEM TO CHECK AGAINST A RECENT LETTER THEY RECEIVED] -
	INPUT 'BT' AS PART OF THE POSTCODE

_ P			
ı K			

This will not be used to contact you or shared with anyone else but will enable an indepth analysis of the data you have provided.

INTERVIERWER: RE ENTER POSTCODE AND PROGRAM TO FLAG IF MISMATCH

В	T			

E17. In terms of political affiliation would you describe yourself as broadly...

CODE ONE ONLY

Nationalist	1
Unionist	2
Other (specify)	3
Refused	99

INTERVIEWER PASS RESPONDENT SHOWCARD WITH QUESTION AND ANSWER CATEGORIES AND ASK THEM TO SELF COMPLETE THEIR RESPONSE I.E. 1,2,3,4,5 or 9

E18. Is your sexual orientation towards someone of...? SHOWCARD AA - CODE ONE ONLY

The same sex	1
Different sex	2
Both sexes	3
Questioning / not sure	4
Other (WRITE IN)	5
Refused	99

INTERVIEWER PASS RESPONDENT SHOWCARD WITH QUESTION AND ANSWER CATEGORIES AND ASK THEM TO SELF COMPLETE THEIR RESPONSE I.E. 1,2,3 etc. or 99.

E19. And finally, what is the <u>total income of your household</u> from all sources, including benefits and tax credits, before tax and national insurance contributions?

INCLUDE ALL INCOME FROM EMPLOYMENT AND BENEFITS SHOWCARD BB - CODE ONE ONLY

Under £6,999 per annum (less than £135 per week)	1
£7,000 - £9,999 per annum (£135 - £195 per week)	2
£10,000 - £14,999 per annum (£195 - £290 per week)	3
£15,000 - £19,999 per annum (£290 - £385 per week)	4
£20,000 - £25,999 per annum (£385 - £500 per week)	5
£26,000 - £29,999 per annum (£500 - £580 per week)	6
£30,000 - £39,999 per annum (£580 - £770 per week)	7
£40,000 - £49,999 per annum (£770 - £960 per week)	8
£50,000 - £59.999 per annum (£960 - £1,150 per week)	9
£60,000 + per annum (£1,150 per week)	10
(Don't know)	77
REFUSED	99

E20. Are there any other comments you would like to make?

RECORD RESPONSE VERBATIM

Don't know	77
Refused	99

THANK YOU FOR TAKING PART IN THIS RESEARCH WHICH IS BEING CONDUCTED
ON BEHALF OF THE EQUALITY COMMISSION FOR
NORTHERN IRELAND

Survey Technical Tables

2. Survey Technical Tables

Social Attitudes

Table A2.1: In general, how positive or negative, do you feel towards each of the following groups in Northern Ireland?

	Very negative	Somewhat negative	Neither negative nor positive	Somewhat positive	Very positive	
	%	%	%	%	%	N
Women	0.3	0.0	5.5	10.2	84.1	1130
Men	0.3	0.2	5.4	10.4	83.8	1129
Pregnant women	0.1	0.4	6.7	8.8	84.0	1130
People over 70	0.4	0.9	5.9	11.0	81.8	1130
People under 25	0.6	0.9	6.6	11.2	80.7	1129
Trans people	4.9	3.8	13.3	13.1	64.9	1106
Travellers	10.7	7.8	15.2	10.5	55.9	1108
Roma	9.9	7.8	14.6	10.8	56.8	1106
Disabled people	0.4	0.4	6.0	10.5	82.6	1125
People with caring responsibilities	0.3	0.5	5.4	10.2	83.6	1122
Lesbian, gay or bisexual people	3.4	3.0	10.9	10.7	72.0	1109
Migrant workers	5.7	4.9	12.4	13.3	63.8	1109
Asylum seekers and refugees	8.5	6.1	14.5	12.6	58.3	1106
People of a different religion to you	1.7	1.5	10.8	13.4	72.5	1116
Minority Ethnic Groups	5.5	4.3	13.6	14.4	62.3	1113

Table A2.2: In general, how positive or negative, do you feel towards each of the following groups in Northern Ireland?

	Negative	Neither Negative or Positive	Positive	
	%	%	%	N
Women	0.3	5.5	94.2	1130
Men	0.4	5.4	94.2	1129
Pregnant women	0.4	6.7	92.8	1130
People over 70	1.3	5.9	92.7	1130
People under 25	1.5	6.6	91.9	1129
Trans people	8.7	13.3	78.0	1106
Travellers	18.5	15.2	66.3	1108
Roma	17.7	14.6	67.6	1106
Disabled people	0.9	6.0	93.1	1125
People with caring responsibilities	0.8	5.4	93.8	1122
Lesbian, gay or bisexual people	6.4	10.9	82.7	1109
Migrant workers	10.6	12.4	77.0	1109
Asylum seekers and refugees	14.6	14.5	70.9	1106
People of a different religion to you	3.2	10.8	85.9	1116
Minority Ethnic Groups	9.8	13.6	76.6	1113
Combined groups				

Table A2.3: In general, how positive or negative, do you feel towards each of the following groups in Northern Ireland?

- 2	301 5	4 3 3 6 0 1	VER (O	YEARS
			V LIX I U	ILAILO

All Respondents	Negative	Neither Negative or	Positive		
		% 1.3%	Positive % 5.9%	% 92.7%	N 1130
		1.070	0.070	JZ.1 /0	1100
Limiting Disability*	Yes	0.6%	10.6%^	88.8%^	161
	No	1.5%	5.1%^	93.5%^	963
Employment	Economically Active	2.0%^	5.3%	92.7%	712
Status*	Economically Inactive	0.2%^	6.8%	92.9%	411

^{* (} X^{2} , p<0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<0.001); 'Don't know' category excluded from this analysis. ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.4: In general, how positive or negative, do you feel towards each of the following groups in Northern Ireland?

D	н	\cap	D	IIN.	П	ED	25	VE	ΛБ	e
	ш	U			עוו	$\Box \Gamma$	20	1 -7	41 N	6

All Respondents		Neither Negative or			
		Negative	Positive	Positive	
		%	%	%	N
		1.5%	6.6%	91.9%	1129
Limiting	Yes	3.1%	11.2%^	85.7%^	161
Disability**	No	1.2%	5.7%^	93.0%^	962
Do you live in area where all / most people	The same community background as yourself and your family	1.6%	5.1%	93.3%	372
are?***	A different community background to yourself and your family	3.1%	17.3%^	79.6%^	98
	Mixed community background	1.4%	4.3%	94.3%	563

^{* (}X^{2,} p<0.05); ** (X^{2,} p<0.01); *** (X^{2,} p<0.001); 'Don't know' category excluded from this analysis. ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.5: In general, ho	w positive or negative,	, do you feel towards ea	ch of the
following groups in North	ern Ireland?		
TRANC DEODLE			

TRANS PEOPLE						
All Respondents		Negative	Neither Negative or Positive	Positive		
		%	%	%	N	
		8.7%	13.3%	78.0%	1106	
Gender***	Male	11.1%				
Gender			15.7%	73.2%	549	
	Female	6.3%^	10.8%^	82.9%^	556	
A 444	10.00	0.007				
Age***	16-29 years	6.3%	12.5%	81.3%	288	
	30-44 years	5.0%	9.6%	85.4%	323	
	45-64 years	9.9%	12.5%	77.6%	312	
	65+ years	16.9%^	22.4%^	60.7%^	183	
Limiting	Yes	16.8%^	23.5%^	59.7%^	149	
Disability***	No	7.5%^	11.6%^	81.0%^	951	
Marital Status***	Single	7.1%	12.0%	80.9%	351	
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	7.2%	12.7%	80.1%	608	
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	20.0%^	17.8%	62.2%^	135	
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your	13.7%	17.0%	69.2%	364	
	family A different community background to yourself and your family	13.8%	17.0%	69.1%	94	
	Mixed community background	4.5%^	8.1%^	87.4%^	555	
	1 =					
Religion***	Protestant	11.1%^	16.9%^	71.9%	431	
	Catholic	8.5%	10.2%^	81.2%^	410	
	Other or None	3.6%^	10.0%	86.4%	140	
Community	Protestant	10.8%	17.2%^	72.0%^	443	
Background**	Catholic	8.7%	10.6%^	80.7%^	424	
			. 5.570	JJ 70		
Ethnicity**	White	9.2%^	13.8%^	77.1%^	1038	
•	Other	1.5%^	3.1%^	95.4%^		
	o.	1.070	J. 1%'	90.4%′	65	

	ued	Negative	Neither	Decitive	N.I.
		%	Negative or Positive	Positive %	N
T-1	This is the second	4.00/	%		
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	4.2%	12.5%	83.3%	216
guaiiiications	Post-primary	6.6%	11.6%	81.8%	588
	No qualifications	16.7%^	16.7%	66.5%^	257
Employment	Economically Active	6.1%^	11.4%^	82.5%^	704
Status***	Economically Inactive	13.2%^	16.5%^	70.4%^	395
Social Class**	ABC1	6.0%^	13.3%	80.7%^	519
	C2DE	11.1%^	13.3%	75.6%^	587
		I			
Dependent	Yes	5.8%^	8.6%^	85.6%^	361
children***	No	10.1%^	15.5%^	74.4%^	741
			101070	7 11 1 7 0	
Urban / Rural status**	Urban	6.8%^	13.9%	79.3%	648
	Rural	13.0%^	13.0%	74.0%	354
		I	10.070	7 1.070	001
Sexual Orientation*	Same Sex / Both Sexes	1.2%^	11.1%	87.7%^	81
	Different Sex	10.3%^	12.5%	77.2%^	881
Household	<£15K	20.4%^	20.4%	59.3%^	162
ncome**	£15K-25,999	5.7%	17.9%	76.4%^	123
	£26K+	9.3%	18.7%	72.0%	107
		1	, , ,	. =.070	
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	9.6%^	13.4%^	77.0%	919
	Great Britain and Ireland	6.3%	25.0%^	68.8%	64
	Other	1.7%^	4.3%^	94.0%^	116

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); 'Don't know' category excluded from this analysis. ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.6: In general, how positive or negative, do you feel towards each of the following groups in Northern Ireland?TRAVELLERS					
All Respondents			Neither Negative or		
		Negative	Positive	Positive	
		%	%	%	N
		18.5%	15.2%	66.3%	1108
Age***	16-29 years	16.7%^	13.9%	69.4%^	288
	30-44 years	11.2%^	12.1%	76.7%^	322
	45-64 years	22.1%^	17.3%	60.6%^	312
	65+ years	28.0%^	18.8%	53.2%^	186
	,	20.0 /0'`	10.0 /0	JJ.Z /0'`	100
Limiting	Yes	28.9%^	20.1%	51.0%^	149
Disability***	No	17.0%^	14.4%	68.6%^	953
		17.070	1 11 170	00.070	000
Marital Status***	Single	14.5%	14.5%	71.0%	352
	Married / Co-habiting /		1 110 / 0	111070	002
	Civil partnership	17.3%	14.8%	67.9%	608
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	36.0%^	16.9%	47.1%^	136
	/ Divolced	30.076	10.570	47.170	130
Do you live in area	The same community				
where all / most people are?***	background as yourself and your				
people are:	family	28.7%	18.6%	52.7%	366
	A different community			021170	
	background to				
	yourself and your family	26.0%	25.0%	49.0%	96
	Mixed community	20.070	20.070	45.070	30
	background	10.5%^	9.9%^	79.6%^	553
Religion***	Protestant	28.5%^	17.8%	53.7%^	432
	Catholic	14.4%	13.9%	71.7%	410
	Other or None	10.0%	13.6%	76.4%	140
-					
Community Background***	Protestant	28.7%^	18.3%	53.0%^	443
Background***	Catholic	14.6%^	14.4%	71.1%^	425
	110				
Ethnicity***	White	19.6%^	15.7%^	64.7%^	1040
	Other	1.5%^	6.2%^	92.3%^	65

Table A2.6: Contin	ued				
		Negative %	Neither Negative or Positive %	Positive %	N
Educational	Third level	17.6%	15.7%	66.7%	216
Qualifications**	Post-primary	16.1%^	13.7%	70.3%^	585
	No qualifications	25.2%^	17.9%	56.9%^	262
Employment	Economically Active	15.8%^	13.9%	70.3%^	703
Status***	Economically Inactive	23.4%^	17.1%	59.5%^	398
Political	Nationalist	20.7%	14.9%	64.4%	174
affiliation***	Unionist	37.8%^	19.4%	42.9%^	294
	Other	17.2%	22.4%	60.3%	58
Dependent	Yes	14.0%^	12.3%	73.7%^	357
children**	No	20.5%^	16.5%	63.1%^	747
Area of Northern	Belfast	16.6%	11.1%	72.4%	217
Ireland***	East of Bann	26.1%^	17.3%	56.6%^	468
	West of Bann	11.1%	14.9%	74.0%	423
Household	<£15K	38.4%^	17.7%	43.9%^	164
Income**	£15K-£25,999	17.9%^	18.7%	63.4%^	123
	£26K+	26.2%	19.6%	54.2%	107
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	20.8%	15.2%	64.0%	920
	Great Britain and				
	Ireland	15.4%	26.2%	58.5%	65
+ (V2 0.0E) ++ (2/2	Other	1.7%^	6.9%^	91.4%^	116
* (X ² , p<0.05); ** (X ² occurs.	[,] p<0.01); *** (X ^{2,} p<0.0	101); ^ indic	ates where	statistical di	tterence

Page | 30

ROMA All Respondents		Negative	Neither Negative or Positive	Positive	
		%	%	%	N
		17.7%	14.6%	67.6%	1106
Gender*	Male	19.2%	17.0%^	63.9%^	548
	Female	16.3%	12.2%^	71.5%^	557
			12.270	7 1.0 70	001
Age***	16-29 years	16.0%	13.2%	70.8%	288
	30-44 years	11.6%^	10.6%^	77.8%^	320
	45-64 years	21.8%	17.0%	61.2%	312
	65+ years	24.2%	19.9%^	55.9%^	186
Limiting Disability***	Yes	28.2%^	21.5%^	50.3%^	149
	No	16.2%^	13.6%^	70.2%^	951
Marital Status***	Single	14.8%	13.1%	72.1%	351
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	16.8%	14.7%	68.5%	607
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	30.9%^	17.6%	51.5%^	136
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	28.1%	18.6%	53.3%	366
	A different community background to yourself and your family	27.1%	22.9%	50.0%	96
	Mixed community	9.2%^	8 0%	81 Q%A	552

	Female	16.3%	12.2%^	71.5%^	557
Age***	16-29 years	16.0%	13.2%	70.8%	288
	30-44 years	11.6%^	10.6%^	77.8%^	320
	45-64 years	21.8%	17.0%	61.2%	312
	65+ years	24.2%	19.9%^	55.9%^	186
Limiting	Yes	28.2%^	21.5%^	50.3%^	149
Disability***	No	16.2%^	13.6%^	70.2%^	951
Marital Status***	Single	14.8%	13.1%	72.1%	351
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	16.8%	14.7%	68.5%	607
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	30.9%^	17.6%	51.5%^	136
			1		
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	28.1%	18.6%	53.3%	366
	A different community background to yourself and your family	27.1%	22.9%	50.0%	96
	Mixed community background	9.2%^	8.9%^	81.9%^	552
Religion***	Protestant	25.9%	16.9%	57.2%	432
	Catholic	14.6%^	13.7%	71.7%^	410
	Other or None	10.1%	12.9%	77.0%	139
Community	Protestant	26.2%^	17.2%	56.6%^	442
Background***	Catholic	14.8%^	14.1%	71.1%^	425
Tall I de district	110.74	40.60/1	I		
Ethnicity***	White	18.8%^	15.2%^	66.0%^	1039
	Other	1.5%^	4.6%^	93.8%^	65

Table A2.7: Continued						
		Negative %	Neither Negative or Positive %	Positive %	N	
Employment	Economically Active	15.5%^	13.1%^	71.3%^	701	
Status**	Economically Inactive	21.6%^	17.1%^	61.3%^	398	
Political	Nationalist	20.1%	16.1%	63.8%	174	
affiliation***	Unionist	34.7%^	19.0%	46.3%^	294	
	Other	17.2%	20.7%	62.1%	58	
Dependent	Yes	13.7%^	11.5%^	74.8%^	357	
children**	No	19.5%^	16.1%^	64.4%^	745	
Area of Northern	Belfast	16.6%	11.1%	72.4%	217	
Ireland***	East of Bann	25.0%^	17.1%	57.9%^	468	
	West of Bann	10.2%	13.8%	76.0%	421	
Household	<£15K	38.4%	18.9%	42.7%	164	
Income**	£15K-25,999	14.8%^	23.8%	61.5%^	122	
	£26K+	25.2%	18.7%	56.1%	107	
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	19.7%	15.0%	65.3%	919	
	Great Britain and Ireland	15.4%	24.6%	60.0%	65	
	Other	1.7%^	5.2%^	93.0%^	115	
* (X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.						

Table A2.8: In general, how positive or negative, do you feel towards each of the following groups in Northern Ireland?

	-	_	\sim	_
D	164			
			\mathbf{c}	

All Respondents		Negative	Neither Negative or Positive	Positive	
		%	%	%	N
		0.9%	6.0%	93.1%	1125
Do you live in area where all / most people are?**	The same community background as yourself and your family	1.4%	5.7%	93.0%	369
	A different community background to yourself and your family	1.0%	14.3%^	84.7%^	98
	Mixed community background	0.4%	4.1%	95.6%	562

^{* (}X^{2,} p<0.05); ** (X^{2,} p<0.01); *** (X^{2,} p<0.001); 'Don't know' category excluded from this analysis. ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.9: In general, how positive or negative, do you feel towards each of the following groups in Northern Ireland?

DEADLE	- 14/1711 0	ADIMO DEC	SPONSIBILITIES
PECIPLE			PONSIBILITIES

All Respondents		Negative	Neither Negative or Positive	Positive	
		%	%	%	N
		0.8%	5.4%	93.8%	1122
Do you live in area where all / most people	The same community background as yourself and your family	1.1%	4.3%	94.6%	370
are?***	A different community background to yourself and your family	2.1%	13.5%^	84.4%^	96
	Mixed community background	0.4%	84.4%	96.3%	560

^{* (}X^{2,} p<0.05); ** (X^{2,} p<0.01); *** (X^{2,} p<0.001); 'Don't know' category excluded from this analysis. ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.10: In general, how positive or negative, do you feel towards e	ach of
the following groups in Northern Ireland?	
LESRIAN GAY OR RISEYLIAL PEOPLE	

All Respondents	OR BISEXUAL PEOPL	Negative	Neither Negative	Positive	
			or Positive		
		%	%	%	N
		6.4%	10.9%	82.7%	1109
Gender***	Male	7.8%	14.2%^	78.0%^	550
	Female	5.0%	7.5%^	87.5%^	558
Age***	16-29 years	6.3%	9.4%^	84.3%^	287
	30-44 years	3.7%^	5.3%^	91.0%^	323
	45-64 years	6.1%	12.2%^	81.7%^	312
	65+ years	11.8%^	20.9%^	67.4%^	187
Limiting	Yes	9.3%	24.5%^	66.2%^	151
Disability***	No	6.0%	8.7%^	85.3%^	952
			0 11 / 0	001070	332
Marital Status***	Single	6.3%	10.3%	83.5%	351
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	5.2%^	9.0%	85.8%	611
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	12.6%^	20.0%^	67.4%^	135
	1 =-				
Do you live in area where all / most people	The same community background as yourself and your family	9.9%^	12.6%	77.5%	365
are?***	A different community background to yourself and your family	6.5%	19.4%	74.2%	93
	Mixed community background	3.2%^	7.2%^	89.6%^	558
Ethnicity**	White	6.7%	11.3%^	81.9%^	1041
	Other	1.5%	1.5%^	96.9%^	65
Educational	Third level	5.6%	5.6%	88.9%	216
Qualifications***	Post-primary	4.4%	9.6%	86.0%	586
	No qualifications	11.0%	16.7%^	72.2%^	263
Employment	Economically Active	5.6%	8.1%^	86.3%^	702
Status***	Economically Inactive	7.8%	15.5%^	76.8%^	400

Table A2.10: Con	tinued				
		Negative %	Neither Negative or Positive %	Positive %	N
Dependent	Yes	3.9%^	6.4%^	89.7%^	360
children***	No	7.7%^	13.0%^	79.3%^	745
Urban / Rural Status**	Urban	4.6%	11.4%	84.0%	648
	Rural	9.6%^	10.7%	79.8%	356
Household Income*	<£15K	12.3%	21.6%^	66.0%^	162
	£15K-25,999	7.4%	15.7%	76.9%	121
	£26K+	9.4%	8.5%^	82.1%^	106
Country of	Northern Ireland	6.8%	11.1%^	82.1%	923
Birth***	Great Britain and Ireland	6.3%	22.2%^	71.4%	63
	Other	1.7%	1.7%^	96.6%^	116

^{* (}X², p<=0.05); ** (X², p<=0.01); *** (X², p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Female	% 10.6% 12.0% 9.1% 7.9% 7.7% 13.2% 15.1% 18.8%^ 9.3%^	% 12.4% 14.0% 10.7% 10.7% 8.4%^ 16.1% 18.8%^	% 77.0% 74.0%^ 80.1%^ 81.4% 83.9%^ 70.6%^ 68.8%^	N 1109 549 559 290 323 310 186
Female	12.0% 9.1% 7.9% 7.7% 13.2% 15.1%	14.0% 10.7% 10.7% 8.4%^ 16.1%	74.0%^ 80.1%^ 81.4% 83.9%^ 70.6%^ 68.8%^	549 559 290 323 310
Female	9.1% 7.9% 7.7% 13.2% 15.1%	10.7% 10.7% 8.4%^ 16.1% 16.1%	80.1%^ 81.4% 83.9%^ 70.6%^ 68.8%^	559 290 323 310
Age*** 16-29 years 30-44 years 45-64 years 65+ years Limiting Pisability*** No	7.9% 7.7% 13.2% 15.1%	10.7% 10.7% 8.4%^ 16.1% 16.1%	80.1%^ 81.4% 83.9%^ 70.6%^ 68.8%^	559 290 323 310
30-44 years 45-64 years 65+ years Limiting Pisability*** No	7.7% 13.2% 15.1%	10.7% 8.4%^ 16.1% 16.1%	81.4% 83.9%^ 70.6%^ 68.8%^	290 323 310
30-44 years 45-64 years 65+ years Limiting Pisability*** No	7.7% 13.2% 15.1%	8.4%^ 16.1% 16.1%	83.9%^ 70.6%^ 68.8%^	323 310
45-64 years 65+ years Limiting Ves No	13.2% 15.1% 18.8%^	8.4%^ 16.1% 16.1%	83.9%^ 70.6%^ 68.8%^	323 310
65+ years Limiting Yes Disability*** No	15.1%	16.1% 16.1%	70.6%^ 68.8%^	310
Limiting Yes Disability*** No	18.8%^	16.1%	68.8%^	
Disability*** No				
Disability*** No		18.8%^		
, INO	9.3%^		62.4%^	149
Marital Status*** Single		11.4%^	79.2%^	954
Marital Status*** Single		'		
maritar otatus onigic	9.0%	11.3%	79.7%	354
Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	8.7%	11.4%	79.9%	607
Widowed / Separated / Divorced	/ 23.5%^	18.4%	58.1%^	136
Do you live in area where all / background as yoursel and your family	15.1% If	14.5%	70.4%	365
A different community background to yourself and your family		17.9%	64.2%	95
Mixed community background	6.1%^	9.0%^	84.9%^	556

			or Positive		
		%	%	%	N
		10.6%	12.4%	77.0%	1109
	N.A. I	40.00/			
Gender*	Male	12.0%	14.0%	74.0%^	549
	Female	9.1%	10.7%	80.1%^	559
Age***	16-29 years	7.9%	10.7%	81.4%	290
	30-44 years	7.7%	8.4%^	83.9%^	323
	45-64 years	13.2%	16.1%	70.6%^	310
	65+ years	15.1%	16.1%	68.8%^	186
Limiting	Yes	18.8%^	18.8%^	62.4%^	149
Disability***	No	9.3%^	11.4%^	79.2%^	954
Marital Status***	Single	9.0%	11.3%	79.7%	354
	Married / Co-habiting /	8.7%	11.4%	79.9%	607
	Civil partnership Widowed / Separated /	23.5%^			
	Divorced	23.3 /0' \	18.4%	58.1%^	136
	1 - 11	ı		ı	
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community	15.1%	14.5%	70.4%	365
	background as yourself		1 1.0 70	70.170	000
	and your family	17.00/			
	A different community background to yourself	17.9%	17.9%	64.2%	95
	and your family				
	Mixed community	6.1%^	9.0%^	84.9%^	556
	background				
B 11 1 444	\ D	4.4.00/.4		I	
Religion***	Protestant	14.2%^	14.6%	71.2%^	431
	Catholic	9.0%	11.7%	79.3%	410
	Other or None	3.6%^	8.6%	87.9%	140
Community	Protestant	14.5%^	14.9%	70.6%^	442
Background**	Catholic	8.9%^	12.0%	79.1%^	426
Ethnicity***	White	11.0%^	13.1%^	76.0%^	1041
	Other	3.1%^	1.5%^	95.4%^	65

Table A2.11: Cont	tinued				
		Negative %	Neither Negative or Positive %	Positive %	N
Educational	Third level	5.1%^	10.6%	84.3%^	217
Qualifications**	Post-primary	10.4%	12.1%	77.5%	587
	No qualifications	14.9%^	14.9%	70.1%^	261
Employment	Economically Active	9.3%	10.3%^	80.5%^	702
Status**	Economically Inactive	12.8%	16.0%^	71.3%^	400
Dependent children**	Yes	7.2%^	9.5%^	83.3%^	359
	No	12.1%^	13.8%^	74.1%^	746
Area of Northern	Belfast	11.0%	10.6%	78.4%	218
Ireland*	East of Bann	13.0%^	14.9%	72.1%^	470
	West of Bann	7.6%^	10.7%	81.7%^	421
Household	<£15K	25.6%^	15.9%	58.5%^	164
Income*	£15K-25,999	13.9%	14.8%	71.3%	122
	£26K+	12.3%	11.3%	76.4%^	106
Country of	Northern Ireland	11.6%	12.9%	75.5%	921
Birth***	Great Britain and Ireland	7.8%	23.4%	68.8%	64
	Other	1.7%^	1.7%^	96.6%^	117
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (Xoccurs.	K ^{2,} p<=0.01); *** (X ^{2,} p<=0).001); ^ indi	cates where	statistical di	fference

Table A2.12: In general, how positive or negative	ive, do you feel towards each of the
following groups in Northern Ireland?	
ACVILLIM SEEVEDS AND DEFLICES	

ASYLUM SEEKERS AND REFUGEES.					
All Respondents		Negative	Neither Negative or Positive	Positive	
		%	%	%	N
		14.6%	14.5%	70.9%	1106
Canalau*	Mala	47 40/ 4			
Gender*	Male	17.4%^	15.2%	67.5%^	547
	Female	12.0%^	13.6%	74.4%^	558
Age***	16-29 years	12.2%	13.9%	74.0%^	288
	30-44 years	10.2%^	11.2%	78.6%^	322
	45-64 years	18.4%	16.1%	65.5%^	310
	65+ years	19.9%	18.3%	61.8%^	186
		I	. 5.5 / 6	21.070	
Limiting	Yes	23.5%^	20.1%^	56.4%^	149
Disability***	No	13.4%^	13.6%^	73.1%^	951
			13.0 /6*	73.176	901
Marital Status***	Single	11.4%	4.4.00/	70.00/	250
marital Status	Married / Co-habiting /	13.2%	14.8%	73.9%	352
	Civil partnership		13.4%	73.4%	606
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	30.9%^	16.9%	52.2%^	136
Do you live in	The same community	25.1%	16.3%	58.7%	363
area where all / most people are?***	background as yourself and your family		10.070	30.7 70	000
	A different community background to yourself and your family	23.2%	21.1%	55.8%	95
	Mixed community background	6.7%^	10.8%	82.5%	555
Religion***	Protestant	22.3%^	17.4%^	60.2%^	430
	Catholic	10.8%	13.4%	75.8%	409
	Other or None	7.9%	9.3%	82.9%	140
			0.070	02.070	. 10
Community	Protestant	22.7%^	17.5%	59.9%^	441
Background***	Catholic	10.8%^	14.2%	75.0%*^	424
	23.0.0	. 5.576	14.∠70	73.0% ^	424
Ethnicity***	White	15.5%^	14.00/ 4	60 60/ *A	1020
=	Other	1.5%^	14.9%^	69.6%*^	1038
	Julio	1.0/0.	4.6%^	93.8%^	65

Table A2.12: Conf	tinued				
		Negative %	Neither Negative or Positive %	Positive %	N
Employment	In Employment	12.6%^	12.4%^	75.0%^	699
Status***	Economically Inactive	18.3%^	17.8%^	64.0%^	400
Political	Nationalist	17.3%^	16.2%	66.5%^	173
affiliation**	Unionist	29.8%^	21.2%	49.0%^	292
	Other	17.2%	25.9%	56.9%	58
Dependent	Yes	12.6%	10.3%^	77.1%^	358
children**	No	15.6%	16.3%^	68.1%^	744
Caring	Yes	25.5%^	18.2%	56.4%^	55
responsibilities*	No	14.2%^	14.1%	71.8%^	1045
Area of Northern	Belfast	11.1%	13.4%	75.6%	217
Ireland***	East of Bann	20.3%^	15.2%^	64.5%^	468
	West of Bann	10.2%	14.3%	75.5%	421
Household	<£15K	32.9%^	18.3%	48.8%^	164
Income**	£15K-25,999	14.9%	19.8%	65.3%	121
	£26K+	17.9%	17.0%	65.1%	106
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	16.5%	15.2%	68.2%	919
	Great Britain and Ireland	7.8%	23.4%	68.8%	64
	Other	1.7%^	2.6%^	95.7%^	116
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X occurs.	X ^{2,} p<=0.01); *** (X ^{2,} p<=0	.001); ^ indi	cates where	statistical di	fference

Table A2.13: In general, how positive or negative, do you feel towards each of the following groups in Northern Ireland? ...PEOPLE OF A DIFFERENT RELIGION TO YOU.

All Respondents

Male

Gender*

Dependent

children*

Yes

No

Negative

%

3.2%

4.0%

Neither

Negative or **Positive**

%

10.8%

13.0%^

7.7%^

12.1%^

2.5%

3.6%

89.8%^

84.3%^

Positive

%

85.9%

83.0%^

Ν

1116

553

	mais	110 70	13.0%	03.0%	555
Female		2.5%	8.5%^	89.0%^	562
Age***	16-29 years	1.7%	12.2%	86.1%	288
	30-44 years	2.8%	6.2%^	91.0%^	323
	45-64 years	5.8%	10.9%	83.4%	313
	65+ years	2.1%	16.7%^	81.3%	192
Limiting	Yes	5.7%	19.7%^	74.5%^	157
Disability***	No	2.8%	9.3%^	87.8%^	953
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	4.7%	15.1%	80.3%	365
	A different community background to yourself and your family	6.2%	16.5%	77.3%	97
	Mixed community background	1.8%^	5.9%^	92.3%^	560
				I	
Religion***	Protestant	5.3%^	13.0%	81.7%^	432
	Catholic	2.2%	8.4%	89.4%^	417
	Other or None	0.0%	10.0%	90.0%	140
Community Background***	Protestant	5.2%^	14.0%^	80.8%^	443
Background	Catholic	2.1%^	8.6%^	89.4%^	432
Educational	Third level	3.3%	8.8%	87.9%	215
Qualifications**	Post-primary	3.1%	8.1%	88.8%	590
	No qualifications	3.4%	17.0%^	79.5%^	264
Employment	Economically Active	3.6%	8.3%^	88.2%^	702
Status**	Economically Inactive	2.7%	14.7%^	82.6%^	407

362

750

Table A2.13: Continued							
		Negative %	Neither Negative or Positive %	Positive %	N		
Country of Birth*	Northern Ireland	3.4%	11.2%	85.4%	929		
	Great Britain and Ireland	4.7%	14.1%	81.3%	64		
	Other	0.9%	2.6%^	96.6%^	116		

^{* (}X², p<=0.05); ** (X², p<=0.01); *** (X², p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.14: In general, how positive or negative, do you feel towards each of the following groups in Northern Ireland?MINORITY ETHNIC GROUPS						
All Respondents		Negative	Neither Negative or Positive	Positive		
		%	%	%	N	
		9.8%	13.6%	76.6%	1113	
Age***	16-29 years	8.7%	13.5%^	77.9%	289	
•	30-44 years	5.9%	9.9%	84.2%^	323	
	45-64 years	11.8%	15.3%	72.9%^	314	
	65+ years	15.0%	17.1%	67.9%^	187	
	•		17.170	07.570	107	
Limiting	Yes	15.2%^	17.9%	66.9%^	151	
Disability**	No	9.0%^	12.9%	78.1%^	956	
			12.070	7 3.1 70	300	
Marital Status***	Single	7.1%	13.9%	79.0%	353	
	Married / Co-habiting /	8.8%	12.3%	78.9%	611	
	Civil partnership		12.070	7 0.0 70	011	
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	21.9%^	17.5%	60.6%^	137	
	Divorceu					
Do you live in area where all / most people	The same community background as yourself and your family	16.4%	16.9%	66.7%	366	
are?***	A different community background to yourself and your family	16.8%	18.9%	64.2%	95	
	Mixed community background	4.3%^	9.0%^	86.7%^	558	
		4 = 00':				
Religion***	Protestant	15.8%^	16.2%	68.0%^	431	
	Catholic	5.8%	12.3%	81.9%	415	
	Other or None	5.0%	9.3%	85.7%	140	
		40.401				
Community Background***	Protestant	16.1%^	16.3%	67.6%^	442	
Dackground	Catholic	6.0%^	12.8%	81.2%^	430	
	1111111	4.6.55				
Ethnicity**	White	10.3%^	14.0%^	75.7%^	1045	
	Other	1.5%^	4.6%^	93.8%^	65	
	-	2 22 1				
Educational Qualifications**	Third level	8.3%	12.0%	79.7%	217	
Qualifications	Post-primary	8.0%	13.4%	78.6%	590	
	No qualifications	15.3%^	15.6%	69.1%^	262	

		Negative %	Neither Negative or Positive	Positive %	N
Employment	Economically Active	8.1%^	% 11.6%^	80.3%^	705
Status***	Economically Inactive	12.7%^	16.7%^	70.6%^	401
Political	Nationalist	8.0%^	13.1%	78.9%^	175
affiliation***	Unionist	21.2%^	21.2%	57.7%^	293
	Other	16.9%	15.3%	67.8%	59
Dependent	Yes	6.9%^	10.6%^	82.5%^	360
children**	No	11.1%^	15.0%^	74.0%^	749
Area of Northern	Belfast	7.8%	11.9%	80.3%	218
Ireland***	East of Bann	14.3%^	15.5%	70.2%^	470
	West of Bann	5.9%	12.2%	81.9%	425
Household	<£15K	26.2%^	20.1%	53.7%^	164
Income***	£15K-25,999	7.3%^	17.9%	74.8%	123
	£26K+	15.1%	13.2%	71.7%	106
Country of	Northern Ireland	11.0%^	14.1%	74.8%	926
Birth***	Great Britain and Ireland	3.1%	23.4%	73.4%	64
	Other	0.9%^	3.4%^	95.7%^	116

* $(X^2, p \le 0.05)$; ** $(X^2, p \le 0.01)$; *** $(X^2, p \le 0.001)$; * indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.15 Would you personally mind or not mind having a person of a different religion?							
	Mind a lot	Mind a little	Would not mind	Don't know			
	%	%	%	%	N		
as a work colleague	0.8	2.0	95.7	1.5	1135		
as a neighbour	1.0	2.7	94.2	2.1	1138		
married to a close relative	1.7	3.9	91.9	2.6	1134		

Table A2.16: Would you personally mind or not mind a person of a different							
religion							
AS A WORK COLLEAGUE All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind				
		%	%	N			
		2.9%	97.1%	1118			
Do you live in area where all / most people are?*	The same community background as yourself and your family	4.4%	95.6%	367			
	A different community background to yourself and your family Mixed community background	5.1% 1.4%^	94.9%	98 562			
	Wilder community buokground	1.4%^	98.6%^	562			
Religion***	Protestant	4.00/ 4	05 00/A	405			
rtengien	Catholic	4.8%^	95.2%^	435			
		1.2%^	98.8%^	415			
	Other or None	0.7%	99.3%	142			
Community	Protestant	4.7%^	95.3%^	447			
Background**	Catholic	1.4%^	98.6%^	431			
			'				
Household Income*	<£15K	7.8%^	92.2%^	167			
	£15K-25,999	4.1%	95.9%	122			
	£26K+	0.9%^	99.1%^	107			
	* (X ² , p<=0.05); ** (X ² , p<=0.01); *** (X ² , p<=0.001); 'Don't Know' category excluded from the analysis. ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.						

Table A2.17: Would you personally mind or not mind a person of a different religionAS A NEIGHBOUR							
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind				
		%	%	N			
		3.8%	96.2%	1114			
Do you live in area where all / most people	The same community background as yourself and						
are?**	your family	5.5%	94.5%	366			
	A different community background to yourself and your family	8.1%	91.9%	99			
	Mixed community background	2.0%^	98.0%^	558			
Area of Northern	Belfast	6.8%^	93.2%^	219			
Ireland*	East of Bann	2.3%^	97.7%^	476			
	West of Bann	3.8%	96.2%	419			
Household Income*	<£15K	9.8%^	90.2%^	164			
	£15K-25,999	4.9%	95.1%	123			
	£26K+	8.3%^	98.1%^	106			
	0.01); *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001); 'Don't l ere statistical difference occurs		y excluded	from the			

religion	u personally mind or not mir	nd a person o	of a differe	nt
MARRIED TO A CLOSE RELATIVE All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		5.7%	94.3%	1105
		7 50/ 1		
Gender*	Male	7.5%^	92.5%^	549
	Female	4.0%^	96.0%^	556
Limiting Disability**	Yes	10.8%^	89.2%^	158
	No	4.9%^	95.1%^	942
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	9.9%	90.1%	365
	A different community background to yourself and your family	10.3%	89.7%	97
	Mixed community background	2.3%^	97.7%^	554
Area of Northern	Belfast	9.2%^	90.8%^	218
Ireland*	East of Bann	4.2%^	95.8%^	474

Table A2.19: Would you personally mind or not mind having a person with a learning disability?								
	Mind a lot	Mind a little	Would not mind	Don't know				
	%	%	%	%	N			
as a work colleague	0.3	2.3	95.7	1.8	1137			
as a neighbour	0.2	1.4	97.5	1.0	1139			
married to a close relative	0.6	2.2	94.9	2.3	1137			

* $(X^{2}, p <= 0.05)$; ** $(X^{2}, p <= 0.01)$; *** $(X^{2}, p <= 0.001)$; 'Don't Know' category excluded from the analysis. ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

5.6%

94.4%

413

West of Bann

Table A2.20: Would you personally mind or not mind a person with a learning disability

.....AS A WORK COLLEAGUE

All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		2.6%	97.4%	1117
Do you live in area	The same community			
where all / most people	background as yourself and			
are?**	your family	1.9%	98.1%	367
	A different community			
	background to yourself and			
	your family	7.2%^	92.8%^	97
	Mixed community background	1.8%	98.2%	561
Educational	Third level	2.8%	97.2%	217
Qualifications*	Post-primary	1.4%^	98.6%^	589
	No qualifications	4.1%^	95.9%^	266

^{* (}X², p<=0.05); ** (X², p<=0.01); *** (X², p<=0.001); 'Don't Know' category excluded from the analysis. ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.21: Would you personally mind or not mind a person with a learning disability

All Respondents		Would not Mind	
		%	N
		98.4%	1128
Belfast	5.0%^	95.0%^	220
East of Bann	0.2%	99.8%	480
West of Bann	1.4%	98.6%	428
	Belfast East of Bann	Would Mind % 1.6% Belfast 5.0%^ East of Bann 0.2% West of Bann 1.4%	Would Mind not Mind % Would not Mind % % % 1.6% 98.4% Belfast 5.0%^ 95.0%^ East of Bann 0.2% 99.8% West of Bann 1.4% 98.6%

^{* (}X², p<=0.05); ** (X², p<=0.01); *** (X², p<=0.001); 'Don't Know' category excluded from the analysis. ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.22: Would you personally mind or not mind a person with a learning disability

.....MARRIED TO A CLOSE RELATIVE.

All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		2.9%	97.1%	1111
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	3.3%	96.7%	367
	A different community background to yourself and your family	8.4%^	91.6%^	95
	Mixed community background	1 4%^	98 6%	557

Mixed community background 1.4% 98.6% 557 * (X², p<=0.01); *** (X², p<=0.001); 'Don't Know' category excluded from the analysis. A indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.23: Would you personally mind or not mind having a Traveller ?					
	Mind a lot	Mind a little	Would not mind	Don't know	
	%	%	%	%	N
as a work colleague	14.9	8.6	70.9	5.6	1131
as a neighbour	19.8	11.7	62.5	6.0	1124
married to a close relative	19.5	11.4	62.1	7.0	1127

Table A2.24: Would you personally mind or not mind a TravellerAS A WORK COLLEAGUE					
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind		
		%	%	N	
		24.9%	75.1%	1068	
A + + +	40.00	04.00/ 4			
Age***	16-29 years	21.9%^	78.1%^	279	
	30-44 years	15.1%^	84.9%^	311	
	45-64 years	32.4%^	67.6%^	296	
	65+ years	34.1%^	65.9%^	182	
Limiting Disability***	Yes	35.8%^	64.2%^	148	
	No	23.3%^	76.7%^	915	
Marital Status***	Single	18.8%	81.2%	346	
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	24.0%	76.0%	587	
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	46.0%^	54.0%^	124	
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	34.3%	65.7%	344	
	A different community background to yourself and your family	35.1%	64.9%	94	
	Mixed community background	16.8%^	83.2%^	541	
Religion***	Protestant	37.0%^	63.0%^	413	
	Catholic	19.5%	80.5%	395	
	Other or None	16.8%	83.2%	137	
			00.270		
Community	Protestant	37.1%^	62.9%^	423	
Background***	Catholic	20.0%^	80.0%^	411	
			00.070	711	
Ethnicity***	White	26.2%^	73.8%^	1002	
,	Other	3.1%^			
		30	96.9%^	64	
Educational	Third level	25.5%	74 50/	20.4	
Qualifications**	Post-primary	21.2%^	74.5% 78.8%^	204	
	No qualifications	00.70/4		565	
	110 qualifications	JZ.1 /0·	67.3%^	254	
Employment Status**	Economically Active	22.2%^		6	
Limpioyinient Status	*		77.8%^	676	
	Economically Inactive	29.9%^	70.1%^	388	

Table A2.24: Continue	ed			
		Would Mind %	Would not Mind %	N
Political affiliation***	Nationalist	23.9%^	76.1%^	163
	Unionist	46.7%^	53.3%^	274
	Other	29.8%	70.2%	57
Dependent children*	Yes	20.1%^	79.9%^	344
	No	27.2%^	72.8%^	720
			'	
Urban / Rural Status*	Urban	24.2%	75.8%	624
	Rural	30.1%	69.9%	342
Area of Northern	Belfast	20.5%	79.5%	215
Ireland***	East of Bann	34.2%^	65.8%^	448
	West of Bann	17.0%	83.0%	405
Sexual Orientation*	Same Sex / Both Sexes	16.9%^	83.1%^	77
	Different Sex	27.5%^	72.5%^	852
Household Income**	<£15K	45.9%^	54.1%^	159
	£15K-25,999	28.9%^	71.1%^	121
	£26K+	31.9%	68.1%	91
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	27.6%	72.4%	892
	UK and Ireland	27.3%	72.7%	55
	Other	2.6%^	97.4%^	115
* (Y2, p 0, 05): ** (Y2, p	-0.01)· *** (X ² , n/-0.001)· 'Don't	Knowi ootogo	ay ayaludad	from the

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); 'Don't Know' category excluded from the analysis. ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.25: Would you personally mind or not mind a TravellerAS A NEIGHBOUR				
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		33.4%	66.6%	1056
A	40.00	07.00/ 4		
Age***	16-29 years	27.9%^	72.1%^	276
	30-44 years	23.8%^	76.2%^	307
	45-64 years	42.2%^	57.8%^	296
	65+ years	44.1%^	55.9%^	177
Limiting Disability***	Yes	48.3%^	51.7%^	149
	No	31.1%^	68.9%^	903
Marital Status***	Single	26.3%	73.7%	342
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	32.3%	67.7%	576
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	57.5%^	42.5%^	127
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	45.8%	54.2%	343
	A different community background to yourself and your family	48.4%	51.6%	91
	Mixed community background	22.4%^	77.6%^	535
Religion***	Protestant	46.7%^	53.3%^	405
	Catholic	29.2%	70.8%	391
	Other or None	24.8%	75.2%	137
			. 0.270	
Community	Protestant	47.2%^	52.8%^	415
Background***	Catholic	30.0%^	70.0%^	406
			7 0.0 /0	700
Ethnicity***	White	35.2%^	64.8%^	991
	Other	4.8%^		
	2.3.0.	7.070	95.2%^	63
Educational	Third level	37.9%	00.467	000
Qualifications**		28.8%^	62.1%	203
	1 7		71.3%^	560
	No qualifications	40.2%	59.8%	251
F		00.00/1		
Employment Status*	Economically Active	30.6%^	69.4%^	667
	Economically Inactive	38.2%^	61.8%^	385

Table A2.25: Continue	ed			
		Would Mind %	Would not Mind %	N
Political affiliation***	Nationalist	40.6%^	59.4%^	160
	Unionist	60.3%^	39.7%^	267
	Other	45.6%	54.4%	57
Dependent children*	Yes	28.9%^	71.1%^	336
	No	35.5%^	64.5%^	716
Caring Responsibilities*	Yes	49.0%^	51.0%^	49
	No	32.7%^	67.3%^	1003
Urban / Rural Status**	Urban	31.7%^	68.3%^	616
	Rural	41.4%^	58.6%^	338
Sexual Orientation*	Same Sex / Both Sexes	22.1%^	77.9%^	77
	Different Sex	36.6%^	63.4%^	839
Area of Northern	Belfast	24.8%	75.2%	214
Ireland***	East of Bann	44.5%^	55.5%^	447
	West of Bann	25.6%	74.4%	395
Household Income***	<£15K	58.4%^	41.6%^	161
	£15K-25,999	37.8%	62.2%	119
	£26K+	38.9%	61.1%	90
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	36.7%	63.3%	882
	UK and Ireland	38.9%	61.1%	54
	Other	5.3%^	94.7%^	114

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); 'Don't Know' category excluded from the analysis. ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		33.2%	66.8%	1048
Gender*	Male	36.2%^	63.8%^	516
	Female	30.3%^	69.7%^	532
			0011 70	002
Age***	16-29 years	27.5%^	72.5%^	273
	30-44 years	24.8%^	75.2%^	302
	45-64 years	39.8%^	60.2%^	299
	65+ years	45.4%^	54.6%^	174
Limiting Disability***	Yes	51.7%^	48.3%^	145
	No	30.4%^	69.6%^	898
Marital Status***	Single	26.8%	73.2%	340
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	32.3%	67.7%	572
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	54.8%^	45.2%^	126
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	44.8%	55.2%	339
	A different community background to yourself and your family	47.9%	52.1%	94
	Mixed community background	22.5%^	77.5%^	530
Religion***	Protestant	45.9%^	54.1%^	405
	Catholic	28.8%^	71.2%^	386
	Other or None	25.5%	74.5%	137
Community Background***	Protestant	46.5%^	53.5%^	415
Jaonground	Catholic	29.5%^	70.5%^	400
Ethnicity***	White	35.1%^	64.9%^	982
	Other	3.1%^	96.9%^	64

Table A2.26: Continue	u	Would	Would 554	A.I
		Mind %	Would not Mind %	N
Educational	Third level	36.5%	63.5%	200
Qualifications**	Post-primary	28.9%^	71.1%^	558
	No qualifications	41.3%^	58.7%^	247
Employment Status**	Economically Active	30.0%^	70.0%^	666
	Economically Inactive	38.9%^	61.1%^	378
Political affiliation***	Nationalist	40.6%^	59.4%^	155
	Unionist	59.0%^	41.0%^	268
	Other	46.6%	53.4%	58
Dependent children*	Yes	27.9%^	72.1%^	333
·	No	35.7%^	64.3%^	711
		·		
Caring Responsibilities*	Yes	49.0%^	51.0%^	51
	No	32.4%^	67.6%^	993
Urban / Rural Status***	Urban	30.9%^	69.1%^	611
	Rural	41.8%^	58.2%^	335
Sexual Orientation**	Same Sex / Both Sexes	20.8%^	79.2%^	77
	Different Sex	36.4%^	63.6%^	835
Area of Northern	Delfast	05.00/		
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast East of Bann	25.2%	74.8%	214
	West of Bann	42.3%^ 27.0%	57.7%^	449
	Wood of Barni	27.070	73.0%	385
Household Income**	<£15K	57.2%^	42.8%^	159
	£15K-25,999	37.8%^	62.2%^	119
	£26K+	44.2%	55.8%	62
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	36.1%	63.9%	873
	UK and Ireland	45.3%	54.7%	53
	Other	6.0%^	94.0%^	116

Table A2.27: Would you personally mind or not mind having a person who experiences mental ill-health ... ?

	Mind a lot	Mind a little	Would not mind	Don't know	
	%	%	%	%	N
as a work colleague	2.6	7.0	82.3	8.1	1131
as a neighbour	2.7	6.9	81.7	8.7	1129
married to a close relative	3.7	8.3	77.1	10.8	1126

Table A2.28: Would yo mental ill healthAS A WORK COLLE	u personally mind or not mir EAGUE	nd a person v	who experi	ences
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		10.4%	89.6%	1039
Limiting Disability***	Yes	19.7%^	80.3%^	147
	No	8.9%^	91.1%^	888
Marital Status***	Single	10.9%	89.1%	330
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	8.2%*^	91.8%^	575
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	19.4%^	80.6%^	124
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	14.6%^	85.4%^	323
	A different community background to yourself and your family	12.4%	87.6%	89
	Mixed community background	5.8%^	94.2%^	538
		40.00/		
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	10.0%	90.0%	201
Qualifications	Post-primary	7.7%^	92.3%^	549
	No qualifications	17.0%^	83.0%^	247
Political affiliation*	Nationalist	19.6%	80.4%	153
	Unionist	11.6%	88.4%	267
	Other	23.6%	76.4%	55
			. 0. 170	30
Caring	Yes	20.8%^	79.2%^	48
Responsibilities*	No	9.8%^		
		0.370	90.2%^	986
Country of Birth*	Northern Ireland	10.4%	00.007	00-
Country of Birtin	UK and Ireland	18.2%^	89.6%	865
	OK and netand	10.270′	81.8%^	55

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); 'Don't Know' category excluded from the analysis. ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

5.3%^

94.7%^

Other

113

Table A2.29: Would you personally mind or not mind a person who experiences mental ill healthAS A NEIGHBOUR					
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind		
		%	%	N	
		10.6%	89.4	1031	
Limiting Disability***	Yes	21.1%^			
Limiting Disability	No	8.9%^	78.9%^	147	
	NO	0.9%	91.1%^	880	
Marital Status***	Single	10.6%	00.40/		
Marital Status	Married / Co-habiting /	8.5%	89.4%	330	
	Civil partnership	0.5%	91.5%	565	
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	19.8%^	80.2%^	126	
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	15.6%	84.4%	326	
	A different community background to yourself and your family	13.3%	86.7%	90	
	Mixed community background	5.9%^	94.1%^	526	
Community	Protestant	8.8%^	91.2%^	407	
Background*	Catholic	14.1%^	85.9%^	397	
Educational	Third level	6.7%	93.3%	194	
Qualifications***	Post-primary	9.1%	90.9%	547	
	No qualifications	17.0%^	83.0%^	247	
	'				
Employment Status*	In Employment	8.8%	91.2%	603	
	Unemployed	19.6%	80.4%	51	
	Economically Inactive	13.3%	86.7%	301	
	Student/Training	8.2%	91.8%	73	
		ı			
Political affiliation***	Nationalist	26.3%^	73.7%^	152	
	Unionist	10.7%^	89.3%^	261	
	Other	16.1%	83.9%	56	
Caring	Yes	22.2%^	77.8%	45	
Responsibilities*	No	10.0%^	90.0%	981	
		1			

Table A2.29: Continued					
		Would Mind %	Would not Mind %	N	
Area of Northern Ireland*	Belfast	14.5%^	85.5%^	214	
	East of Bann	7.8%^	92.2%^	448	
	West of Bann	11.7%	88.3%	369	
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	11.0%	89.0%	861	
	UK and Ireland	15.7%^	84.3%^	51	
	Other	4.4%^	95.6%^	113	

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); 'Don't Know' category excluded from the analysis. ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

	ou personally mind or not min	id a person	willo experie	
mental ill health MARRIED TO A CL	OSE DEL ATIVE			
All Respondents	OSE RELATIVE.	Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		13.5%	86.5%	1004
Gender**	Male	16.5%^	83.5%^	498
	Female	10.7%^	89.3%^	506
Limiting Disability***	Yes	27.0%^	73.0%	137
	No	11.5%^	88.5%	863
			001070	
Marital Status***	Single	14.6%	85.4%	323
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	10.7%^	89.3%^	552
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	24.2%^	75.8%^	120
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	20.3%	79.7%	315
	A different community background to yourself and your family	15.3%	84.7%	85
	Mixed community background	7.3%*	92.7%*	518
Ethnicity**	White	14.2%^	85.8%^	942
	Other	1.7%^	98.3%^	60

Table A2.30: Continu	ed			
		Would Mind %	Would not Mind %	N
Educational	Third level	9.5%^	90.5%^	189
Qualifications*	Post-primary	12.8%	87.2%	537
	No qualifications	19.1%^	80.9%^	236
Political affiliation**	Nationalist	29.7%^	70.3%^	145
	Unionist	15.4%^	84.6%^	247
	Other	23.6%	76.4%	55
Caring	Yes	26.7%^	73.3%^	45
Responsibilities*	No	12.9%^	87.1%^	954
Area of Northern	Belfast	16.4%	83.6%	213
Ireland*	East of Bann	10.0%^	90.0%^	440
	West of Bann	16.2%^	83.8%^	351
Sexual Orientation*	Same Sex / Both Sexes	5.8%^	94.2%^	69
	Different Sex	14.9%^	85.1%^	801
Country of Birth**	Northern Ireland	14.6%	85.4%	837
	UK and Ireland	18.0%	82.0%	50
	Other	3.6%^	96.4%^	111

^{* (}X^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X^{2,} p<=0.01); *** (X^{2,} p<=0.001); 'Don't Know' category excluded from the analysis. ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.31: Would you personally mind or not mind having a lesbian, gay or bisexual person ?					
	Mind a lot	Mind a little	Would not mind	Don't know	
	%	%	%	%	N
as a work colleague	4.9	4.1	87.7	3.4	1134
as a neighbour	5.4	4.0	87.7	2.9	1133
married to a close relative	8.0	5.2	80.9	5.9	1127

person	u personally mind or not min	ıd a lesbian,	gay or bis	sexual
AS A WORK COLLI All Respondents	EAGUE	Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		9.2%	90.8%	1096
Gender**	Male	11.7%	88.3%	540
	Female	6.8%	93.2%	556
			93.270	330
Age***	16-29 years	8.1%	91.9%	284
	30-44 years	4.4%	95.6%	318
	45-64 years	9.1%	90.9%	308
	65+ years	19.4%^	80.6%^	186
Limiting Disability***	Yes	19.5%^	80.5%^	154
	No	7.6%^	92.4%^	937
Marital Status***	Single	8.0%	92.0%	350
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	7.3%	92.7%	600
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	21.5%^	78.5%^	135
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	12.7%	87.3%	353
	A different community background to yourself and your family	13.4%	86.6%	97
	Mixed community background	4.9%^	95.1%^	554
Ethnicity*	White	9.7%^	90.3%^	1029
	Other	1.5%^	98.5%^	65
Educational	Third level	5.6%	94.4%	213
Qualifications***	Post-primary	5.7%	94.3%	582
	No qualifications	18.4%^	81.6%^	255
Employment Status**	Economically active	7.2%^	92.8%^	695
	Economically Inactive	12.4%^	87.6%^	396
Social Class*	ABC1	6.9%^	93.1%^	519
	C2DE	11.3%^	88.7%^	577

Table A2.32: Continue	d			
		Would Mind %	Would not Mind %	N
Dependent Children*	Yes	6.5%^	93.5%^	353
	No	10.6%^	89.4%^	739
Caring	Yes	17.5%^	82.5%^	57
Responsibilities*	No	8.8%^	91.2%^	1034
Urban / Rural Status***	Urban	5.7%^	94.3%^	634
	Rural	15.7%^	84.3%^	357
			·	
Sexual Orientation*	Same Sex / Both Sexes	2.6%^	97.4%^	78
	Different Sexes	10.7%^	89.3%^	878
			·	
Country of Birth**	Northern Ireland	9.5%	90.5%	912
	UK and Ireland	16.4%	83.6%	61
	Other	1.7%^	98.3%^	117

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); 'Don't Know' category excluded from the analysis. ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

person	u personally mind or not min	nd a lesbian,	gay or bis	sexual
AS A NEIGHBOUR.		NA / 1 1	34/ 1 1	
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		9.6%	90.4%	1100
Gender*	A Adda	11 00/ 4		
Gender	Male	11.8%^	88.2%^	544
	Female	7.6%^	92.4%^	556
B. July Jr.	10.00	0.50/4		
Age***	16-29 years	8.5%^	91.5%^	284
	30-44 years	4.4%^	95.6%^	320
	45-64 years	10.3%^	89.7%^	310
	65+ years	19.4%^	80.6%^	186
Limiting Disability***	Yes	21.4%^	78.6%^	154
	No	7.8%^	92.2%^	941
Marital Status***	Single	8.3%	91.7%	350
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	7.6%	92.4%	603
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	22.8%^	77.2%^	136
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	13.8%	86.2%	355
	A different community background to yourself and your family	14.3%	85.7%	98
	Mixed community background	4.9%^	95.1%^	554
Ethnicity*	White	10.2%^	89.8%^	1033
	Other	1.5%^	98.5%^	65
Educational	Third level	6.1%	93.9%	214
Qualifications***	Post-primary	6.2%	93.8%	583
	No qualifications	18.7%^	81.3%^	257
				-
Employment Status**	Economically Active	7.7%^	92.3%^	698
	Economically Inactive	12.6%^	87.4%^	397
	-		57.170	301
Social Class*	ABC1	7.3%^	92.7%^	520
	C2DE	11.7%^	88.3%^	580
		- , -	00.3 /0′ '	300

Table A2.33: Continue	d				
		Would Mind %	Would not Mind%	N	
Caring	Yes	20.3%^	79.7%^	59	
Responsibilities**	No	9.1%^	90.9%^	1036	
Urban / Rural Status***	Urban	6.3%^	93.7%^	636	
	Rural	15.6%^	84.4%^	359	
Sexual Orientation*	Same Sex / Both Sexes	2.6%^	97.4%^	77	
	Different Sex	11.2%^	88.8%^	882	
Country of Birth**	Northern Ireland	9.9%	90.1%	915	
	UK and Ireland	17.7%	82.3%	62	
	Other	1.7%^	98.3%^	57	

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); 'Don't Know' category excluded from the analysis. ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.34: Would you personally mind or not mind a lesbian, gay or bisexual				
person				
MARRIED TO A CLO	OSE RELATIVE.	NA7	347	
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		14.0%	86.0%	1061
Gender**	Male	17.3%^	82.7%^	520
	Female	10.9%^	89.1%^	541
		I	301170	•
Age***	16-29 years	12.0%	88.0%	276
	30-44 years	8.3%	91.7%	312
	45-64 years	14.0%	86.0%	299
	65+ years	27.6%^	72.4%^	174
		1	, •	
Limiting Disability***	Yes	30.1%^	69.9%^	146
	No	11.5%^	88.5%^	910
			I	
Marital Status***	Single	12.0%	88.0%	342
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	12.1%	87.9%	580
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	28.5%^	71.5%^	130
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	20.9%	79.1%	339
	A different community background to yourself and your family	17.6%	82.4%	91
	Mixed community background	7.4%^	92.6%^	544
Ethnicity***	White	14.9%^	85.1%^	995
	Other	1.6%^	98.4%^	64
Educational	Third level	8.8%	91.2%	204
Qualifications***	Post-primary	11.1%	88.9%	566
	No qualifications	24.0%^	76.0%^	246
Employment Status***	Economically Active	10.8%^	89.2%^	676
	Economically Inactive	19.5%^	80.5%^	380
		1		
Social Class*	ABC1	11.3%^	88.7%^	503
	C2DE	16.5%^	83.5%^	558
		I	00.070	000

Table A2.34:				
		Would Mind %	Would not Mind%	N
Dependant Children**	Yes	9.6%^	90.4%^	343
	No	16.2%^	83.8%^	714
Caring	Yes	28.6%^	71.4%^	56
Responsibilities***	No	13.3%^	86.7%^	1000
Urban / Rural Status***	Urban	9.4%^	90.6%^	618
	Rural	22.8%^	77.2%^	342
Sexual Orientation**	Same Sex / Both Sexes	3.9%^	96.1%^	76
	Different Sex	16.3%^	83.7%^	849
Area of Northern	Belfast	10.7%	89.3%	214
Ireland**	East of Bann	11.8%	88.2%	459
	West of Bann	18.6%^	81.4%^	388
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	14.8%	85.2%	880
	Great Britain and Ireland	22.0%	78.0%	59
	Other	3.4%^	96.6%^	116

^{* (}X^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X^{2,} p<=0.01); *** (X^{2,} p<=0.001); 'Don't Know' category excluded from the analysis. ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.35: Would you personally mind or not mind having a person with a physical disability?					
	Mind a lot	Mind a little	Would not mind	Don't know	
	%	%	%	%	N
as a work colleague	0.4	2.2	95.8	1.7	1136
as a neighbour	0.4	1.2	97.7	0.7	1138
married to a close relative	0.4	2.2	94.9	2.5	1131

Table A2.36: Would you personally mind or not mind a person with a physical disabilityAS A WORK COLLEAGUE				
All Respondents	All Respondents		Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		2.6%	97.4%	1117
		0.00/4		
Limiting Disability**	Yes	6.3%^	93.7%^	159
	No	2.0%^	98.0%	953
Caring	Yes	8.2%^	91.8%^	61
Responsibilities*	No	2.3%^	97.7%^	1051
		l	37.770	1001
Marital Status***	Single	1.4%	98.6%	353
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	2.1%	97.9%	615
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	8.0%^	92.0%^	138
	'			
Political affiliation***	Nationalist	2.9%	97.1%	172
	Unionist	2.7%	97.3%	300
	Other	12.5%^	87.5%^	56
		2,1	01.3/0	50
Urban / Rural Status*	Urban	1.5%^	00.50/4	050
Orbani / Italiai Otatus	Rural	3.6%^	98.5%^	652
	Kulai	3.0%	96.4%^	359
Area of Northern	Belfast	4.5%^	95.5%^	220
Ireland*	East of Bann	3.2%	96.8%	474
	West of Bann	0.9%^	99.1%^	423
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X ^{2,} poccurs.	<=0.01); *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ indi	cates where	statistical di	fference

Table A2.37: Would	you personally mind or	rnot mind a persor	with a physical
disability			

A C	Λ Λ	ІСЦ	D O	ΙБ
AS	ANG	шып	DU	UK

All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		1.6%	98.4%	1130
Limiting Disability*	Yes	3.7%^	96.3%^	163
	No	1.2%^	98.8%^	962
Marital Status*	Single	1.1%	98.9%	357
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	1.3%	98.7%	620
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	4.2%	95.8%	142
Caring Responsibilities*	Yes	6.5%^	93.5%^	62
	No	1.3%^	98.7%^	1063
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	5.5%^	94.5%^	220
	East of Bann	0.4%	99.6%	480
	West of Bann	0.9%	99.1%	430
* $(Y^2, n_2 - 0.05)$ ** $(Y^2, n_2 - 0.01)$ *** $(Y^2, n_2 - 0.001)$ A indicates where statistical difference				

^{* (}X², p<=0.05); ** (X², p<=0.01); *** (X², p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.38: Would yo disabilityMARRIED TO A CL	u personally mind or not mir OSE RELATIVE.	nd a person v	vith a physic	cal
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		2.7%	97.3%	1103
Limiting Disability**	Yes	7.0%^	93.0%^	157
	No	2.0%^	98.0%^	941
Marital Status**	Single	1.7%	98.3%	347
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	2.3%	97.7%	607
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	7.2%^	92.8%^	139
Do you live in area where all / most people are?**	The same community background as yourself and your family	4.6%^	95.4%^	368
	A different community background to yourself and your family	2.1%	97.9%	94
	Mixed community background	1.3%^	98.7%^	554

5.0%

0.4%^

4.1%

95.0%

99.6%^

95.9%

218

475

410

Belfast

East of Bann

West of Bann

Area of Northern

Ireland***

Table A2.39: Would you personally mind or not mind having a transgender person ?					
	Mind a lot	Mind a little	Would not mind	Don't know	
	%	%	%	%	N
as a work colleague	5.6	7.5	78.5	8.4	1127
as a neighbour	7.0	7.0	78.3	7.7	1127
married to a close relative	10.2	8.7	68.6	12.5	1122

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.40: Would you personally mind or not mind a transgender personAS A WORK COLLEAGUE				
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		14.2%	85.8%	1032
Gender**	Male	17.7%^	82.3%^	509
	Female	10.9%^	89.1%^	523
Age***	16-29 years	10.6%^	89.4%^	274
	30-44 years	7.3%^	92.7%^	300
	45-64 years	15.9%^	84.1%^	295
	65+ years	30.1%^	69.9%^	163
Limiting Disability***	Yes	30.9%^	69.1%^	136
	No	11.8%^	88.2%^	891
		I.	00.270	001
Marital Status***	Single	10.0%	90.0%	339
	Married / Co-habiting /	12.7%	87.3%	560
	Civil partnership		07.370	300
	Widowed / Separated /	33.3%^	66.7%^	123
	Divorced			
De veu live in eree	The come community	20.00/		
Do you live in area where all / most people	The same community background as yourself and	20.6%	79.4%	330
are?***	your family A different community	20.7%		
	background to yourself and your family	20.1 /0	79.3%	92
	Mixed community background	8.1%^	91.9%^	521
	, ,		01.070	021
Religion**	Protestant	19.0%^	81.0%^	401
	Catholic	13.2%	86.8%	379
	Other or None	8.2%^	91.8%^	134
	Guier et riene	0.270	91.0%	134
Community	Protestant	18.8%^	04 00/ 4	400
Background*	Catholic	13.5%^	81.2%^	409
	Gariono	10.0 /0	86.5%^	392
Ethnicity*	White	14.9%^		
Lumbity			85.1%^	967
	Other	4.7%^	95.3%^	64
P.J	The lead have be	0.007		
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	8.3%	91.7%	204
Qualification5	Post-primary	10.8%	89.2%	544
	No qualifications	26.9%^	73.1%^	238

Table A2.40: Continue	d			
		Would Mind %	Would not Mind %	N
Employment Status***	Economically Active	11.2%^	88.8%^	661
	Economically Inactive	19.7%^	80.3%^	366
Social Class***	ABC1	10.0%^	90.0%^	492
	C2DE	18.1%^	81.9%^	540
Dependent Children*	Yes	10.3%^	89.7%^	330
	No	16.0%^	84.0%^	698
Urban / Rural Status***	Urban	11.1%^	88.9%^	594
	Rural	21.6%^	78.4%^	338
Sexual Orientation***	Same Sex / Both Sexes	2.6%^	97.4%^	76
	Different Sex	17.0%^	83.0%^	824
			'	
Household Income***	<£15K	33.6%^	66.4%^	152
	£15K-25,999	11.6%	88.4%	112
	£26K+	15.9%	84.1%	63
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	15.2%	84.8%	858
	UK and Ireland	21.4%	78.6%	56
	Other	2.7%	97.3%	53

^{* (}X², p<=0.05); ** (X², p<=0.01); *** (X², p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.41: Would yo AS A NEIGHBOUR	u personally mind or not mir	nd a transge	nder person	
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		15.2%	84.8%	1040
O +	Mala	47.50/ 4		
Gender*	Male	17.5%^	82.5%^	514
	Female	12.9%^	87.1%^	526
A ***	10.00 , 100 70	44.20/ 4		
Age***	16-29 years	11.3%^	88.7%^	274
	30-44 years	7.6%^	92.4%^	301
	45-64 years	17.3%^	82.7%^	295
	65+ years	31.2%^	68.8%^	170
Limitina Dia ability	Wa a	00.00/ 4		
Limiting Disability***	Yes	32.9%^	67.1%^	143
	No	12.4%^	87.6%^	892
M	Otra sala	40.00/		
Marital Status***	Single	10.2%	89.8%	342
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	14.0%	86.0%	559
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	33.8%^	66.2%^	130
.	·	00.00/		
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	22.3%	77.7%	336
	A different community background to yourself and your family	25.6%	74.4%	90
	Mixed community background	8.0%^	92.0%^	525
Religion**	Protestant	20.0%^	80.0%^	404
	Catholic	14.7%	85.3%	382
	Other or None	9.0%^	91.0%^	134
	1			
Ethnicity**	White	16.0%^	84.0%^	975
	Other	3.1%^	96.9%^	64
			,	
Educational	Third level	10.8%	89.2%	203
Qualifications***	Post-primary	10.9%	89.1%	548
	No qualifications	28.4%^	71.6%^	243
			71.070	270
Employment Status***	Economically Active	11.8%^	88.2%^	661
	Economically Inactive	20.9%^	00.2 /0'	001

Table AO 44 Continue				
Table A2.41: Continue	d	Would Mind %	Would not Mind %	N
Social Class***	ABC1	11.4%^	88.6%^	493
	C2DE	18.6%^	81.4%^	547
Dependent Children*	Yes	11.3%^	88.7%^	327
	No	16.9%^	83.1%^	709
Urban / Rural Status***	Urban	11.8%^	88.2%^	600
	Rural	22.6%^	77.4%^	341
Sexual Orientation***	Same Sex / Both Sexes	1.3%^	98.7%^	75
	Different Sex	18.3%^	81.7%^	830
Household Income***	<£15K	35.3%^	64.7%^	156
	£15K-25,999	11.6%	88.4%	112
	£26K+	14.1%	85.9%	92
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	16.2%	83.8%	864
	UK and Ireland	21.4%	78.6%	56
	Other	3.5%^	96.5%^	114
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p< occurs.	=0.01); *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ indi	cates where	statistical diff	erenc

Table A2.42: Would you personally mind or not mind a transgender personMARRIED TO A CLOSE RELATIVE				
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		21.6%	78.4%	982
		1		
Gender***	Male	26.1%^	73.9%^	490
	Female	17.1%^	82.9%^	492
Age***	16-29 years	16.6%	83.4%	265
	30-44 years	14.9%	85.1%	281
	45-64 years	23.7%	76.3%	278
	65+ years	38.0%^	62.0%^	158
		1	/ •	
Limiting Disability***	Yes	43.0%^	57.0%^	128
	No	18.5%^	81.5%^	849
		ı	01.070	3 10
Marital Status***	Single	16.4%	83.6%	330
	Married / Co-habiting /	20.4%	79.6%	525
	Civil partnership		7 3.0 70	323
	Widowed / Separated /	41.5%^	58.5%^	118
	Divorced			
Do you live in area	The same community	32.0%		
where all / most people are?***	background as yourself and your family	32.0 %	68.0%	309
	A different community background to yourself and your family	37.2%	62.8%	86
	Mixed community background	11.5%^	88.5%^	506
Religion***	Protestant	29.4%	70.6%	374
	Catholic	19.3%^	80.7%^	363
	Other or None	16.3%	83.7%	129
Community	Protestant	29.7%^	70.3%^	381
Background**	Catholic	20.8%^	79.2%^	375
		1	. 3.270	3.0
Ethnicity***	White	22.8%^	77.2%^	918
	Other	4.8%^	95.2%^	63
	I	<u> </u>	JJ.Z /0°	00
Educational	Third level	20.3%	79.7%	182
Qualifications***	Post-primary	17.7%		
	No qualifications	32.5%^	82.3%	525
	quamicationio	02.070	67.5%^	231

Table A2.42: Continue	d			
		Would Mind %	Would not Mind %	N
Employment Status**	Economically Active	18.4%^	81.6%^	624
	Economically Inactive	27.2%^	72.8%^	353
			'	
Urban / Rural Status***	Urban	17.3%^	82.7%^	566
	Rural	32.0%^	68.0%^	319
Sexual Orientation***	Same Sex / Both Sexes	4.2%^	95.8%^	72
	Different Sex	25.5%^	74.5%^	781
Household Income**	<£15K	42.3%^	57.7%^	149
	£15K-25,999	22.1%^	77.9%^	104
	£26K+	29.5%	70.5%	56
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	23.3%	76.7%	814
	UK and Ireland	29.4%	70.6%	51
	Other	4.5%	95.5%	111
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<=0.05);	=0.01); *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ indi	cates where	statistical di	fference

Table A2.43: Would you personally m	ind or no	ot mind ha	ving a migra	nt worke	r ?
	Mind a lot	Mind a little	Would not mind	Don't know	
	%	%	%	%	N
as a work colleague	5.3	9.5	79.9	5.3	1131
as a neighbour	7.1	10.7	76.1	6.1	1130
married to a close relative	7.4	11.0	73.6	8.0	1130

Table A2.44: Would yoAS A WORK COLL	ou personally mind or not mir EAGUE.	nd a migran	t worker	
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		% 45.60/	%	1071
		15.6%	84.4%	1071
Age***	16-29 years	11.2%^	88.8%^	277
3 .	30-44 years	10.2%^	89.8%^	315
	45-64 years	19.5%^	80.5%^	302
	65+ years	25.4%^	74.6%^	177
	,		7 4.0 70	177
Limiting Disability***	Yes	28.9%^	71.1%^	152
,	No	13.4%^	86.6%^	915
			00.070	0.10
Marital Status***	Single	11.9%	88.1%	345
	Married / Co-habiting /	14.3%	85.7%	586
	Civil partnership	00.40/4	2211/2	
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	32.1%^	67.9%^	131
	Divoloca			
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	20.3%	79.7%	345
	A different community background to yourself and your family	25.5%	74.5%	94
	Mixed community background	9.6%^	90.4%^	540
		ı		
Religion***	Protestant	21.0%^	79.0%^	415
	Catholic	14.4%	85.6%	397
	Other or None	8.7%	91.3%	138
Community	Protestant	21.2%^	78.8%^	425
Background*	Catholic	14.8%^	85.2%^	412
Ethnicity***	White	16.6%^	83.4%^	1003
	Other	1.5%^	98.5%^	66
Educational	Third level	11.5%^	88.5%^	208
Qualifications*	Post-primary	14.6%	85.4%	563
	No qualifications	21.1%^	78.9%^	256
Employment Status***	Economically Active	12.6%^	87.4%^	680
	Economically Inactive	21.0%^	79.0%^	386

Table A2.44: Continue	eu – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – –			
		Would Mind %	Would not Mind %	N
Dependent Children*	Yes	12.0%^	88.0%^	343
	No	17.3%^	82.7%^	724
		'		
Caring	Yes	27.3%^	72.7%^	55
Responsibilities*	No	15.0%^	85.0%^	1011
Area of Northern	Belfast	16.8%	83.2%	214
Ireland**	East of Bann	18.7%^	81.3%^	459
	West of Bann	11.3%^	88.7%^	398
		'		
Sexual Orientation*	Same Sex / Both Sexes	7.8%^	92.2%^	77
	Different Sex	17.8%^	82.2%^	858
Household Income***	<£15K	36.0%^	64.0%^	161
	£15K-25,999	14.5%	85.5%	117
	£26K+	12.4%	87.6%	97
Country of Birth**	Northern Ireland	17.1%	82.9%	891
	UK and Ireland	21.4%	78.6%	56
	Other	0.8%^	99.2%^	57

Table A2.45: Would yoAS A NEIGHBOUR.	u personally mind or not mir	nd a migrant	worker	
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		18.9%	81.1%	1061
A + + +	46.00	40.50/4		
Age***	16-29 years	13.5%^	86.5%^	275
	30-44 years	11.9%^	88.1%^	310
	45-64 years	25.1%^	74.9%^	295
	65+ years	29.3%^	70.7%^	181
Limiting Disability***	Yes	36.4%^	63.6%^	151
	No	16.1%^	83.9%^	906
Marital Status***	Single	14.3%	85.7%	342
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	17.3%	82.7%	578
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	39.4%^	60.6%^	132
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	25.4%	74.6%	346
	A different community background to yourself and your family	33.0%	67.0%	94
	Mixed community background	11.5%^	88.5%^	532
Religion***	Protestant	25.4%	74.6%	410
	Catholic	18.5%	81.5%	395
	Other or None	9.6%^	90.4%^	135
Community	Protestant	25.5%^	74.5%^	420
Background*	Catholic	18.9%^	81.1%^	408
		l	01.170	100
Ethnicity***	White	20.1%^	79.9%^	993
•	Other	1.5%^	98.5%^	66
	-		30.3 /0' '	00
Educational	Third level	15.2%	0/1 00/	204
Qualifications*	Post-primary	17.4%	84.8%	204
	No qualifications	25.0%^	82.6%	559
	110 quamoutoris	20.070	75.0%^	256
Employment Status***	Economically Active	15.9%^	0.4.467	000
Employment Status	Economically Inactive	24.2%^	84.1%	668
	Economically mactive	Z4.Z70'`	75.8%	388

Table A2.45: Continue	ed			
		Would Mind %	Would not Mind %	N
Dependent Children*	Yes	14.5%^	85.5%^	339
	No	21.0%^	79.0%^	718
Caring	Yes	33.3%^	66.7%^	54
Responsibilities**	No	18.3%^	81.7%^	1002
Area of Northern Ireland**	Belfast	19.5%	80.5%	210
	East of Bann	23.1%^	76.9%^	454
	West of Bann	13.9%^	86.1%^	397
Sexual Orientation*	Same Sex / Both Sexes	10.7%^	89.3%^	75
	Different Sex	21.9%^	78.1%^	849
Household Income***	<£15K	39.8%^	60.2%^	166
	£15K-25,999	19.3%	80.7%	114
	£26K+	14.1%	85.9%	92
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	20.8%	79.2%	879
	UK and Ireland	24.1%	75.9%	58
	Other	1.7%^	98.3%^	118

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

MARRIED TO A CL	ou personally mind or not min .OSE RELATIVE.	id a migrant	worker	
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		20.0%	80.0%	1040
Age***	16-29 years	14.3%^	05 7 0/ A	272
90	30-44 years	13.4%^	85.7%^ 86.6%^	273
	45-64 years	26.1%^	73.9%^	307 287
	65+ years	30.6%^	69.4%^	173
	oo i you	00.070	09.470	173
Limiting Disability***	Yes	40.0%^	60.0%^	145
g ,	No	16.8%^	83.2%^	891
	1.12		03.2 /0′	091
Marital Status***	Single	16.6%	83.4%	338
	Married / Co-habiting /	17.5%	82.5%	570
	Civil partnership		02.570	370
	Widowed / Separated /	41.9%^	58.1%^	124
	Divorced			
Do you live in area	The same community	26.8%	73.2%	339
where all / most people are?***	background as yourself and your family	20.070	13.2%	339
	A different community background to yourself and your family	33.0%	67.0%	94
	Mixed community background	12.0%^	88.0%^	523
Religion***	Protestant	28.3%^	71.8%^	400
	Catholic	18.2%	81.8%	390
	Other or None	9.9%	90.1%	131
Community	Protestant	28.4%^	71.6%^	409
Background**	Catholic	19.2%^	80.8%^	401
Ethnicity***	White	21.3%^	78.7%^	972
	Other	1.5%^	98.5%^	66
Educational	Third level	16.4%	83.6%	201
Qualifications*	Post-primary	18.8%	81.2%	552
	No qualifications	25.7%	74.3%	245
Employment Status***	Economically Active	16.8%^	83.2%^	659
	Economically Inactive	25.5%^	74.5%^	376

		Would	Would	N
		Mind %	not Mind %	
Social Class*	ABC1	16.9%^	83.1%^	486
	C2DE	22.7%^	77.3%^	554
		'		
Dependent Children**	Yes	15.0%^	85.0%^	334
	No	22.5%^	77.5%^	702
	<u>'</u>			
Caring Responsibilities*	Yes	32.7%^	67.3%^	52
	No	19.4%^	80.6%^	983
Area of Northern	Belfast	21.3%	78.7%	211
Ireland**	East of Bann	24.2%^	75.8%^	446
	West of Bann	14.4%^	85.6%^	383
Sexual Orientation*	Same Sex / Both Sexes	11.8%^	88.2%^	76
	Different Sex	23.0%^	77.0%^	834
Household Income***	<£15K	42.1%^	57.9%^	159
	£15K-25,999	21.1%	78.9%	114
	£26K+	16.9%	83.1%	89
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	22.1%	77.9%	859
	UK and Ireland	25.0%	75.0%	56
	Other	1.7%^	98.3%^	119

Table A2.47: Would you personally mind or not mind having a member of a Minority Ethnic group ?						
	Mind a lot	Mind a little	Would not mind	Don't know		
	%	%	%	%	N	
as a work colleague	5.2	9.5	80.6	4.6	1131	
as a neighbour	7.1	10.2	76.9	5.8	1133	
married to a close relative	7.4	11.1	73.7	7.8	1131	

Table A2.48: Would you Ethnic group AS A WORK COLLE	ı personally mind or not mir	nd a member	of a Minor	ity
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		15.5%	84.5%	1079
A 444	40.00	44.00/4		
Age***	16-29 years	11.2%^	88.8%^	278
	30-44 years	9.4%^	90.6%^	318
	45-64 years	20.3%^	79.7%^	300
	65+ years	24.6%^	75.4%^	183
Limiting Disability***	Yes	26.3%^	73.7%^	152
	No	13.8%^	86.2%^	922
Marital Status***	Single	11.0%	89.0%	346
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	15.2%	84.8%	591
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	29.3%^	70.7%^	133
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and	19.8%^	80.2%^	349
aie :	your family A different community background to yourself and your family	34.1%^	65.9%^	91
	Mixed community background	8.4%^	91.6%^	546
Religion***	Protestant	21.9%^	78.1%^	416
	Catholic	13.2%	86.8%	402
	Other or None	8.7%	91.3%	138
			01.070	130
Community	Protestant	21.8%^	78.2%^	427
Background**	Catholic	13.9%^		
	Califolio	10.070	86.1%^	417
Ethnicity***	White	16.3%^	00 =011	1011
Litilioity			83.7%^	1011
	Other	1.5%^	98.5%^	66
		4.00::		
Educational Qualifications*	Third level	11.0%^	89.0%^	210
Qualifications	Post-primary	14.7%	85.3%	572
	No qualifications	20.5%^	79.5%^	254

Table A2.48: Continue	d			
		Would Mind %	Would not Mind %	N
Employment Status*	Economically Active	13.3%	86.7%	683
	Economically Inactive	19.2%	80.8%	391
Social Class*	ABC1	12.6%^	87.4%^	507
	C2DE	18.0%^	82.0%^	572
			'	
Dependent Children*	Yes	11.7%^	88.3%^	350
	No	17.2%^	82.8%^	725
Area of Northern	Belfast	17.3%	82.7%	214
Ireland***	East of Bann	19.4%	80.6%	463
	West of Bann	10.0%^	90.0%^	402
	'	'		
Sexual Orientation**	Same Sex / Both Sexes	6.5%^	93.5%^	77
	Different Sex	18.1%^	81.9%^	866
Household Income***	<£15K	34.8%^	65.2%^	164
	£15K-25,999	13.7%	86.3%	117
	£26K+	15.3%	84.7%	98
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	17.0%	83.0%	896
	UK and Ireland	18.6%	81.4%	59
	Other	1.7%^	98.3%^	118
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p< occurs.	=0.01); *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ in	dicates where s	statistical di	fference

Ethnic group	personally mind or not min	nd a membe	r of a Minor	ity
AS A NEIGHBOUR. All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		18.4%	81.6%	1067
A district	10.00	10.00/4		
Age***	16-29 years	13.9%^	86.1%^	274
	30-44 years	11.7%^	88.3%^	316
	45-64 years	24.1%^	75.9%^	295
	65+ years	27.5%^	72.5%^	182
Limiting Disability***	Yes	32.2%^	67.8%^	152
	No	16.1%^	83.9%^	911
Marital Status***	Single	13.1%	86.9%	343
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	17.7%	82.3%	583
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	36.4%^	63.6%^	132
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	25.3%^	74.7%^	344
	A different community background to yourself and your family	38.0%^	62.0%^	92
	Mixed community background	10.0%^	90.0%^	540
	I -			
Religion***	Protestant	26.4%^	73.6%^	409
	Catholic	15.9%	84.1%	402
	Other or None	8.2%	91.8%	134
Community	Protestant	26.3%^	73.7%^	418
Background***	Catholic	16.8%^	83.2%^	417
Ethnicity***	White	19.4%^	80.6%^	999
	Other	1.5%^	98.5%^	66
Employment Status*	Economically Active	16.3%^	83.7%^	675
	Economically Inactive	22.0%^	78.0%^	387
		1	: 3.070	30.
Social Class*	ABC1	15.6%^	84.4%^	501
	C2DE	20.8%^	79.2%^	566

		Would	Would	N
		Mind %	not Mind	
Political affiliation*	Nationalist	20.5%^	79.5%^	166
	Unionist	32.4%^	67.6%^	272
	Other	19.6%	80.4%	56
Dependent Children*	Yes	14.2%^	85.8%^	346
	No	20.4%^	79.6%^	717
Caring Responsibilities*	Yes	32.1%^	67.9%^	53
	No	17.7%^	82.3%^	1009
Area of Northern	Belfast	19.5%	80.5%	210
Ireland***	East of Bann	23.5%	76.5%	456
	West of Bann	12.0%^	88.0%^	401
Sexual Orientation**	Same Sex / Both Sexes	8.0%^	92.0%^	75
	Different Sex	21.4%^	78.6%^	854
Household Income***	<£15K	40.5%^	59.5%^	163
	£15K-25,999	16.2%	83.8%	117
	£26K+	17.2%	82.8%	93
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	20.2%	79.8%	883
	UK and Ireland	22.0%	78.0%	59
	Other	2.5%^	97.5%^	119

occurs.

Table A2.50: Would you personally mind or not mind a member of a Minority Ethnic groupMARRIED TO A CLOSE RELATIVE.				
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	•
		%	% 70.00/	N 1012
		20.1%	79.9%	1043
Gender*	Male	22.8%^	77 20/ A	517
Condo	Female	17.5%^	77.2%^ 82.5%^	526
	T STITLE	111070	62.5%	520
Age***	16-29 years	13.9%^	86.1%^	273
7.90	30-44 years	14.3%^		
	45-64 years	26.0%^	85.7%^ 74.0%^	308
	65+ years	30.5%^		288
	oor years	30.370	69.5%^	174
Limiting Disability***	Yes	38.4%^	04.00/4	4.40
Limiting Disability	No	17.2%^	61.6%^	146
	140	17.270	82.8%^	893
Marital Status***	Single	14.5%		
Maritai Status	<u> </u>		85.5%	339
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	18.8%	81.2%	570
	Widowed / Separated /	42.5%^	57.5%^	127
	Divorced			
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	28.5%	71.5%	337
	A different community background to yourself and your family	37.4%	62.6%	91
	Mixed community background	10.9%^	89.1%^	531
Religion***	Protestant	29.6%^	70.4%^	402
	Catholic	16.6%	83.4%	391
	Other or None	9.2%	90.8%	130
Community	Protestant	29.2%^	70.8%^	411
Background***	Catholic	17.9%^	82.1%^	402
Ethnicity***	White	21.3%^	78.7%^	975
	Other	1.5%^	98.5%^	66

Table A2.50: Continued		Would		
		Mind %	Would not Mind %	N
Educational	Third level	18.2%	81.8%	203
Qualifications*	Post-primary	18.2%^	81.8%^	555
	No qualifications	26.2%^	73.8%^	244
Employment Status*	Economically Active	17.8%	82.2%	663
	Economically Inactive	24.3%	75.7%	375
Social Class*	ABC1	17.2%^	82.8%^	488
	C2DE	22.7%^	77.3%^	555
			<u> </u>	
Political affiliation*	Nationalist	24.4%^	75.6%^	160
	Unionist	36.3%^	63.7%^	267
	Other	22.6%	77.4%	53
Dependent Children*	Yes	15.9%^	84.1%^	339
	No	22.3%^	77.7%^	700
Caring Responsibilities*	Yes	31.4%^	68.6%^	51
	No	19.7%^	80.3%^	987
Area of Northern	Belfast	22.3%	77.7%	211
reland***	East of Bann	25.1%	74.9%	446
	West of Bann	13.2%^	86.8%^	386
Sexual Orientation***	Same Sex / Both Sexes	7.9%^	92.1%^	76
	Different Sex	23.8%^	76.2%^	837
Household Income***	<£15K	41.3%^	58.8%^	160
	£15K-25,999	20.2%	79.8%	114
	£26K+	21.6%	78.4%	88
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	22.2%	77.8%	863
	UK and Ireland	23.6%	76.4%	55
	Other	2.5%^	97.5%^	119

Table A2.51: Would you personally mind or not mind having a Roma person?						
	Mind a lot	Mind a little	Would not mind	Don't know		
	%	%	%	%	N	
as a work colleague	11.7	9.6	69.9	8.8	1125	
as a neighbour	14.5	10.1	65.2	10.2	1126	
married to a close relative	14.8	10.5	63.3	11.4	1123	

	EAGUE.			
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		23.4%	76.6%	1026
Age***	16-29 years	19.5%^	80.5%^	272
	30-44 years	15.3%^	84.7%^	300
	45-64 years	29.4%^	70.6%^	286
	65+ years	33.9%^	66.1%^	168
Limiting Disability***	Yes	37.9%^	62.1%^	140
	No	21.1%^	78.9%^	882
Mauital Ctatus***	Circ alla	40.00/		
Marital Status***	Single	19.2%	80.8%	334
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	21.7%	78.3%	561
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	42.6%^	57.4%^	122
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	33.5%	66.5%	322
	A different community background to yourself and your family	37.1%	62.9%	89
	Mixed community background	13.7%^	86.3%^	525
Policion***	Drotostant	24 40/ 4		
Religion***	Protestant	34.1%^	65.9%^	396
	Catholic Other or None	19.0%	81.0%	378
	Other of Notice	14.9%	85.1%	134
Community	Protestant	33.7%^	66 20/ A	406
Background***	Catholic	19.6%^	66.3%^ 80.4%^	406 388

		Would Mind	Would	N
		%	not Mind %	
Ethnicity***	White	24.7%^	75.3%^	959
	Other	3.1%^	96.9%^	65
Educational	Third level	22.6%	77.4%	199
Qualifications*	Post-primary	21.0%^	79.0%^	543
	No qualifications	29.5%^	70.5%^	241
Employment Status*	Economically Active	21.0%^	79.0%^	652
	Economically Inactive	27.8%^	72.2%^	370
Political affiliation***	Nationalist	24.2%^	75.8%^	149
	Unionist	43.1%^	56.9%^	260
	Other	26.3%	73.7%	57
Dependent Children*	Yes	18.2%^	81.8%^	324
	No	25.5%^	74.5%^	698
Caring Responsibilities*	Yes	39.1%^	60.9%^	46
	No	22.7%^	77.3%^	97
Area of Northern	Belfast	19.2%	80.8%	208
reland***	East of Bann	31.4%^	68.6%^	442
	West of Bann	16.2%	83.8%	376
Household Income***	<£15K	47.1%^	52.9%^	15
	£15K-25,999	26.1%	73.9%	11
	£26K+	27.1%	72.9%	85
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	26.3%	73.7%	849
	UK and Ireland	21.8%	78.2%	55
	Other	2.6%^	97.4%	116

^{* (}X^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X^{2,} p<=0.01); *** (X^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't know' category excluded.

Table A2.53: Would you personally mind or not mind having a Roma person?AS A NEIGHBOUR.				
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		%	%	N
		27.4%	72.6%	1011
Gender*	Male	30.8%^	69.2%^	504
	Female	24.1%^	75.9%^	507
Age***	16-29 years	22.4%^	77.6%^	268
	30-44 years	18.8%^	81.2%^	292
	45-64 years	33.9%^	66.1%^	280
	65+ years	39.2%^	60.8%^	171
	,		00.076	171
Limiting Disability***	Yes	45.0%^	EE 00/A	1.10
Limiting Disability	No	24.6%^	55.0%^	140
	140	24.0 /6	75.4%^	867
NA	Oire all a	04.50/		
Marital Status***	Single	21.5%	78.5%	330
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	26.4%	73.6%	549
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	48.0%^	52.0%^	123
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	39.4%	60.6%	320
	A different community background to yourself and your family	44.3%	55.7%	88
	Mixed community background	16.1%^	83.9%^	514
Religion***	Protestant	38.9%^	61.1%^	391
	Catholic	23.2%	76.8%	371
	Other or None	18.0%	82.0%	133
			02.070	100
Community	Protestant	38.9%^	61.1%^	401
Background***	Catholic	23.7%^		
	Carlono	20.1 /0	76.3%^	380
Ethnicity***	White	20.00/ 4	_	
Ethnicity***	White	29.0%^	71.0%^	944
	Other	3.1%^	96.9%^	65

Table A2.53: Continued				
		Would Mind %	Would not Mind %	N
Educational	Third level	30.9%	69.1%	191
Qualifications*	Post-primary	23.6%^	76.4%^	537
	No qualifications	33.2%^	66.8%^	241
			'	
Employment Status**	Economically Active	24.6%^	75.4%^	638
	Economically Inactive	32.2%^	67.8%^	369
	'			
Political affiliation***	Nationalist	30.1%^	69.9%^	143
	Unionist	50.0%^	50.0%^	256
	Other	35.7%	64.3%	56
			0.11070	
Dependent Children*	Yes	22.4%^	77.6%^	317
	No	29.4%^	70.6%^	690
			, 51575	
Caring Responsibilities**	Yes	47.8%	52.2%	46
	No	26.5%	73.5%	960
			7 0.0 70	000
Urban / Rural Status*	Urban	26.7%	73.3%	591
	Rural	32.9%	67.1%	322
		I	311170	022
Area of Northern	Belfast	21.0%	79.0%	205
Ireland***	East of Bann	37.2%^	62.8%^	436
	West of Bann	19.5%	80.5%	370
			33.070	0.0
Sexual Orientation*	Same Sex / Both Sexes	19.7%^	80.3%^	71
	Different Sex	31.4%^	68.6%^	805
		1	23.070	200
Household Income***	<£15K	51.6%^	48.4%^	155
	£15K-25,999	28.7%^	71.3%^	115
	£26K+	37.2%	62.8%	78
			JZ.070	10
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	30.4%	69.6%	833
	UK and Ireland	29.1%	70.9%	55
	Other	5.1%^	94.9%^	117
* (X ² , n<=0.05)· ** (X ² , n<=	0.01); *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ inc	licates where s		

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.. 'Don't know' category excluded.

ale emale 6-29 years 0-44 years 6-64 years 6-64 years 6-64 years	Would Mind % 28.5% 32.5%^ 24.6%^ 21.0%^ 33.9%^ 41.6%^	Would not Mind % 71.5% 67.5%^ 75.4%^ 79.0%^ 66.1%^	N 995 496 499 266 286
emale 6-29 years 0-44 years 5-64 years 5+ years	28.5% 32.5%^ 24.6%^ 22.9%^ 21.0%^ 33.9%^	71.5% 67.5%^ 75.4%^ 77.1%^ 79.0%^	995 496 499 266
emale 6-29 years 0-44 years 5-64 years 5+ years	32.5%^ 24.6%^ 22.9%^ 21.0%^ 33.9%^	67.5%^ 75.4%^ 77.1%^ 79.0%^	496 499 266
emale 6-29 years 0-44 years 5-64 years 5+ years	24.6%^ 22.9%^ 21.0%^ 33.9%^	75.4%^ 77.1%^ 79.0%^	499 266
6-29 years 0-44 years 5-64 years 5+ years	22.9%^ 21.0%^ 33.9%^	75.4%^ 77.1%^ 79.0%^	499 266
0-44 years 5-64 years 5+ years	21.0%^ 33.9%^	79.0%^	
0-44 years 5-64 years 5+ years	21.0%^ 33.9%^	79.0%^	
5-64 years 5+ years es	33.9%^		286
5+ years		66.1%^	
es	41.6%^		277
		58.4%^	166
	48.6%^	51.4%^	138
0	25.3%^	74.7%^	853
ngle	22.5%	77.5%	325
arried / Co-habiting / ivil partnership	27.4%	72.6%	543
/idowed / Separated / ivorced	50.0%^	50.0%^	120
ne same community ackground as yourself and our family	40.5%	59.5%	316
different community ackground to yourself and our family	45.5%	54.5%	88
ixed community background	16.8%^	83.2%^	507
rotestant	41.0%^	59.0%^	385
atholic	23.5%	76.5%	366
ther or None	19.8%	80.2%	131
rotestant	40.9%^	59.1%^	394
atholic	24.3%^	75.7%^	374
/hite	30.2%^	69.8%^	930
ther	3.2%^	96.8%^	63
i a o i	ne same community ackground as yourself and our family different community ackground to yourself and our family ixed community background otestant atholic ther or None otestant atholic ther background	ne same community ackground as yourself and bur family different community ackground to yourself and bur family dixed community background 16.8%^ Totestant 41.0%^ Eatholic 23.5% Totestant 40.9%^ Eatholic 24.3%^ Totestant 30.2%^	Solid Soli

Table A2.54: Continue	ed			
		Would Mind %	Would not Mind %	N
Educational	Third level	33.7%	66.3%	187
Qualifications**	Post-primary	24.2%^	75.8%^	533
	No qualifications	34.5%	65.5%	232
Employment Status**	Economically Active	25.4%	74.6%	631
	Economically Inactive	34.3%	65.7%	361
Political affiliation***	Nationalist	33.6%		
Political allillation	Unionist	51.8%	66.4%	140
	Other		48.2%	251
	Other	41.5%	58.5%	53
Dependent Children*	Yes	23.6%^	76.4%^	313
•	No	30.8%^	69.2%^	678
	'	'		
Caring Responsibilities**	Yes	47.6%^	52.4%^	42
	No	27.7%^	72.3%^	949
Urban / Rural Status*	Urban	27.8%^	72.2%^	583
	Rural	34.3%^	65.7%^	315
Area of Northern	Belfast	21.8%	70.00/	000
Ireland***	East of Bann	37.5%^	78.2%	206
	West of Bann	21.6%	62.5%^	432
	Troot of Barin	211070	78.4%	357
Sexual Orientation*	Same Sex / Both Sexes	19.4%^	80.6%^	72
	Different Sex	32.8%^	67.2%^	792
Household Income***	<£15K	52.0%^	48.0%^	152
	£15K-25,999	29.4%^	70.6%^	109
	£26K+	39.5%	60.5%	76
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	31.6%		
Country of Birth	UK and Ireland		68.4%	825
		32.7%	67.3%	49
	Other =0.01); *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ in	4.3%^	95.7%^	115

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't know' category excluded.

Table A2.55: How you would feel about having someone from each of the following categories as First Minister of Northern Ireland.
On this scale, '1' means you would be 'very uncomfortable' and '10' means that you would be 'totally comfortable' with this situation.

	Mean Comfort Score	SE	SD
A woman	9.3	0.04	1.4
A man	9.4	0.04	1.2
A person aged over 70	8.1	0.08	2.6
A person aged under 25	7.4	0.09	3.0
A trans person	7.2	0.10	3.2
A Traveller	6.4	0.11	3.7
A person from the Roma community	6.5	0.11	3.6
A disabled person	8.7	0.06	1.9
A person with caring responsibilities	8.9	0.06	1.9
A lesbian, gay or bisexual person	8.1	0.08	2.7
A member of a minority ethnic group	7.4	0.09	3.1
A person from a different religion than you	8.4	0.07	2.5

Table A2.56: How you would feel about having someone from each of the following categories as First Minister of Northern Ireland.

	Comfortable	Moderately comfortable	Uncomfortable	
	%	%	%	N
A woman	93.4	5.0	1.6	1143
A man	95.1	4.4	0.5	1143
A person aged over 70	75.1	14.3	10.7	1143
A person aged under 25	64.9	15.5	19.6	1143
A trans person	63.2	14.9	22.0	1143
A Traveller	53.8	12.7	33.5	1143
A person from the Roma community	55.0	13.1	31.8	1143
A disabled person	85.4	10.8	3.8	1143
A person with caring responsibilities	86.6	9.6	3.8	1143
A lesbian, gay or bisexual person	75.9	12.4	11.6	1143
A member of a minority ethnic group	64.7	15.0	20.2	1143
A person from a different religion than you	80.2	11.0	8.7	1143
Combined groups				

Table A2.57: How would you feel about having someone from each of the following categories as First Minister of Northern Ireland...?

		V.V.	\sim 1		
	Δ	WW		1/ / AX	IM.
_					

All Respondents		Comfortable	Moderately Comfortable	Uncomfortable	
		%	%	%	N
		93.4%	5.0%	1.6%	1143
Gender*	Male	93.3%	4.2%	2.5%^	570
	Female	93.7%	5.6%	0.7%^	572
Limiting	Yes	89.6%^	5.5%	4.9%^	164
Disability***	No	94.1%^	4.8%	1.0%^	973
Area of	Belfast	93.2%	6.3%	0.5%	222
Northern Ireland***	East of Bann	97.7%^	2.1%^	0.2%	486
IIGIAIIG	West of Bann	88.7%	7.6%	3.7%^	435

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.58: How would you feel about having someone from each of the following categories as First Minister of Northern Ireland...?
...A PERSON OVER 70.

All Respondents	All Respondents		Moderately Comfortable	Uncomfortable	
		%	%	%	N
		75.1%	14.3%	10.7%	1143
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	69.2%	17.2%	13.5%	377
	A different community background to yourself and your family	59.6%	23.2%	17.2%	99
	Mixed community background	83.0%^	9.5%^	7.6%^	569
Religion*	Protestant	69.9%	16.6%	13.5%	458
	Catholic	76.8%	13.0%	10.3%	439
	Other or None	84.2%	8.8%	7.0%	114
Educational	Third level	67.3%^	20.0%^	12.7%	220
Qualifications*	Post-primary	76.6%	12.6%^	10.8%	603
	No qualifications	77.9%	12.5%	9.6%	272
Caring	Yes	62.9%^	16.1%	21.0%^	62
Responsibilities*	No	75.7%^	14.1%	10.1%^	1075
	1	1			
Country of	Northern Ireland	74.4%	14.4%	11.2%	950
Birth***	UK and Ireland	62.7%	20.9%^	16.4%^	67
	Other	89.1%^	6.7%^	4.2%^	119
* (X ^{2,} p<0.05); **	(X ^{2,} p<0.01); *** (Χ	(^{2,} p<0.001); ^		ere statistical diff	

^{* (} X^{2} , p<0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.59: How would you feel about having someone from each of the
following categories as First Minister of Northern Ireland?
A PERSON UNDER 25

All Respondents		Comfortable	Moderately Comfortable	Uncomfortable	
		%	%	%	N
		64.9%	15.5%	19.6%	1143
			ı		
Age***	16-29 years	73.0%^	15.5%	11.5%^	296
	30-44 years	67.2%	12.9%	19.9%	326
	45-64 years	60.2%^	16.5%	23.3%	322
	65+ years	56.8%^	18.1%	25.1%	199
Limiting	Yes	51.2%^	19.5%	29.3%^	164
Disability***	No	67.2%^	14.7%	18.1%^	973
Marital Status***	Single	71.9%	14.4%	13.6%^	360
	Married / Co-	66.0%	13.7%	20.3%	627
	habiting / Civil		10.770	20.070	021
	partnership				
	Widowed /	44.4%^	24.3%^	31.3%	144
	Separated / Divorced				
	Divorced				
Do you live in	The same	55.7%	20.2%	24.1%	377
Do you live in area where all / most people	community	33.1.75	20.2%	24.1%	311
	background				
are?***	as yourself and your				
	family				
	A different	51.5%	21.2%	27.3%	99
	community		,	,	
	background to yourself and				
	your family				
	Mixed	75.0%^	9.8%^	15.1%^	569
	community		0.070	10.170	000
	background				
Deliaiou***	Duntant	EC 00/A			
Religion***	Protestant	56.2%^	17.9%	26.0%^	447
	Catholic	66.9%	14.9%	18.2%	423
	Other or None	73.4%	12.6%	14.0%	143
Community	Protestant	55.9%^	18.3%	25.8%^	458
Background**	Catholic	66.3%^	15.0%	18.7%^	439

Table A2.59: Cont	inued				
		Comfortable	Moderately	Uncomfortable	N
			Comfortable		
Ethnicity*	White	64.2%^	15.5%	20.4%^	1074
	Other	78.8%^	15.2%	6.1%^	66
Educational	Third level	56.8%^	17.7%	25.5%	220
Qualifications**	Post-primary	69.2%^	14.8%	16.1%^	603
	No qualifications	62.5%	14.3%	23.2%	272
Caring	Yes	40.3%^	25.8%^	33.9%^	62
Responsibilities***	No	66.2%^	14.9%^	18.9%^	1075
Urban / Rural	Urban	67.2%^	14.3%	18.5%	664
status*	Rural	58.5%^	18.1%	23.5%	371
Area of Northern	Belfast	67.6%	17.6%	14.9%	222
Ireland**	East of Bann	59.5%^	16.5%	24.1%^	486
	West of Bann	69.7%^	13.3%	17.0%	435
Sexual Orientation*	Same Sex / Both Sexes	70.4%	21.0%	8.6%^	81
	Different Sex	62.7%	15.3%	22.0%^	913
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	63.8%	16.3%	19.9%^	950
	UK and Ireland	49.3%	11.9%	38.8%^	67
	Other	84.0%^	8.4%	7.6%^	119
* (X ^{2,} p<0.05); ** (X occurs.	p<0.01); *** (X ^{2,} p<0.001); ^	indicates whe	re statistical diff	erence

Table A2.60: How would you feel about having someone from each of the following categories as First Minister of Northern Ireland...?

All Respondents	SON.		Moderately		
7 III Trooportuomo		Comfortable	Comfortable	Uncomfortable	
		%	%	%	N
		63.2%	14.9%	22.0%	1143
Gender***	Male	58.6%^	15.1%	26.3%^	570
	Female	67.8%^	14.5%	17.7%^	572
		07.070	14.570	17.770	312
Age***	16-29 years	69.9%^	15.9%	14.2%^	296
	30-44 years	73.6%^	11.0%	15.3%^	326
	45-64 years	57.5%^	17.1%	25.5%^	322
	65+ years	45.2%^	16.1%	38.7%^	199
	,	40.2 /0	10.170	30.1 70	100
Limiting	Yes	41.5%^	16.5%	42.1%^	164
Disability***	No	66.7%^	14.6%	18.7%^	973
		00.770	17.070	10.770	313
Marital Status***	Single	71.1%^	12.2%	16.1%	360
	Married / Co- habiting / Civil	7 1.170	12.270	10.170	000
	partnership Widowed / Separated /	62.5%^	15.9%	21.5%	627
	Divorced	45.8%^	16.0%	38.2%^	144
	 - -	I	I	I	
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and	- 1 - C/	10.40/.	20.004	
	your family A different community background to yourself and	51.5%	19.4%^	29.2%	377
	your family	41.4%	19.2%	39.4%	99
	Mixed community background	75.7%^	10.9%^	13.4%^	569
	<u> </u>				
Religion***	Protestant	52.3%^	17.0%	30.6%^	447
	Catholic	68.3%	12.5%	19.1%	423
	Other or None	71.3%	14.7%	14.0%	143
Community	Protestant	51.5%^	17.9%^	30.6%^	458
Background***	Catholic	67.2%^	13.0%^	19.8%^	439

		Comfortable	Moderately	Uncomfortable	N
			Comfortable	Oncomionable	IN
Ethnicity**	White	62.3%^	14.7%	23.0%^	1074
	Other	80.3%^	15.2%	4.5%^	66
Educational	Third level	64.5%	15.5%	20.0%	220
Qualifications***	Post-primary	68.7%	13.8%	17.6%	603
	No qualifications	49.6%^	16.2%	34.2%^	272
Employment	Economically				
Status***	Active	68.2%^	13.6%	18.2%^	719
	Economically Inactive	54.7%^	16.8%	28.5%^	417
Dependent	Yes	68.9%^	14.8%	16.4%^	366
Children**	No	60.5%^	15.0%	24.5%^	773
Caring	Yes	40.00/ 4	0.4.00/.4	05 50/4	00
Responsibilities***	No	40.3%^	24.2%^	35.5%^	62
•	140	64.5%^	14.2%^	21.3%^	107
Political affiliation*	Nationalist	50.8%	21.2%	27.9%	179
	Unionist	40.3%	20.0%	39.7%	305
	Other	55.0%^	16.7%^	28.3%	60
Urban / Rural	Urban	65.7%	15.8%	18.5%	664
Status***	Rural	55.3%^	14.3%	30.5%^	37′
Area of Northern	Belfast	68.5%	14.0%	17.6%	222
Ireland*	East of Bann	62.3%	12.1%	25.5%	486
	West of Bann	61.4%	18.4%^	20.2%	435
Sexual	Same Sex /				
Orientation***	Both Sexes	80.2%^	14.8%	4.9%^	81
	Different Sex	59.8%^	14.6%	25.6%^	913
Household	<£15K	42.7%^	16.4%	40.9%^	171
Income*	£15K-25,999	61.4%^	14.2%	24.4%	127
	£26K+	53.9%	19.7%	26.3%	76
Country of Birth***	Northern				
·	Ireland	61.1%	15.6%	23.4%	950
	UK and Ireland	55.2%	14.9%	29.9%	67
	Other	85.7%^	8.4%	5.9%^	119

Table A2.61: How would yo	ou feel about having someone from each of	fthe
following categories as Fir	st Minister of Northern Ireland?	
A TRAVELLER		

All Respondents		Comfortable	Moderately Comfortable	Uncomfortable	
		%	%	%	N
		53.8%	12.7%	33.5%	1143
Age***	16-29 years	60.1%^	4.4.007	05 70/4	222
Aye	<u> </u>		14.2%	25.7%^	296
	30-44 years	62.0%^	11.0%	27.0%^	326
	45-64 years	48.1%^	12.7%	39.1%^	322
	65+ years	40.2%^	13.1%	46.7%^	199
Limiting	Voo	20.20/ 4			
Limiting Disability***	Yes	29.3%^	16.5%	54.3%^	164
2 Tours may	No	57.9%^	12.0%	30.1%^	973
Marital Ctatus***	Circ sile	FO 70/	I		
Marital Status***	Single	59.7%	13.6%	26.7%	360
	Married / Co- habiting / Civil partnership	56.0%	11.6%	32.4%	627
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	29.2%^	14.6%	56.3%^	144
	I —.				
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	40.1%	14.3%	45.6%	377
	A different community background to yourself and your family	30.3%	16.2%	53.5%	99
	Mixed community background	67.5%^	10.7%	21.8%^	569
Religion***	Protestant	38.9%^	12.8%	48.3%^	447
	Catholic	58.9%	13.0%	28.1%	423
	Other or None	65.7%	13.3%	21.0%	143
Community	Protestant	38.2%^	13.5%	48.3%^	458
Background***	Catholic	57.9%^	13.7%	28.5%^	439
Ethnicity***	White	52.2%^	12.7%	35.1%^	1074
	Other	81.8%^	10.6%	7.6%^	66

Table A2.61: Cont		Comfortable	Modoratoly	Uncomfortable	N
			Moderately Comfortable	Uncomfortable	N
Educational	Third level	47.3%	18.6%^	34.1%	220
Qualifications***	Post-primary	59.5%^	10.4%^	30.0%^	603
	No qualifications	45.6%	12.1%	42.3%^	27
		57.00/A			
Employment Status**	Economically Active	57.0%^	12.7%	30.3%^	71
	Economically Inactive	48.2%^	12.7%	39.1%^	41
			I		
Dependent Children*	Yes	59.0%^	9.8%^	31.1%	36
Jillaren	No	51.4%^	14.1%^	34.5%	77
Caring	Yes	30.6%^	22.60/ 4	4C 00/ A	e.
Responsibilities**	No	55.2%^	22.6%^	46.8%^	62
<u> </u>	140	JJ.270	12.1%^	32.7%^	107
Political	Nationalist	40.8%	19.0%	40.2%	17
affiliation***	Unionist	25.2%^	12.8%	62.0%^	30
	Other	45.0%	13.3%	41.7%	60
Urban / Rural	Urban	55.4%^	13.3%	31.3%^	66
Status**	Rural	46.1%^	12.4%	41.5%^	37
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	64.0%	12.2%	23.9%	22
ireiana"""	East of Bann	45.5%	10.9%	43.6%^	48
	West of Bann	57.9%	14.9%	27.1%	43
Payual	Same Sex /	67.00/A			
Sexual Orientation**	Both Sexes	67.9%^	11.1%	21.0%^	8′
	Different Sex	50.7%^	12.3%	37.0%^	91
Country of	Northern	FO 09/			
Country of Birth***	Ireland	50.9%	12.7%	36.3%	95
	UK and Ireland	41.8%	19.4%^	38.8%	67
	Other	84.0%^	7.6%^	8.4%^	11

Table A2.62: How would you feel about having someone from each	of the
following categories as First Minister of Northern Ireland?	
A PERSON FROM THE ROMA COMMUNITY	

A PERSON FROM THE ROMA COMMUNITY.

All Respondents		Comfortable	Moderately Comfortable	Uncomfortable	
		%	%	%	N
		55.0%	13.1%	31.8%	1143
Age***	16-29 years	62.5%^	4.4.00/	00.00/ 4	000
Ago	30-44 years	62.6%^	14.2%	23.3%^	296
	45-64 years	47.8%^	12.3%	25.2%^	326
	65+ years	43.2%^	14.6%	37.6%^	322
	OUT YEARS	43.2 /6	10.6%	46.2%^	199
Limiting	Yes	31.1%^	45.00/	50 70/A	404
Disability***	No	59.0%^	15.2%	53.7%^	164
•	140	39.076	12.7%	28.3%^	973
Marital Status***	Single	61.1%	45.004	00.00/4	000
Waritai Status	Married / Co-	56.9%	15.0%	23.9%^	360
	habiting / Civil partnership		11.3%	31.7%^	627
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	31.9%^	15.3%	52.8%^	144
	I -	44.404	I	I	I
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	41.4%	15.4%	43.2%	377
	A different community background to yourself and your family	30.3%	16.2%	53.5%	99
	Mixed community background	69.2%^	10.7%	20.0%^	569
	_				
Religion***	Protestant	40.9%^	13.2%	45.9%^	447
	Catholic	59.1%	14.2%	26.7%	423
	Other or None	69.2%	12.6%	18.2%	143
Community Background***	Protestant	40.6%^	13.3%	46.1%^	458
Dackground	Catholic	58.1%^	14.8%	27.1%^	439
Ethnicity***	White	53.4%^	13.2%	33.3%^	1074
	Other	83.3%^	10.6%	6.1%^	66

Table A2.62: Con	tinued				
		Comfortable	Moderately Comfortable	Uncomfortable	N
Educational	Third level	49.5%	16.8%	33.6%	220
Qualifications***	Post-primary	60.0%^	12.3%	27.7%^	603
	No qualifications	47.8%	11.8%	40.4%^	272
Employment Status***	Economically Active	58.8%^	13.1%	28.1%^	719
	Economically Inactive	48.4%^	12.9%	38.6%^	417
Dependent	Yes	60.7%^	10.1%^	29.2%	366
Children*	No	52.4%^	14.6%^	33.0%	773
Caring	Yes	33.9%^	22.6%^	43.5%^	62
Responsibilities**	No	56.3%^	12.6%^	31.2%^	1075
	I	I	12.070	011270	1010
Political	Nationalist	42.5%	17.9%	39.7%	179
affiliation***	Unionist	27.5%^	14.4%	58.0%^	305
	Other	46.7%	13.3%	40.0%	60
			13.370	40.070	00
Urban / Rural	Urban	56.3%^	13.7%	30.0%^	664
Status*	Rural	48.5%^	12.7%	38.8%^	371
Area of Northern	Belfast	63.5%	13.1%	23.4%	222
Ireland***	East of Bann	47.1%^	11.5%	41.4%^	486
	West of Bann	59.4%	14.9%	25.5%	435
			14.570	20.070	700
Sexual Orientation**	Same Sex / Both Sexes	65.4%^	17.3%	17.3%^	81
	Different Sex	52.2%^	12.2%	35.6%^	913
Household	<£15K	31.0%^	14.6%	54.4%^	171
Income*	£15K-25,999	48.8%^	15.7%	35.4%^	127
	£26K+	43.9%	15.0%	41.1%	107
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	51.8%	13.8%^	34.4%	950
	UK and Ireland	44.8%	14.9%	40.3%	67
	Other	87.4%^	5.9%^	6.7%^	119
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (occurs.	X ^{2,} p<=0.01); *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001); ^	indicates whe	re statistical diffe	erence

Page | 103

Table A2.63: How would you feel about having someone from each of the following categories as First Minister of Northern Ireland...?
...A DISABLED PERSON.

All Respondents		Comfortable	Moderately Comfortable	Uncomfortable	
		%	%	%	N
		85.4%	10.8%	3.8%	1143
Gender*	Male	82.8%^	12.6%^	4.6%	570
	Female	88.1%^	8.7%^	3.1%	572
			0.1 70	0.170	012
Age*	16-29 years	86.1%	10.8%	3.0%	296
	30-44 years	89.6%^	6.7%^	3.7%	326
	45-64 years	84.2%	12.7%	3.1%	322
	65+ years	79.4%^	14.1%^	6.5%	199
Limiting	Yes	73.8%^	2.6%^	8.5%^	164
Disability***	No	87.5%^	8.1%^	3.1%^	973
Marital	Single	86.9%	9.2%	3.9%	360
Status***	Married / Co- habiting / Civil partnership	87.2%	10.4%	2.4%	627
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	75.0%^	15.3%	9.7%^	144
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	83.8%^	12.2%	4.0%	377
	A different community background to yourself and your family	72.7%^	19.2%^	8.1%^	99
	Mixed community background	91.2%^	6.3%	2.5%^	569
Fmmlerm:		07.00/			
Employment Status**	Economically Active	87.9%	9.2%	2.9%	719
	Economically Inactive	81.5%^	12.9%^	5.5%^	417
/-		0- 5511			
Urban / Rural Status*	Urban	87.3%^	8.7%^	3.9%	664
	Rural	81.1%^	14.3%^	4.6%	371
* (X ^{2,} p<0.05); ** occurs.	(X ^{2,} p<0.01); *** (X	K ^{z,} p<0.001); ^	indicates whe	ere statistical dif	ference

Table A2.64: How would you feel about having someone from each of the following categories as First Minister of Northern Ireland...?
...A PERSON WITH CARING RESPONSIBILITIES.

All Respondents		Comfortable	Moderately Comfortable	Uncomfortable	
		%	%	%	N
		86.6%	9.6%	3.8%	1143
Limiting	Yes	79.9%^	11.6%	8.5%^	164
Disability***	No	87.8%^	9.2%	3.0%^	973
Marital	Single	87.2%	10.0%	2.8%	360
Status***	Married / Co- habiting / Civil partnership	88.7%	8.8%	2.6%	627
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	77.8%^	11.1%	11.1%^	144
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	86.2%^	10.6%^	3.2%	377
	A different community background to yourself and your family	69.7%^	21.2%^	9.1%^	99
	Mixed community background	91.4%^	5.8%^	2.8%	569
Urban / Rural Status*	Urban	88.7%^	8.0%^	3.3%	664
Status	Rural	82.5%^	12.1%^	5.4%	371
Area of	Belfast	87.8%	9.0%	3.2%	222
Northern Ireland*	East of Bann	88.9%^	7.0%^	4.1%	486
Jiana	West of Bann	83.4%^	12.9%^	3.7%	435
Sexual Orientation*	Same Sex / Both Sexes	85.2%	14.8%	0.0%	81
	Different Sex	87.0%	8.9%	4.2%	913
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); *	(X ^{2,} p<=0.01); *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001);	^ indicates wh	ere statistical diff	ference

Table A2.65: How would you feel about having someone from each of the following categories as First Minister of Northern Ireland...?

A LESBIAN, GAY OR BISEXUAL PERSON.

All Respondents		Comfortable	Moderately Comfortable	Uncomfortable	
		%	%	%	N
		75.9%	12.4%	11.6%	1143
Gender**	Male	72.3%^	13.2%	14.6%^	570
3 011 3 01	Female	79.7%^			
	1 omaio	70.170	11.5%	8.7%^	572
Age***	16-29 years	78.7%	12.8%	8.4%	296
_	30-44 years	85.3%^	7.1%^	7.7%	326
	45-64 years	75.2%^	15.2%^	9.6%	322
	65+ years	57.8%^	16.1%^	26.1%^	199
		I	101170	201170	
Limiting	Yes	53.7%^	22.6%^	23.8%^	164
Disability***	No	79.7%^	10.7%^	9.7%^	973
Marital Status***	Single	79.4%	10.3%	10.3%	360
	Married / Co- habiting / Civil partnership	78.3%	12.3%	9.4%	627
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	57.6%^	17.4%	25.0%^	144
	_				I
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	69.5%	15.4%	15.1%	377
	A different community background to yourself and your family	57.6%	22.2%	20.2%	99
	Mixed community background	85.1%^	8.6%^	6.3%^	569
D-111	Durate	74.00/			
Religion*	Protestant	71.6%^	13.2%	15.2%^	447
	Catholic	77.5%	12.1%	10.4%	423
	Other or None	82.5%^	10.5%	7.0%^	143
Ethnicity*	\\/\laita	75.00/ 4			
Ethnicity*	White	75.2%^	12.5%	12.3%^	1074
	Other	89.4%^	9.1%	1.5%^	66

Table A2.65: Conti	nued				
		Comfortable	Moderately	Uncomfortable	N
			Comfortable		
Educational	Third level	82.7%	9.1%^	8.2%	220
Qualifications***	Post-primary	80.4%	11.3%	8.3%	603
	No qualifications	62.1%^	16.9%^	21.0%^	272
Employment Status***	Economically Active	80.7%^	10.7%^	8.6%^	719
	Economically Inactive	67.9%^	15.3%^	16.8%^	417
Dependent	Yes	82.5%^	10.4%	7.1%^	366
Children***	No	72.8%^	13.3%	13.8%^	773
Caring Responsibilities***	Yes	59.7%^	27.4%^	12.9%	62
	No	76.8%^	11.5%^	11.6%	1075
Urban / Rural Status***	Urban	79.2%^	12.2%	8.6%^	664
	Rural	69.8%^	12.9%	17.3%^	371
		'			
Area of Northern	Belfast	77.5%	12.2%	10.4%	222
Ireland***	East of Bann	80.9%^	8.2%^	10.9%	486
	West of Bann	69.7%^	17.2%^	13.1%	435
Sexual Orientation**	Same Sex / Both Sexes	87.7%^	11.1%	1.2%^	81
	Different Sex	74.2%^	12.0%	13.8%^	913
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	75.3%	12.2%	12.5%	950
	UK and Ireland	62.7%	22.4%^	14.9%	67
	Other	90.8%^	7.6%	1.7%^	119

^{* (}X², p<=0.05); ** (X², p<=0.01); *** (X², p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.66: How would you feel about having someone from each of the	
following categories as First Minister of Northern Ireland?	
A MEMBER OF A MINORITY ETHNIC GROUP	

A MEMBER OI	A MINORITY E				
All Respondents		Comfortable	Moderately Comfortable	Uncomfortable	
		%	%	%	N
		64.7%	15.0%	20.2%	1143
			I		
Age***	16-29 years	71.6%^	12.5%	15.9%^	296
	30-44 years	71.5%^	12.3%	16.3%^	326
	45-64 years	59.0%^	17.7%	23.3%	322
	65+ years	52.8%^	19.1%	28.1%^	199
Limiting	Yes	43.3%^	25.6%^	31.1%^	164
Disability***	No	68.3%^	13.2%^	18.5%^	973
Marital Status***	Single	72.5%^	12.5%	15.0%	360
	Married / Co- habiting /	64.8%^	14.8%	20.4%	627
	Civil partnership				
	Widowed / Separated /	45.8%^	20.8%	33.3%^	144
	Divorced				
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	51.2%	21.0%^	27.9%	377
	A different community background to yourself and your family	47.5%	18.2%	34.3%	99
	Mixed community background	76.8%^	11.2%^	12.0%^	569
Religion***	Protestant	53.5%^	17.2%	29.3%^	447
	Catholic	68.3%	15.1%	16.5%	423
	Other or None	74.8%	12.6%	12.6%	143
Community	Protestant	52.8%^	18.1%	29.0%^	458
Background***	Catholic	67.2%^	15.5%	17.3%^	439
			,		
Ethnicity***	White	63.0%^	15.7%^	21.2%^	1074
_	Other	93.9%^	3.0%^	3.0%^	66
			0.070	5.070	- 50

Table A2.66: Cor	ntinued				
		Comfortable	Moderately Comfortable	Uncomfortable	N
Educational	Third level	65.5%	13.6%	20.9%	220
Qualifications*	Post-primary	67.7%^	14.4%	17.9%^	603
	No qualifications	57.4%^	17.3%	25.4%^	272
Employment Status**	Economically Active	68.0%^	12.9%^	19.1%	719
	Economically Inactive	59.0%^	18.5%^	22.5%	417
Caring Responsibilities*	Yes	48.4%^	25.8%^	25.8%	62
Responsibilities	No	65.6%^	14.4%^	20.0%	1075
Political	Nationalist	52.0%	24.0%	24.0%^	179
affiliation**	Unionist	40.7%^	21.6%	37.7%^	305
	Other	65.0%	10.0%	25.0%	60
Area of Northern	Belfast	67.6%	16.7%	15.8%	222
Ireland***	East of Bann	60.5%	12.3%	27.2%^	486
	West of Bann	68.0%	17.2%	14.7%	435
Sexual Orientation*	Same Sex / Both Sexes	75.3%^	13.6%	11.1%^	81
	Different Sex	62.0%^	14.6%	23.4%^	913
11	0451/	44 50/4			
Household Income**	<£15K	41.5%^	15.2%	43.3%^	171
moome	£15K-25,999	61.4%^	17.3%	21.3%^	127
	£26K+	52.3%	15.9%	31.8%	107
Country of	Northern Ireland	61.4%		20.121	
Birth***	UK and Ireland	61.4%	16.2%	22.4%	950
	Other	95.0%	20.9%	17.9%	67
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** occurs.			1.7% indicates whe	3.4% ere statistical diffe	119 erence

Table A2.67: How would you feel about having someone from each of the
following categories as First Minister of Northern Ireland?
A PERSON FROM A DIFFERENT RELIGION THAN YOU

A PERSON FR	OM A DITTEREN	Comfortable		Uncomfortable	
All Respondents		Comfortable	Moderately Comfortable	Uncomfortable	
		%	%	%	N
		63.2%	14.9%	22.0%	1143
Age**	16-29 years	82.8%^	10.1%	7.1%^	296
_	30-44 years	85.3%^	8.6%	6.1%^	326
	45-64 years	77.6%	13.4%	9.0%	322
	65+ years	72.4%^	12.6%	15.1%^	199
Limiting	Yes	67.1%^	18.3%^	14.6%^	164
Disability***	No	82.4%^	9.8%^	7.8%^	973
		2.4.204.	I	I	
Marital Status*	Single	84.2%^	9.7%	6.1%^	360
	Married / Co- habiting / Civil partnership	80.1%	10.7%	9.3%	627
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	72.9%^	13.2%	13.9%^	144
	1		ı		
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	68.4%	15.9%	15.6%	377
	A different community background to yourself and your family	66.7%	18.2%	15.2%	99
	Mixed community background	89.5%^	6.9%^	3.7%^	569
Religion***	Protestant	73.2%^	11.4%	15.4%^	447
	Catholic	84.2%	10.6%	5.2%	423
	Other or None	85.3%	11.9%	2.8%	143
Community	Protestant	72.3%^	40.70/	45.40/4	450
Background***	Catholic	83.6%^	12.7%	15.1%^	458
_	Janono	00.070	11.2%	5.2%^	439
Ethnicity*	White	79.6%^	11.3%	9.1%^	1074
	Other	92.4%^	6.1%	1.5%^	66
		<u> </u>	J. 1 /0	1.070	50

Table A2.67: Con	tinued				
Tasio 712:01: 0011	maoa	Comfortable	Moderately Comfortable	Uncomfortable	N
Educational	Third level	82.3%	8.2%	9.5%	220
Qualifications***	Post-primary	83.3%	10.1%	6.6%^	603
	No qualifications	71.7%^	15.1%	13.2%^	272
Employment Status**	Economically Active	83.7%^	9.2%^	7.1%^	719
	Economically Inactive	74.3%^	13.9%^	11.8%^	417
Caring	Yes	71.0%^	24.2%^	4.8%	62
Responsibilities**	No	80.7%^	10.2%^	9.0%	1075
Political	Nationalist	75.4%	17.3%	7.3%	179
affiliation***	Unionist	64.3%^	14.8%	21.0%^	305
	Other	86.7%	8.3%	5.0%	60
Area of Northern	Belfast	82.0%	13.5%	4.5%	222
Ireland***	East of Bann	79.0%	8.2%	12.8%^	486
	West of Bann	80.7%	12.9%	6.4%	435
Household	<£15K	65.5%^	14.6%	19.9%^	171
Income*	£15K-25,999	80.3%^	12.6%	7.1%^	127
	£26K+	75.7%	10.3%	14.0%	107
Country of Birth**	Northern Ireland	78.5%	11.6%	9.9%	950
	UK and Ireland	79.1%	14.9%	6.0%	67
	Other	95.0%^	3.4%^	1.7%^	57

^{* (} X^{2} , p<0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A2.68: To what extent do you agree or disagree that sometimes there is good reason for people to be prejudiced against certain groups? (N=1143)

	%	N
Strongly agree	1.6	18
Agree	5.7	65
Neither/nor	11.5	131
Disagree	13.9	159
Strongly disagree	51.9	593
Don't know	15.5	177

Table A2.69: To what extent do you agree or disagree that sometimes there is
good reason for people to be prejudiced against certain groups.

All Respondents		Agree	Neither Agree or Disagree	Disagree	
		%	%	%	N
		8.6%	13.6%	77.8%	966
		4.4.=0/.4	I		
Limiting Disability***	Yes	14.7%^	25.6%^	59.7%^	129
	No	7.7%^	11.6%^	80.7%^	835
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	12.5%^	13.8%	73.8%	320
	A different community background to yourself and your family	9.4%	24.7%^	65.9%	85
	Mixed community background	4.6%^	10.7%	84.7%^	496
Ethnicity**	White	8.6%^	14.0%^	76.8%^	905
	Non-White	0.0%^	3.4%^	96.6%^	59
Caring	Yes	7.3%	36.4%^	56.4%^	55
Responsibilities***	No	8.6%	12.2%^	79.2%^	907
Area of Northern	Belfast	10.0%	10.0%	80.0%	190
Ireland*	East of Bann	10.5%	12.0%	77.4%	399
	West of Bann	5.8%	17.0%	77.2%	377
			111073	7 7 12 7 3	U 11
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	9.9%	13.7%	76.4%	798
	Great Britain and Ireland	5.3%	21.2%^	73.7%	57
	Other	0.0%^	7.5%^	92.5%^	107
* (X ² , n<=0.05)· ** (X ² , n<-	=0.01): *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001): '	indicates			

^{*} $(X^{2}, p \le 0.05)$; ** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.01)$; *** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.001)$; ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. NB: 'Don't Know' responses excluded from the analysis.

Table A2.70: Why do you think there sometimes is good reason for people to be prejudiced against certain groups? (N=70) % Ν Values, Society and Culture 7.1 5 **Historical issues** 2.9 2 **Preferential access to Resources** 15.7 11 Violence/Criminality 15.7 11 Fear/Lack of Trust of other groups 8.6 6 Other 2.9 2 Don't Know 47.1 33

Table A2.71: In your view are any of the following		ed
unfairly when compared with other groups in Nort	nern ireiand? (N=875)	
	%	N
Women	6.6	58
Men	1.7	15
Pregnant women	3.3	29
People over 70	9.1	80
People under 25	3.7	32
Trans people	4.5	39
Travellers	6.3	55
Roma	3.2	28
Disabled people	10.2	89
People with caring responsibilities	5.4	47
Lesbian, gay or bisexual people	17.4	152
Minority ethnic groups (please specify)	7.4	65
Migrant workers (please specify)	4.9	43
Refugees and asylum seekers	6.6	58
Catholics	6.4	56
Protestants	4.8	42
Other religions (please specify)	1.1	10
NO GROUPS TREATED UNFAIRLY	49.9	437

	%	N
African	10.8	7
All minority ethnic groups	20.0	13
Black	1.5	1
Chinese	1.5	4
Displaced from society	13.8	1
Don't know	6.2	9
Eastern European	1.5	4
Immigrants	4.6	1
Indian	1.5	3
Non nationals	1.5	1
Other people from EU	1.5	1
Philipino	16.9	1
Polish	4.6	11
Romanian	3.1	3
Slovakian	1.5	2
Some ethnic cultures	1.5	1
Syrian	1.5	1
Turkish	10.8	1

Table A2.73: "Migrant workers" please specify (N=43):				
	%	N		
All migrant workers	37.2	16		
Black	2.3	1		
Displaced from society	2.3	1		
Don't know	30.3	13		
Eastern European	2.3	1		
Europeans	4.7	2		
Foreigners	2.3	1		
Muslims	2.3	1		
Non nationals	16.3	7		
Polish	37.2	16		

Table A2.74: "Other religions" please specify (n=10):				
	%	N		
All religions	20.0	2		
Christians	30.0	3		
Don't know	20.0	2		
Muslims	30.0	3		

Table A2.75: In your view are any of the following groups generally treated unfairly when compared with other groups in Northern Ireland?WOMEN				
All Respondents		YES	NO	
		%	%	N
		5.1%	94.9%	1143
Gender*	Male			
Gender		3.5%^	96.5%^	570
	Female	6.6%^	93.4%^	572
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		44.00/4		
Limiting Disability***	Yes	11.0%^	89.0%^	164
	No	4.1%^	95.9%^	973
Do you live in area where all / most people are?*	The same community background as yourself and your family	7.2%^	92.8%^	377
	A different community background to yourself and your family	8.1%	91.9%	99
	Mixed community background	3.3%^	96.7%^	569
Religion*	Protestant	7.8%^	92.2%^	447
	Catholic	3.5%^	96.5%^	423
	Other or None	3.5%	96.5%	143
Community Background*	Protestant	7.4%^	92.6%^	458
	Catholic	4.1%^	95.9%^	439
		I	50.070	.50
Educational Qualifications**	Third level	9.5%^	90.5%^	220
	Post-primary	4.3%	95.7%	603
	No qualifications	4.0%	96.0%	272
	1		30.0 /0	212
Dependent Children**	Yes	7.7%^	92.3%^	366
	No	3.8%^		
* (X ^{2,} p<0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<0.01); * occurs.	** (X ^{2,} p<0.001); ^ indicates wh		96.2%^ tical diffe	773 rence

Table A2.76: In your view are any of the following groups generally treated unfairly when compared with other groups in Northern Ireland?PREGNANT WOMEN					
All Respondents		YES	NO		
		%	%	N	
		2.5%	97.5%	1143	
Dependent Children*	Yes	4.1%^	95.9%^	366	
	No	1.8%^	98.2%^	773	
Country of Birth**	Northern Ireland	2.5%	97.5%	950	
	Great Britain and Ireland	7.5%^	92.5%^	67	
	Other	0.0%^	100.0%^	119	
* (X^{2} , p<0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.					

Table A2.77: In your view are unfairly when compared with			y treated	
PEOPLE OVER 70. All Respondents		YES % 7.0%	NO % 93.0%	N 1143
		7.070	30.070	1170
Age***	16-29 years	2.4%^	97.6%^	296
	30-44 years	7.4%^	92.6%^	326
	45-64 years	6.2%^	93.8%^	322
	65+ years	14.6%^	85.4%^	199
Limiting Disability**	Yes	12.2%^	87.8%^	164
	No	6.2%^	93.8%^	973
			00.070	0.0
Marital Status***	Single	4.2%	95.8%	360
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	6.5%	93.5%	627
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	15.3%^	84.7%^	144
Do you live in area where all / most people are?**	The same community background as yourself and your family	9.0%	91.0%	377
	A different community background to yourself and your family	0.0%^	100.0%^	99
	Mixed community background	6.3%	93.7%	569
Employment Status**	Economically Active	5.4%^	94.6%^	719
	Economically Inactive	9.8%^	90.2%^	417
Country of Birth*	Northern Ireland	8.0%^	92.0%^	950
	Great Britain and Ireland	3.0%	97.0%	67
	Other	1.7%^	98.3%^	119
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<=0.01); occurs.	*** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ indicates v	vhere stati	stical diffe	rence

Table A2.78: In your view are any of the following groups generally treated unfairly when compared with other groups in Northern Ireland?PEOPLE UNDER 25.						
All Respondents		YES	NO			
		%	%	N		
		2.5%	97.5%	1143		
Do you live in area where all / most people are?*	The same community background as yourself and your family	3.7%	96.3%	377		
	A different community background to yourself and your family	6.1%^	93.9%^	99		
	Mixed community background	1.9%^	98.1%^	569		
* (X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.						

Table A2.79: In your view are any of the following groups generally treated unfairly when compared with other groups in Northern Ireland?TRANS PEOPLE.					
All Respondents		YES	NO		
		%	%	N	
		3.4%	96.6%	1143	
Limiting Disability*	Yes	0.6%^	99.4%^	164	
	No	3.9%^	96.1%^	973	
Religion**	Protestant	4.0%	96.0%	447	
	Catholic	2.1%^	97.9%^	423	
	Other or None	7.7%^	92.3%^	143	
Educational Qualifications**	Third level	5.9%	94.1%	220	
	Post-primary	3.6%	96.4%	603	
	No qualifications	0.7%^^	99.3%	272	
* (X ² , p<0.05); ** (X ² , p<0.01); * occurs.	** (X ^{2,} p<0.001); ^ indicates wh	ere statist	tical diffe	rence	

Table A2.80: In your view are any of the following groups generally treated unfairly when compared with other groups in Northern Ireland?TRÁVELLERS. All Respondents YES NO % % Ν 6.3% 93.7% 1143 Political affiliation* **Nationalist** 8.9% 91.1% 179 Unionist 4.6% 95.4% 305 Other 13.3% 86.7% 60 * $(X^{2}, p \le 0.05)$; ** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.01)$; *** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.001)$; ^ indicates where statistical difference

occurs.

Table A2.81: In your view are any of the following groups generally treated unfairly when compared with other groups in Northern Ireland?ROMA.					
All Respondents		YES	NO		
		%	%	N	
		2.4%	97.6%	1143	
Age*	16-29 years	1.4%	98.6%	296	
	30-44 years	4.6%	95.4%	326	
	45-64 years	2.2%	97.8%	322	
	65+ years	1.0%	99.0%	199	
* (X^{2} , p<0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.					

Table A2.82: In your view are any of the following groups generally treated unfairly when compared with other groups in Northern Ireland?DISABLED PEOPLE.					
All Respondents	All Respondents		NO		
•		%	%	N	
		7.8%	92.4%	1143	
		I	I	ı	
Ethnicity**	White	8.2%^	91.8%^	1074	
	Non-White	0.0%^	100.0%^	66	
Caring Responsibilities**	Yes	17.7%^	82.3%^	62	
	No	7.3%^	92.7%^	1075	
Urban / Rural Status*	Urban	6.6%^	93.4%^	664	
	Rural	10.5%^	89.5%^	371	
Sexual Orientation*	Same Sex / Both Sexes	13.6%^	86.4%^	81	
	Different Sex	7.2%^	92.8%^	913	
Country of Birth**	Northern Ireland	8.8%^	91.2%^	950	
	Great Britain and Ireland	6.0%	94.0%	67	
	Other	0.8%^	99.2%^	119	
* (X ^{2,} p<0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<0.01); *** (X ^{2,} p<0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.					

Table A2.83: In your view are any of the following groups generally treated unfairly when compared with other groups in Northern Ireland?PEOPLE WITH CARING RESPONSIBILITIES.				
All Respondents		YES	NO	
		%	%	N
		4.1%	95.9%	1143
Age*	16-29 years	2.4%	97.6%	296
	30-44 years	6.7%	93.3%	326
	45-64 years	2.8%	97.2%	322
	65+ years	4.5%	95.5%	199
Caring Responsibilities*	Yes	11.3%^	88.7%^	62
	No	3.7%^	96.3%^	1075
Urban / Rural Status*	Urban	3.5%^	96.5%^	664
	Rural	6.5%^	93.5%^	371
* (X ^{2,} p<0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<0.01); * occurs.	* (X ^{2,} p<0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<0.01); *** (X ^{2,} p<0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference			

Table A2.84: In your view are any of the following groups generally treated				
unfairly when compared with	other groups in Northern Irel	and?		
LESBIAN, GAY OR BISEX	UAL PEOPLE.	\/=0		
All Respondents		YES %	NO %	N
		13.3%	86.7%	1143
		10.070	00.1 70	1110
Age***	16-29 years	16.6%	83.4%	296
	30-44 years	15.0%	85.0%	326
	45-64 years	13.7%	86.3%	322
	65+ years	5.0%^	95.0%^	199
Limiting Disability**	Yes	6.1%^	93.9%^	164
	No	14.5%^	85.5%^	973
			22.070	- · - ·
Marital Status***	Single	18.3%^	81.7%^	360
	Married / Co-habiting /	11.6%	88.4%	627
	Civil partnership	7.00/		
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	7.6%	92.4%	144
	2.001000			
Ethnicity**	White	14.0%^	86.0%^	1074
	Non-White	3.0%^	97.0%^	66
			0.1070	
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	16.4%	83.6%	220
	Post-primary	15.8%	84.2%	603
	No qualifications	5.9%^	94.1%^	272
Employment Status***	Economically Active	17.0%^	83.0%^	719
	Economically Inactive	7.2%^	92.8%^	417
Social Grade***	ABC1	16.8%^	83.2%^	536
	C2DE	10.2%^	89.8%^	607
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	7.7%	92.3%	222
	East of Bann	11.9%	88.1%	486
	West of Bann	17.7%^	82.3%^	435
Sexual Orientation***	Same Sex / Both Sexes	49.4%^	50.6%^	81
	Different Sex	8.7%^	91.3%^	913
Household Income*	<£15K	9.4%^	90.6%^	171
	£15K-£25,999	18.1%	81.9%	127
	£26K+	20.6%^	79.4%^	107

Table A2.84: Continued				
		YES	NO	N
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	14.5%	85.5%	950
	UK and Ireland	14.9%	85.1%	67
	Other	2.5%^	97.5%^	119
* (X ² , p<0.05); ** (X ² , p<0.01); *** (X ² , p<0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.				

unfairly when compared wit	re any of the following groups th other groups in Northern Ire		treated	
MINORITY ETHNIC GRO All Respondents	UPS.	YES	NO	
		%	%	N
		5.7%	94.3%	1143
Age*	16-29 years	6.8%	02.20/	200
<u> </u>	30-44 years	8.3%	93.2%	296
	45-64 years	3.7%	91.7%	326
	65+ years	3.0%	96.3%	322
	oor years	3.070	97.0%	199
5	\	0.70/ 4		
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	2.7%^	97.3%^	377
	A different community background to yourself and your family	4.0%	96.0%	99
	Mixed community background	8.8%^	91.2%^	569
Religion**	Protestant	3.8%^	96.2%^	447
	Catholic	6.4%	93.6%	423
	Other or None	11.2%^	88.8%^	143
Ethnicity***	White	4.5%^	95.5%^	1074
	Non-White	25.8%^	74.2%^	66
Employment Status*	Economically Active	6.8%^	93.2%^	719
	Economically Inactive	3.8%^	96.2%^	417
Dependent Children**	Yes	8.7%^	91.3%^	366
	No	4.3%^	95.7%^	773
		1		
Urban / Rural Status*	Urban	6.5%^	93.5%^	664
	Rural	3.0%^	97.0%^	371

Table A2.85: Continued				
		YES	NO	N
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	15.8%6	84.2%^	222
	East of Bann	4.7%^	95.3%^	486
	West of Bann	1.6%^	98.4%^	435
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	3.3%	96.7%	950
	UK and Ireland	0.0%	100.0%	67
	Other	28.6%^	71.4%^	119
* (X ^{2,} p<0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<0.01); *** (X ^{2,} p<0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.				

Table A2.86: In your view are any of the following groups generally treated unfairly when compared with other groups in Northern Ireland?REFUGEES AND ASYLUM SEEKERS.				
All Respondents			NO	
·		%	%	N
		5.1%	94.9%	1143
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	9.5%^	90.5%^	220
	Post-primary	5.0%	95.0%	603
	No qualifications	2.2%	97.8%	272
Dependent Children*	Yes	7.1%^	92.9%^	366
	No	4.1%^	95.9%^	773
Political affiliation**	Nationalist	10.6%^	89.4%^	179
	Unionist	3.9%^	96.1%^	305
	Other	6.7%	93.3%	60
Area of Northern Ireland**	Belfast	9.0%^	91.0%^	222
	East of Bann	3.7%^	96.3%^	486
	West of Bann	4.6%	95.4%	435
Household Income**	<£15K	5.3%	94.7%	171
	£15K-25,999	3.9%^	96.1%^	127
	£26K+	10.5%^	89.5%^	76
* (X ² , p<0.05); ** (X ² , p<0.01); *** (X ² , p<0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.				

Table A2.87: In your view are any of the following groups generally treated				
unfairly when compared with other groups in Northern Ireland?				
CATHOLICS.		VEC	NO	
All Respondents		YES	NO 0/	N.
		4.00/	%	N
		4.9%	95.1%	1143
	_			
Religion***	Protestant	2.7%	97.3%	447
	Catholic	8.5%^	91.5%^	423
	Other or None	1.4%	98.6%	143
Community Background**	Protestant	3.1%^	96.9%^	458
	Catholic	8.0%^	92.0%^	439
Political affiliation***	Nationalist	15.6%^	84.4%^	179
	Unionist	2.6%^	97.4%^	305
	Other	6.7%	93.3%	60
* (X ^{2,} p<0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<0.01); *occurs.	*** (X ^{2,} p<0.001); ^ indicates wh	ere statis	tical diffe	rence

Table A2.88: In your view are any of the following groups generally treated unfairly when compared with other groups in Northern Ireland?					
PRÓTESTANTS.					
All Respondents		YES	NO		
		%	%	N	
		3.7%	96.3%	1143	
Gender*	Male	4.9%^	95.1%^	570	
	Female	2.4%^	97.6%^	572	
Religion***	Protestant	1.9%^	98.1%^	423	
	Catholic	6.7%	93.3%	447	
	Other or None	1.4%	98.6%	143	
Community Background***	Protestant	6.8%^	93.2%^	458	
	Catholic	1.8%^	98.2%^	439	
Political affiliation**	Nationalist	1.7%^	98.3%^	179	
	Unionist	8.5%^	91.5%^	305	
	Other	1.7%	98.3%	60	
Social Class*	ABC1	2.4%^	97.6%^	536	
	C2DE	4.8%^	95.2%^	607	
Area of Northern Ireland**	Belfast	3.2%	96.8%	222	
	East of Bann	5.6%^	94.4%^	486	
	West of Bann	1.8%^	98.2%^	435	
* (X ² , p<0.05); ** (X ² , p<0.01); *** (X ² , p<0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.					

Table A2.89: In your view are any of the following groups generally treated				
unfairly when compared wi		nern Ireland.	?	
NO GROUPS TREATED	UNFAIRLY	Vec	N.	
All Respondents		Yes %	No %	N
		38.2%	61.8%	1143
		00.270	011070	1110
Marital Status***	Single	35.6%	64.4%	360
	Married / Co-habiting /	36.0%	64.0%	627
	Civil partnership	30.070	64.0%	027
	Widowed / Separated /	54.2%^	45.8%^	144
	Divorced			
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself	46.2%	53.8%	377
/ most people are?	and your family			
	A different community	49.5%	50.5%	99
	background to yourself		30.370	33
	and your family			
	Mixed community background	30.8%^	69.2%^	569
	background			
Religion***	Protestant	46.8%^	F0 00/A	4.47
	Catholic	35.0%^	53.2%^	447
	Other or None	36.4%	65.0%^	423
	Other of Notice	30.4 //	63.6%	143
Community Dealers and ***	Dustantant	47.00/ 4		
Community Background***	Protestant	47.2%^	52.8%^	458
	Catholic	34.6%^	65.4%^	439
	I -			I
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	40.0%	60.0%	220
Qualifications	Post-primary	31.8%	68.2%	603
	No qualifications	51.8%^	48.2%^	272
Employment Status*	Economically Active	35.6%^	64.4%^	719
	Economically Inactive	42.2%^	57.8%^	417
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	26.1%	73.9%	222
	East of Bann	48.8%^	51.2%^	486
	West of Bann	32.6%	67.4%	435
			O1.7/0	100
Sexual Orientation**	Same Sex / Both Sexes	24.7%^	75.3%^	81
	Different Sex	39.5%^		
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<=0.01			60.5%^	913
occurs.	,, (A P=0.001), mui	Cates Wileic	Julijuoai U	

	%	N
Women	5.9	11
Men	1.1	2
Pregnant women	2.2	4
People over 70	6.5	12
People under 25	3.8	7
Trans people	1.1	2
Travellers	5.9	11
Roma	1.6	3
Disabled people	10.3	19
People with caring responsibilities	4.3	8
Lesbian, gay or bisexual people	15.1	28
Minority ethnic groups	2.7	5
Migrant workers	5.9	11
Refugees and asylum seekers	8.6	16
Catholics	0.5	1
Protestants	4.3	8
Other religions	0.5	1
No group treated most unfairly	19.5	36

Table A2.91: "Migrant workers" please specify:				
	%	N		
All foreigners	0.5	1		
All migrant workers	1.1	2		
Don't know	1.1	2		
Eastern European	1.6	3		
Polish	1.6	3		

Table A2.92: "Minority ethnic groups" please specify:		
	%	N
All minority groups	1.1	2
Don't know	0.5	1
Eastern European	0.5	1
Indian	0.5	1

Table A2.93:"Other religions" please specify:		
	%	N
Christians	0.5	1

Table A2.94: In what way do you feel this group are treated unfairly? (N=394)					
	%	N			
At work	33.2	131			
In education	7.1	28			
In accessing public services/support	22.1	87			
In accessing other services (shops; bars)	14.7	58			
In buying or renting property	6.9	27			
In their daily life (e.g. harassed or unable to reasonably express their culture)	38.8	153			
In all ways	21.8	86			
Other (please specify)	5.6	22			
Don't know	1.5	6			
*Multiple response question					

Table A2.95: "Other" please specify:		
	%	N
Affording accommodation and part time work does not bring enough money in for them	0.3	1
Because they are taking other local peoples' jobs	0.3	1
Child care	0.3	1
Day to day care	0.3	1
Depends where you live - the area where you have been brought up	0.3	1
Family courts are more in favour of men	0.3	1
In the family courts	0.3	1
Less wages compared to men	0.3	1
Lower wages	0.3	1
Maternity pay	0.3	1
More money should be given to the home carer	0.3	1
NHS	0.5	2
No benefits for elderly	0.3	1
No marriage equality	0.3	1
No recognition and government assistance	0.3	1
Opportunity	0.3	1
Parental leave	0.3	1
Pay and working conditions	0.3	1
People don't want them here	0.3	1
Provision is adequate	0.3	1
UK legislation is against them	0.3	1

Table A2.96: In what way do you feel th	Table A2.96: In what way do you feel this group is unfairly treated by equality group (N=391)								
			Pregnant	People	People	Trans			Disabled
	Women	Men	women	over 70	under 25	people	Travellers	Roma	people
At work	20.5%	16.7%	40.0%	20.7%	29.4%	25.0%	6.9%	0.0%	16.3%
In Education	2.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	5.9%	0.0%	3.4%	0.0%	0.0%
Accessing public services / support	12.8%	16.7%	10.0%	10.3%	5.9%	0.0%	10.3%	0.0%	12.2%
Accessing other services (shops, bars, etc.)	5.1%	16.7%	0.0%	6.9%	0.0%	0.0%	17.2%	0.0%	8.2%
In buying / renting property	5.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	5.9%	0.0%	3.4%	0.0%	2.0%
In daily life (harassed / unable to reasonably express culture)	10.3%	0.0%	0.0%	3.4%	11.8%	0.0%	6.9%	33.3%	8.2%
In all ways	5.1%	0.0%	0.0%	3.4%	0.0%	25.0%	13.8%	16.7%	10.2%
Other	10.3%	16.7%	10.0%	10.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.0%
Don't know	28.2%	33.3%	40.0%	44.8%	41.2%	50.0%	37.9%	50.0%	40.8%
Total	(N=39)	(N=6)	(N=10)	(N=29)	(N=17)	(N=4)	(N=29)	(N=6)	(N=49)

(A2.96 continued on next page)

Table A2.96(continued): In what	t way do you fee	l this grou	p is unfair	ly treated	by equality	group (N=3	391)		
	People with caring responsibilities	Lesbian, gay or bisexual people	Minority ethnic groups	Migrant workers	Refugees and asylum seekers	Catholics	Protestants	Other religions	Total
At work	6.3%	10.8%	14.3%	17.6%	7.3%	0.0%	5.3%	50.0%	14.6%
In Education	0.0%	4.1%	7.1%	8.8%	2.4%	0.0%	10.5%	0.0%	3.3%
Accessing public services / support	25.0%	5.4%	7.1%	8.8%	4.9%	0.0%	5.3%	0.0%	9.0%
Accessing other services (shops, bars, etc)	0.0%	6.8%	7.1%	5.9%	2.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	5.9%
In buying / renting property	0.0%	4.1%	14.3%	8.8%	4.9%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.8%
In daily life (harassed / unable to reasonably express culture)	12.5%	13.5%	14.3%	2.9%	19.5%	50.0%	36.8%	0.0%	11.8%
In all ways	0.0%	13.5%	7.1%	11.8%	12.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	8.7%
Other	6.3%	2.7%	0.0%	2.9%	4.9%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.1%
Don't know	50.0%	39.2%	28.6%	32.4%	41.5%	50.0%	42.1%	50.0%	38.9%
Total	(N=16)	(N=74)	(N=14)	(N=34)	(N=41)	(N=2)	(N=19)	(N=2)	(N=391)

Perceptions of Equality

Table A3.1:

For you personally, compared with 12 months ago, have equality issues become more important, less important, or has the level of importance remained unchanged? (N=1143)

	%	N
More important	11.6	133
Same level of importance	56.6	647
Less important	3.1	35
Don't know	28.7	328

Table A3.2: For you personally, compared with 12 months ago, have equality issues become more important, less important, or has the level of importance remianed unchanged?

	More Important	Same Level of Importance	Less Important	
	%	%	%	N
	16.3%	79.4%	4.3%	815
•		84.5%	4.0%	200
30-44 years	21.7%^	75.9%	2.4%^	249
45-64 years	16.9%	78.8%	4.2%	236
65+ years	12.3%	79.2%	8.5%^	199
Yes	20.5%	68.9%^	10.7%^	122
No	15.5%	81.3%^	3.2%^	689
Third level	22.5%^	69.8%^	7.7%^	182
Post-primary	14.0%^	83.3%^	2.7%^	408
No qualifications	16.8%	78.5%	4.7%	191
Economically Active	17.9%	79.5%	2.7%^	526
Economically Inactive	13.8%	78.8%	7.4%^	283
Same Sex / Both Sexes	27.5%^	71.0%	1.4%	69
Different Sex	16.1%^	79.8%	4.1%	633
<£15K	10.8%	80.8%	8.5%	130
£15K-25,999	27.4%	67.5%	5.1%	117
£26K+	19.6%	76.3%	4.1%	97
	Yes No Third level Post-primary No qualifications Economically Active Economically Inactive Same Sex / Both Sexes Different Sex <£15K £15K-25,999	Important % 16.3% 16.3% 16.3% 16.3% 11.5%^ 30-44 years 21.7%^ 45-64 years 16.9% 65+ years 12.3% Yes 20.5% No 15.5% Third level 22.5%^ Post-primary 14.0%^ No qualifications 16.8% Economically Active 17.9% Economically Inactive 13.8% Same Sex / Both Sexes Different Sex 16.1%^ <£15K 10.8% £15K-25,999 27.4%	Important	Important

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't Know' responses excluded from the analysis.

Table A3.3: Can I ask what equality issues, if any, are important to you? (N=1082)					
	%	N			
Gender	17.6	190			
Age	18.6	201			
Trans people	6.7	72			
Marital Status	8.8	95			
Political Opinion	16.1	174			
Religion	27.6	299			
Sexual Orientation	15.7	170			
Disability	13.9	150			
Ethnicity	19.2	208			
People with Dependents / Caring	7.6	82			
Other (specify)	0.8	9			
Don't Know	23.9	259			
None	24.5	265			
Multiple Response Question.					

Table A3.4: "Other" responses:		
	%	N
Against gay marriage	0.1	1
All equality / rights are important	0.2	2
Employment issues	0.1	1
Equality for all not just certain people	0.1	1
Foreign workers	0.1	1
Health and poverty	0.1	1
Housing	0.2	2

All Respondents		Yes	No	
respondents		%	%	N
		16.6%	71.5%	1143
Age**	16-29 years	15.9%	84.1%	296
	30-44 years	21.8%^	78.2%^	326
	45-64 years	15.8%	84.2%	322
	65+ years	10.6%^	89.4%^	199
Do you live in area where all / most people are?**	The same community background as yourself and your family	17.8%	82.2%	377
	A different community background to yourself and your family	26.3%^	73.7%^	99
	Mixed community background	13.9%^	86.1%^	569
Ethnicity*	White	17.3%^	00.70/4	407
oncy	Other	6.1%^	82.7%^	1074
	Ottlei	0.170	93.9%^	66
Educational	Third level	30.9%^	00.40/4	000
Qualifications***	Post-primary	14.1%	69.1%^	220
	No qualifications	12.1%	85.9%	603
	Tto qualifications	12.170	87.9%	272
Employment Status**	Economically Active	19.3%^	80.7%^	719
, .,	Economically Inactive	12.2%^	87.8%^	417
	,		07.070	717
Social Class***	ABC1	21.5%^	78.5%^	536
	C2DE	12.4%^	87.6%^	607
			07.070	007
Dependent Children*	Yes	19.7%^	80.3%^	366
•	No	15.0%^	85.0%^	773
			00.070	113
Jrban / Rural Status***	Urban	13.1%^	86.9%^	664
	Rural	22.1%^	77.9%^	371
			11.3/0.	3/1
Country of Birth*	Northern Ireland	17.9%^	82.1%^	950
•	Great Britain and Ireland	11.9%	88.1%	67
	Other	8.4%^	91.6%^	119

All Respondents		Yes	No	
		%	%	N
		17.6%	82.4%	1143
Limiting Disability***	Yes	28.7%^	71.3%^	164
	No	15.6%^	84.4%^	973
			I	
Marital Status**	Single	15.8%	84.2%	360
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	15.9%	84.1%	627
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	27.8%^	72.2%^	144
Do you live in area where all / most people are?**	The same community background as yourself and your family	18.3%	81.7%	377
	A different community background to yourself and your family	28.3%^	71.7%^	99
	Mixed community background	14.9%^	85.1%^	569
Ethnicity**	White	18.4%^	81.6%^	1074
	Other	4.5%^	95.5%^	66
Social Class***	ABC1	21.5%^	78.5%^	536
	C2DE	14.2%^	85.8%^	607
Urban / Rural Status***	Urban	23.2%^	76.8%^	371
	Rural	15.1%^	84.9%^	664
		10.55		I
Country of Birth**	Northern Ireland	18.6%	81.4%	950
	UK and Ireland	19.4%	80.6%	67
	Other	6.7%^	93.3%^	119

Table A3.7: Can I ask whatTRANS PEOPLE.	equality issues, if any,	are importa	int to you?	
All Respondents		Yes %	No %	N
		6.3%	93.7%	1143
A +++	40.00	0.50/4		
Age***	16-29 years	9.5%^	90.5%^	296
	30-44 years	8.6%^	91.4%^	326
	45-64 years	4.3%	95.7%	322
	65+ years	1.0%^	99.0%^	199
Limiting Diochility##	Voo	1 OO/ A		
Limiting Disability**	Yes	1.2%^	98.8%^	164
	No	7.1%^	92.9%^	973
Marital Status***	Single	10 20/ 4		
Maritai Status	Single Married / Co habiting /	10.3%^	89.7%^	360
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	4.5%	95.5%	627
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	4.9%	95.1%	144
Do you live in area where all	The same community	3.2%^		
/ most people are?***	background as yourself and your family	3.2 /0'	96.8%^	377
	A different community background to yourself and your family	5.1%	94.9%	99
	Mixed community background	9.3%^	90.7%^	569
Delinioutt	Dustastant	4.50/ 4		
Religion**	Protestant	4.5%^	95.5%^	447
	Catholic	5.9%	94.1%	423
	Other or None	11.9%^	88.1%^	143
Educational Ovalitication -**	Third lovel	0.00/		
Educational Qualifications**	Third level	8.6%	91.4%	220
	Post-primary	7.8%	92.2%	603
	No qualifications	2.2%^	97.8%^	272
Employment Ctaturatt	Foonomically A -45:	7.00/ 4		
Employment Status**	Economically Active	7.9%^	92.1%^	719
	Economically Inactive	3.6%^	96.4%^	419
Social Class**	ABC1	8.4%^	91.6%^	536
	C2DE	4.4%^	95.6%^	607
			00.070	001

Table A3.7: Continued				
		Yes	No	N
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	5.0%	95.0%	222
	East of Bann	3.7%^	96.3%^	486
	West of Bann	9.9%^	90.1%^	435
Sexual Orientation***	Same Sex / Both Sexes	28.4%^	71.6%^	81
	Different Sex	4.5%^	95.5%^	913
* (X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.				

Table A3.8: Can I ask whaMARITAL STATUS.	t equality issues, if any,	are importa	nt to you?	
All Respondents		Yes	No	
		%	%	N
		8.3%	91.7%	1143
Age***	16-29 years	9.5%^	90.5%^	296
	30-44 years	12.0%^	88.0%^	326
	45-64 years	7.1%	92.9%	322
	65+ years	2.5%^	97.5%^	199
		•		
Educational	Third level	14.5%^	85.5%^	220
Qualifications***	Post-primary	7.5%	92.5%	603
	No qualifications	5.5%	94.5%	272
Employment Status**	Economically Active	10.2%	89.8%	719
	Economically Inactive	5.0%	95.0%	417
Social Grade**	ABC1	10.6%^	89.4%^	536
	C2DE	6.3%^	93.7%^	607
Urban / Rural Status**	Urban	6.5%^	93.5%^	664
	Rural	12.1%^	87.9%^	371
Household Income*	<£15K	10.5%	89.5%	171
	£15K-£25,999	11.8%	88.2%	127
	£26K+	20.6%	79.4%	107
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<=0.0 occurs.	1); *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ ind	icates where	statistical d	ifference

All Respondents		Yes	No	
·		%	%	N
		15.2%	84.8%	1143
Age***	16-29 years	19.3%	80.7%	296
	30-44 years	19.3%	80.7%	326
	45-64 years	14.0%	86.0%	322
	65+ years	4.5%^	95.5%^	199
imiting Disability***	Yes	5.5%^	94.5%^	164
, J	No	16.9%^	83.1%^	973
			03.176	913
Marital Status**	Single	19.7%^	80.3%^	360
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	14.5%	85.5%	627
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	8.3%^^	91.7%^	144
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	12.7%^	87.3%^	377
	A different community background to yourself and your family	4.0%^	96.0%^	99
	Mixed community background	19.9%^	80.1%^	569
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	18.2%	81.8%	220
	Post-primary	18.7%	81.3%	603
	No qualifications	5.9%^	94.1%^	272
Employment Status***	Economically Active	18.4%^		740
	Economically Inactive	10.1%^	81.6%^	719
		10.170	89.9%^	417
Social Class**	ABC1	18.3%^	81.7%^	536
	C2DE	12.5%^	87.5%^	607
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	19.4%	80.6%	222
	East of Bann	10.7%^	89.3%^	486
	West of Bann	18.2%	81.8%	435
Sexual Orientation***	Same Sex / Both Sexes	29.6%^	70.4%^	81
	Different Sex	14.6%^	85.4%^	913

Page | 138

All Respondents		Yes	No	
·		%	%	N
		26.2%	73.8%	1143
			I	
Age***	16-29 years	30.1%	69.9%	296
	30-44 years	33.1%	66.9%	326
	45-64 years	22.0%	78.0%	322
	65+ years	15.6%^	84.4%^	199
Limiting Disability**	Yes	17.7%^	82.3%^	164
	No	27.6%^	72.4%^	973
Marital Status*	Single	30.8%	69.2%	360
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	24.6%	75.4%	627
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	22.2%	77.8%	144
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	33.6%	66.4%	220
	Post-primary	28.5%	71.5%	603
	No qualifications	16.5%^	83.5%^	272
Employment Status***	Economically Active	29.8%	70.2%	719
	Economically Inactive	19.9%	80.1%	417
Social Class**	ABC1	30.6%^	69.4%^	536
	C2DE	22.2%^	77.8%^	607
Urban / Rural Status*	Urban	23.2%^	76.8%^	664
	Rural	30.2%^	69.8%^	371
Sexual Orientation***	Same Sex / Both Sexes	44.4%^	55.6%^	81
	Different Sex	26.5%^	73.5%^	913
Household Income*	<£15K	24.6%	75.4%	171
	£15K-£25,999	24.4%	75.6%	127
	£26K+	37.4%^	62.6%^	107

* (X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A3.11: Can I ask whatSEXUAL ORIENTATION.	equality issues, if any,	are importa	ant to you?	
All Respondents		Would Mind	Would not Mind	
		% 14.9%	% 85.1%	N 1143
		14.9%	05.1%	1143
Age***	16-29 years	20.3%	70.70/	000
- 197	30-44 years	19.9%	79.7%	296
	45-64 years	12.7%	80.1%	326
	65+ years	2.0%^	87.3%	322
	oor years	2.070	98.0%^	199
Limiting Disability***	Yes	4.9%^	0= 40/4	101
Limiting Disability	No	16.5%^	95.1%^	164
	INO	10.5 /6*	83.5%^	973
Marital Status***	Single	21.9%^		
Marital Status	Married / Co-habiting /	12.6%	78.1%^	360
	Civil partnership		87.4%	627
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	6.9%	93.1%	144
Do you live in area where all / most people are?**	The same community background as yourself and your family	10.6%^	89.4%^	377
	A different community background to yourself and your family	16.2%	83.8%	99
	Mixed community background	18.3%^	81.7%^	569
Religion**	Protestant	13.0%	87.0%	447
	Catholic	13.9%	86.1%	423
	Other or None	23.1%^	76.9%^	143
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	22.3%	77.7%	220
	Post-primary	17.2%	82.8%	603
	No qualifications	4.8%^	95.2%^	272
			00.£ /0	L 1 L
Employment Status***	Economically Active	19.7%^	80.3%^	719
	Economically Inactive	6.7%^	93.3%^	417
Social Class***	ABC1	21.1%^	78.9%^	536
	C2DE	9.4%^	90.6%^	607

Table A3.11: Continued						
		Would Mind	Would not Mind	N		
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	11.7%	88.3%	222		
	East of Bann	11.9%	88.1%	486		
	West of Bann	19.8%^	80.2%^	435		
Sexual Orientation***	Same Sex / Both Sexes	51.9%^	48.1%^	81		
	Different Sex	11.2%^	88.8%^	913		
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<=0.01); *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.						

All Respondents		Yes	No	
•		%	%	N
		13.1%	86.9%	1143
Limiting Dischility**	Voc	00.40/ 4		
Limiting Disability**	Yes	20.1%^	79.9%^	164
	No	11.9%^	88.1%^	973
Marital Status*	Single	14.7%	2= 22/	
waritai Status			85.3%	360
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	11.0%^	89.0%^	627
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	18.8%^	81.3%^	144
Employment Status*	In Employment	14.2%	85.8%	667
	Unemployed	0.0%	100.0%	53
	Economically Inactive	13.1%	86.9%	337
	Student/Training	12.5%	87.5%	80
Social Class*	ABC1	15.3%^	84.7%^	536
	C2DE	11.2%^	88.8%^	607
0	V	00.00/4	I	
Caring Responsibilities***	Yes	30.6%^	69.4%^	62
	No	12.1%^	87.9%^	1075
Jrban / Rural Status***	Urban	10 20/ A		
orban / Rurai Status		10.2%^	89.8%^	664
	Rural	18.1%^	81.9%^	371
Area of Northern Ireland**	Belfast	7.2%^	00.00/ 4	000
area or Hormorn molaria	East of Bann	13.0%	92.8%^	222
	West of Bann	16.3%^	87.0%	486
	West of Dalli	10.3%	83.7%^	435
Sexual Orientation***	Same Sex / Both Sexes	29.6%^	70.4%^	81
	Different Sex	11.5%^	88.5%^	913
			33.070	010
Country of Birth*	Northern Ireland	13.9%^	86.1%^	950
	Great Britain and Ireland	13.4%	86.6%	67
	Other	5.0%^	95.0%^	119

Table A3.13: Can I ask what equality issues, if any, are important to you?ETHNICITY.					
All Respondents		Yes	No		
		%	%	N	
		18.2%	81.8%	1143	
Age***	16-29 years	23.3%^	76.7%^	296	
	30-44 years	23.9%^	76.1%^	326	
	45-64 years	14.6%^	85.4%^	322	
	65+ years	7.0%^	93.0%^	199	
	·				
Limiting Disability***	Yes	7.9%^	92.1%^	164	
	No	20.0%^	80.0%^	973	
			001070		
Marital Status**	Single	23.1%^	76.9%^	360	
	Married / Co-habiting /	17.7%	82.3%	627	
	Civil partnership		02.570	021	
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	9.7%^	90.3%^	144	
			ı	l .	
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	10.3%^	89.7%^	377	
	A different community background to yourself and your family	19.2%	80.8%	99	
	Mixed community background	23.7%	76.3%	569	
	<u> </u>	'	1		
Religion**	Protestant	14.8%	85.2%	447	
	Catholic	16.8%	83.2%	423	
	Other or None	27.3%^	72.7%^	143	
			1 2.1 /0	1 10	
Ethnicity***	White	16.3%^	83.7%^	1074	
•	Other	50.0%^	50.0%^	66	
	-	33.375	50.0%	00	
Employment Status***	Economically Active	21.6%^	70.40/4	740	
Employment otatus	Economically Inactive	12.5%^	78.4%^	719	
	Loononnoany mactive	12.0/0	87.5%^	417	
Social Crade**	ADC1	04 60/ 4			
Social Grade**	ABC1	21.6%^	78.4%^	536	
	C2DE	15.2%^	84.8%^	607	
Political affiliation***	Nationalist	10.1%	89.9%	179	
	Unionist	9.5%	90.5%	305	
	Other	35.0%^	65.0%^	60	

Table A3.13: Continued				
		Yes	No	N
Area of Northern Ireland**	Belfast	21.6%	78.4%	222
	East of Bann	13.6%^	86.4%^	486
	West of Bann	21.6%	78.4%	435
Sexual Orientation**	Same Sex / Both Sexes	30.9%^	69.1%^	81
	Different Sex	17.9%^	82.1%^	913
Household Income*	<£15K	11.1%^	88.9%^	171
	£15K-£25,999	22.0%^	78.0%^	127
	£26K+	15.9%	84.1%	107
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	14.9%	85.1%	950
	UK and Ireland	7.5%	92.5%	67
	Other	50.4%^	49.6%^	119

occurs.

Table A3.14: Can I ask what equality issues, if any, are important to you?PEOPLE WITH DEPENDENTS / CARING.					
All Respondents		Yes	No		
		%	%	N	
		7.2%	92.8%	1143	
Marital Status***	Single	9.2%	90.8%	360	
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	4.8%^	95.2%^	627	
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	13.2%	86.8%	144	
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	13.2%^	86.8%^	220	
	Post-primary	6.0%	94.0%	603	
	No qualifications	5.5%	94.5%	272	
Social Grade*	ABC1	9.0%^	91.0%^	536	
	C2DE	5.6%^	94.4%^	607	
Urban / Rural Status*	Urban	6.0%^	94.0%^	664	
	Rural	10.0%^	90.0%^	371	
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<=0.01); occurs.	*** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ indic	cates where	statistical d	fference	

Table A3.15: Can I ask what equality issues, if any, are important to you?DON'T KNOW.					
All Respondents		Yes	No		
		%	%	N	
		22.7%	77.3%	1143	
Gender**	Male	19.3%^	80.7%^	570	
	Female	25.9%^	74.1%^	572	
Age*	16-29 years	22.0%	78.0%	296	
	30-44 years	18.4%^	81.6%^	326	
	45-64 years	22.7%	77.3%	322	
	65+ years	30.7%^	69.3%^	199	
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	11.8%^	88.2%^	220	
	Post-primary	23.1%	76.9%	603	
	No qualifications	28.3%	71.7%	272	
Employment Status***	Economically Active	18.9%^	81.1%^	719	
	Economically Inactive	28.5%^	71.5%^	417	
Social Grade***	ABC1	18.5%^	81.5%^	536	
	C2DE	26.4%^	73.6%^	607	
Area of Northern Ireland**	Belfast	29.3%	70.7%	222	
	East of Bann	17.9%^	82.1%^	486	
	West of Bann	24.6%	75.4%	435	
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<=0.01) occurs.	; *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ indi	cates where	statistical d	ifference	

All Respondents	Table A3.16: Can I ask what equality issues, if any, are important to you?NONE.					
Male	All Respondents		Yes	No		
Male						
Female 20.6%^ 79.4%^ 572			23.2%	76.8%	1143	
Female 20.6%^ 79.4%^ 572			27.20/	I		
The same community background as yourself and your family background to your family background to yourself and your family background to your family background	Gender*			74.2%^	570	
30-44 years 19.0% 81.0% 326		Female	20.6%^	79.4%^	572	
30-44 years 19.0% 81.0% 326						
A5-64 years 21.7% 78.3% 322	Age*	16-29 years	25.7%	74.3%	296	
Community Background*		30-44 years	19.0%	81.0%	326	
Do you live in area where all /most people are?** Do you live in area where all /most people are?** Do you live in area where all /most people are?** A different community background as yourself and your family A different community background to yourself and your family Mixed community background 20.4%^ 79.6%^ 569 Religion**		45-64 years	21.7%	78.3%	322	
background as yourself and your family		65+ years	28.6%	71.4%	166	
background as yourself and your family						
Dackground to yourself and your family Mixed community background 20.4%^ 79.6%^ 569		background as yourself	29.7%^	70.3%^	377	
Protestant 29.3%^ 70.7%^ 447		background to yourself and your family		76.8%	99	
Catholic 21.3% 78.7% 423 Other or None 18.9% 81.1% 143			20.4%^	79.6%^	569	
Catholic 21.3% 78.7% 423 Other or None 18.9% 81.1% 143	D - 11 - 12 + +	Dooloolool	00.00/ 4			
Other or None 18.9% 81.1% 143	Religion			70.7%^	447	
Protestant 28.8%^ 71.2%^ 458 Catholic 21.4%^ 78.6%^ 439				78.7%	423	
Catholic 21.4%^ 78.6%^ 439		Other or None	18.9%	81.1%	143	
Catholic 21.4%^ 78.6%^ 439		_			I	
White 24.0%^ 76.0%^ 1074	Community Background*			71.2%^	458	
Other 10.6%^ 89.4%^ 66		Catholic	21.4%^	78.6%^	439	
Other 10.6%^ 89.4%^ 66						
In Employment 20.7% 79.3% 667 Unemployed 32.1% 67.9% 53 Economically Inactive 27.9% 72.1% 337 Student/Training 18.8% 81.3% 80 Political affiliation*** Nationalist 26.3% 73.7% 179 Unionist 33.8% 66.2% 305 Other 10.0%^ 90.0%^ 60 Social Grade** ABC1 19.6%^ 80.4%^ 536 Control of the	Ethnicity**	White	24.0%^	76.0%^	1074	
Unemployed 32.1% 67.9% 53 Economically Inactive 27.9% 72.1% 337 Student/Training 18.8% 81.3% 80		Other	10.6%^	89.4%^	66	
Unemployed 32.1% 67.9% 53 Economically Inactive 27.9% 72.1% 337 Student/Training 18.8% 81.3% 80						
Economically Inactive 27.9% 72.1% 337	Employment Status*	In Employment	20.7%	79.3%	667	
Economically Inactive 27.9% 72.1% 337 Student/Training 18.8% 81.3% 80 Political affiliation*** Nationalist 26.3% 73.7% 179 Unionist 33.8% 66.2% 305 Other 10.0%^ 90.0%^ 60 Social Grade** ABC1 19.6%^ 80.4%^ 536 ODE 20.484 40.48 19.6% 80.4%^ 536 ODE 20.484 40.48 19.6% 80.4%^ 536 ODE 20.484 40.48 40.48 40.48 ODE 20.484 40.48 40.48 ODE 20.484 ODE		Unemployed	32.1%	67.9%	53	
Student/Training 18.8% 81.3% 80		Economically Inactive	27.9%	72.1%	337	
Political affiliation*** Nationalist 26.3% 73.7% 179 Unionist 33.8% 66.2% 305 Other 10.0%^ 90.0%^ 60 Social Grade** ABC1 19.6%^ 80.4%^ 536		Student/Training	18.8%			
Unionist 33.8% 66.2% 305 Other 10.0%^ 90.0%^ 60 Social Grade** ABC1 19.6%^ 80.4%^ 536			1			
Unionist 33.8% 66.2% 305 Other 10.0%^ 90.0%^ 60 Social Grade** ABC1 19.6%^ 80.4%^ 536	Political affiliation***	Nationalist	26.3%	73.7%	179	
Other 10.0%^ 90.0%^ 60 Social Grade** ABC1 19.6%^ 80.4%^ 536		Unionist	33.8%			
Social Grade** ABC1 19.6%^ 80.4%^ 536		Other	10.0%^			
00.476				00.070	- 00	
00.476	Social Grade**	ABC1	19.6%^	80 <i>4</i> %	536	
		C2DE	26.4%^			

Table A3.16: Continued						
		Yes	No	N		
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	17.1%	82.9%	222		
	East of Bann	30.2%^	69.8%^	486		
	West of Bann	18.4%	81.6%	435		
Sexual Orientation*	Same Sex / Both Sexes	13.6%^	86.4%^	81		
	Different Sex	23.7%^	76.3%^	913		
Household Income*	<£15K	32.7%	67.3%	171		
	£15K-25,999	21.3%	78.7%	127		
	£26K-39,999	30.3%	69.7%	76		
	£40K+	12.9%	87.1%	31		
Country of Birth*	Northern Ireland	23.7%	76.3%	950		
	UK and Ireland	32.8%^	67.2%^	67		
	Other	15.1%^	84.9%^	119		
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<=0.01): *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001): ^ indi	cates where	statistical di	ifference		

* (X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A3.17: To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?								
	Strongly agree	Agree	Neither /Nor	Disagree	Strongly disagree	Don't know		
	%	%	%	%	%	%	N	
There is equality for all in Northern Ireland	8.7	24.5	14.7	10.7	8.8	32.6	1143	
There are benefits of having a more equal society in Northern Ireland	26.7	30.5	12.1	1.3	0.5	28.9	1143	
More needs to be done to promote equality of opportunity	22.3	27.0	10.5	2.7	1.0	36.4	1143	
More needs to be done to promote good relations between people of different backgrounds	24.3	27.7	9.9	2.4	1.2	34.4	1143	

Table A3.18: To what extent do you agree or disagree with the folling statements?

.....There is equality for all in Northern Ireland.

All Respondents		Neither Agree or Disagree	Disagree	
	%	%	%	N
	49.2%	21.8%	29.0%	770
Yes	38.2%^	32.5%^	29.3%	123
No	51.1%^	19.9%^	29.0%	642
Protestant	56.4%^	22.6%	21.0%^	305
Catholic	46.5%^	19.0%	34.5%^	316
Other or None	43.3%	17.8%	38.9%	90
Protestant	57.4%^	22.6%	20.0%^	310
Catholic	46.2%^	18.7%	35.0%^	331
Same Sex / Both Sexes	29.6%^	19.7%	50.7%^	71
Different Sex	55.8%^	22.8%	21.4%^	593
ABC1	53.7%^	18.5%^	27.8%	389
C2DE	44.6%^	25.2%^	30.2%	381
	Protestant Catholic Other or None Protestant Catholic Same Sex / Both Sexes Different Sex ABC1	Yes 38.2%^ No 51.1%^ Protestant 56.4%^ Catholic 46.5%^ Other or None 43.3% Protestant 57.4%^ Catholic 46.2%^ Same Sex / Both Sexes 29.6%^ Different Sex 55.8%^	Agree or Disagree % % 49.2% 21.8% Yes 38.2%^ 32.5%^ No 51.1%^ 19.9%^ Protestant 56.4%^ 22.6% Catholic 46.5%^ 19.0% Other or None 43.3% 17.8% Protestant 57.4%^ 22.6% Catholic 46.2%^ 18.7% Same Sex / Both Sexes 29.6%^ 19.7% Different Sex 55.8%^ 22.8% ABC1 53.7%^ 18.5%^ ABC1 53.7%^ 18.5%^	Agree or Disagree % % % 49.2% 21.8% 29.0% Yes 38.2%^\ 32.5%^\ 29.3% 29.3% No 51.1%^\ 19.9%^\ 29.0% 29.0% Protestant 56.4%^\ 22.6% 21.0%^\ 34.5%^\ 00 Catholic 46.5%^\ 19.0% 34.5%^\ 38.9% Protestant 57.4%^\ 22.6% 20.0%^\ 35.0%^\ 35.0%^\ 00 Catholic 46.2%^\ 18.7% 35.0%^\ 35.0%^\ 00 Same Sex / Both Sexes 29.6%^\ 19.7% 50.7%^\ 21.4%^\ 00 Different Sex 55.8%^\ 22.8% 21.4%^\ 00 ABC1 53.7%^\ 18.5%^\ 27.8% ABC1 53.7%^\ 18.5%^\ 27.8%

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

NB: 'Don't Know' responses excluded from the analysis.

Table A3.19: To what extent do you agree or disagree with the folling statements?

.....There are benefits of having a more equal society in Northern Ireland.

All Respondents		Agree	Neither Agree or Disagree	Disagree	
		%	%	%	N
		80.4%	17.0%	2.6%	813
Limiting Disability**	Yes	73.8%^	20.0%	6.2%^	130
	No	81.6%^	16.5%	1.9%^	678
Do you live in area where all / most people are?**	The same community background as yourself and your family	84.5%^	12.2%^	3.3%	304
	A different community background to yourself and your family	72.9%^	27.1%^	0.0%	85
	Mixed community background	80.8%	16.9%	2.3%	355
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	66.4%^	27.6%^	6.0%^	116
	East of Bann	84.9%^	12.7%^	2.4%	371
	West of Bann	80.4%	18.1%	1.5%^	326

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't Know' responses excluded from the analysis.

Table A3.20: To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following						
statements?	to promoto oqui	ality of one	nortunity.			
More needs to be done to All Respondents	o promote equa	Agree	Neither Agree or Disagree	Disagree		
		%	%	%	N	
		77.6%	16.5%	5.9%	727	
		7400/4				
Gender*	Male	74.2%^	18.2%	7.6%^	368	
	Female	81.1%^	14.8%	4.2%^	359	
Marital Status*	Single	83.7%^	12.3%	4.0%	227	
	Married / Co- habiting/ Civil Partnership	76.2%	17.9%	5.9%	391	
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	68.9%^	21.4%	9.7%	103	
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	75.8%	15.9%	8.3%	289	
	A different community background to yourself and your family	68.8%^	28.6%^	2.6%	77	
	Mixed community background	83.6%^	12.7%	3.7%	299	
Religion**	Protestant	73.9%	16.5%	9.7%^	310	
	Catholic	82.0%	16.2%	1.8%^	278	
	Other or None	80.2%	14.0%	5.8%	86	
Community Background***	Protestant	74.3%^	16.0%	9.7%^	319	
	Catholic	81.9%^	16.0%	2.0%^	293	
	1	I	. 0.070	_10 / 0		
Caring Responsibilities**	Yes	60.3%^	31.0%^	8.6%	58	
	No	79.1%^	15.2%^	5.7%	665	
			10.2/0	J.1 /0	000	

* (X^{2} , p<0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't know' category excluded.

Table A3.21: To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?

...More needs to be done to promote good relations between people of different backgrounds

All Respondents		Agree	Neither Agree or Disagree	Disagree	
		%	%	%	N
		79.3%	15.1%	5.6%	750
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	76.1%	15.6%	8.3%^	301
	A different community background to yourself and your family	72.8%	22.2%^	4.9%	81
	Mixed community background	87.9%^	9.8%^	2.3%^	305
Community Background*	Protestant	77.1%^	15.5%	7.3%^	328
	Catholic	84.3%^	12.1%	3.6%^	305
Area of Northern Ireland*	Belfast	68.4%^	22.8%^	8.8%	114
	East of Bann	79.1%	15.3%	5.5%	326
	West of Bann	83.5%^	11.9%^	4.5%	310
Household Income*	<£15K	66.9%^	21.8%	11.3%	133
	£15K-25,999	82.7%	12.7%	4.5%	110
	£26K+	81.6%	10.7%	7.8%	103

^{* (} X^{2} , p<0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't know' category excluded.

Table A3.22: To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?							
	Strongly agree	Agree	Neither /Nor	Disagree	Strongly disagree	Don't know	
	%	%	%	%	%	%	N
There is a need for equality and anti-discrimination laws in Northern Ireland	23.9	30.0	8.7	1.7	1.4	34.2	1143
Equality and antidiscrimination laws should be strengthened	21.2	25.5	11.1	2.3	1.1	38.8	1143
Public bodies in Northern Ireland should be more representative of both the Protestant and Roman Catholic communities	24.5	26.3	11.7	1.2	1.2	35.0	1143
A police service whose religious composition is more representative of both the Protestant and Roman Catholic communities will offer a better service	23.2	26.7	11.3	1.9	1.7	35.3	1143

Table A3.23: To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?

...There is a need for equality and anti-discrimination laws in Northern Ireland

All Respondents		Agree	Neither Agree or Disagree	Disagree	
		%	%	%	N
		81.9%	13.3%	4.8%	752
	1				
Limiting Disability*	Yes	75.8%	20.2%^	4.0%	124
	No	83.2%	11.9%^	5.0%	624
Do you live in area where all / most people are?*	The same community background as yourself and your family	79.9%	13.1%	6.9%	289
	A different community background to yourself and your family	80.0%	17.6%	2.4%	85
	Mixed community background	86.5%	10.6%	2.9%	312
Caring Responsibilities*	Yes	74.1%	24.1%^	1.7%	58
	No	82.6%	12.3%^	5.1%	690
Political affiliation*	Nationalist	88.9%^	7.4%	3.7%	162
	Unionist	79.3%^	13.8%	6.9%	246
	Other	91.8%	18.2%	0.0%	55

^{* (} X^{2} , p<0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't know' category excluded.

Table A3.24: To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following
statements?
Equality and anti-discrimination laws should be strengthened.

All Respondents		Agree	Neither Agree or Disagree	Disagree	
		%	%	%	N
		76.3%	18.1%	5.6%	700
No. 14 1 04 14 14	0. 1	04.00/4			
Marital Status*	Single	81.3%^	16.0%	2.7%^	219
	Married / Co- habiting/ Civil Partnership	76.5%	17.9%	5.6%	375
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	65.3%^	24.8%	9.9%^	101
Do you live in area where all / most people are?**	The same community background as yourself and your family	74.9%	16.1%	9.0%^	267
	A different community background to yourself and your family	71.4%	26.0%	2.6%	77
	Mixed community background	81.5%	15.8%	2.7%^	297
	<u>-</u>				
Religion**	Protestant	72.4%^	18.4%	9.2%^	294
	Catholic	81.2%^	16.6%	2.2%^	271
	Other or None	79.8%	15.5%	4.8%	84
			10.070	1.070	J 1
Area of Northern Ireland*	Belfast	68.2%^	28.2%^	3.6%	110
	East of Bann	74.9%	18.0%	7.1%	295
	West of Bann	80.7%^	14.6%^	4.7%	295
		2011 /0	14.070′	4.770	290
Household Income***	<£15K	60.7%^	31.3%^	Q ∩0/	112
	£15K-25,999	86.7%^		8.0%	
	£26K+	75.5%	7.6%	5.7%	105
* (X ^{2,} p<0.05): ** (X ^{2,} p<0.01			16.3%	8.2%	98

^{* (} X^{2} , p<0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't know' category excluded.

Table A3.25: To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?

...Public bodies in Northern Ireland should be more representative of both the Protestant and Roman Catholic communities

All Respondents		Agree	Neither Agree or Disagree	Disagree	
		%	%	%	N
		78.2%	18.0%	3.8%	743
Limiting Disability*	Yes	68.9%^	24.4%^	6.7%	119
	No	80.0%^	16.8%^	3.2%	620
Do you live in area where all / most people are?**	The same community background as yourself and your family A different community background to yourself and your family	76.6% 68.8%	18.7%	4.7% 5.0%	299
	Mixed community background	86.0%^	12.0%^	2.0%	301
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	63.2%^	28.9%^	7.9%	114
	East of Bann	79.9%	17.3%	2.9%	313
* (V20.05)- ** (V20.04)	West of Bann	82.0%	14.9%	3.2%	316

* (X^{2} , p<0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't know' category excluded.

Table A3.26: To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?

..A police service whose religious composition is more representative of both the Protestant and Roman Catholic communities will offer a better service.

All Respondents		Agree	Neither Agree or Disagree	Disagree	
		%	%	%	N
		77.0%	17.4%	5.5%	740
Limiting Dischility ###	V	CO 20/ A			
Limiting Disability***	Yes	60.3%^	31.0%^	8.6%	116
	No	80.0%^	15.0%^	5.0%	620
Do you live in area where all / most people are?**	The same community background as yourself and your family	72.0%^	20.9%	7.1%	296
	A different community background to yourself and your family	75.3%	22.2%	2.5%	81
	Mixed community background	84.6%^	11.0%^	4.3%	299
	·				
Community Background*	Protestant	73.8%^	18.2%	8.0%^	325
	Catholic	81.5%^	15.2%	3.3%^	303
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	61.4%^	30.7%^	7.9%	114
	East of Bann	76.5%	17.4%	6.1%	311
	West of Bann	83.2%	12.7%	4.1%	315
			/	,	0.0
Household Income**	<£15K	65.9%^	24.2%^	9.8%	132
	£15K-25,999	84.9%^	9.4%^	5.7%	106
	£26K+	74.3%	20.8%	5.0%	101
	1				

^{* (} X^{2} , p<0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't know' category excluded.

Table A3.27: Would you be more likely to apply for a job in this company...? ... if their advertisements said that they particularly welcomed applications from members of your community? (N=1136)

	%	N
Yes	46.3	526
No	11.6	132
Don't Know	42.1	478

Table A3.28: Would you be more likely to apply for a job in this company...? ...if their advertisements said that they particularly welcomed applications from members of your community.

All Respondents		Yes	No	
•		%	%	N
		79.9%	20.1%	658
Age***	16-29 years	87.1%	12.9%	155
	30-44 years	86.8%	13.2%	205
	45-64 years	79.9%	20.1%	199
	65+ years	54.5%^	45.5%^	99
Marital Status*	Single	86.7%^	13.3%^	203
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	77.1%^	22.9%^	358
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	77.3%	22.7%	88
Limiting Disability*	Yes	71.0%^	29.0%^	93
	No	81.3%^	18.7%^	561
Educational	Third level	81.0%	19.0%	158
Qualifications***	Post-primary	85.1%	14.9%	329
	No qualifications	67.1%^	32.9%^	152
Employment Status**	Economically Active	83.2%^	16.8%^	446
	Economically Inactive	72.9%^	27.1%^	210
Dependent Children*	Yes	84.6%^	15.4%^	228
	No	77.6%^	22.4%^	428
				ı
Area of Northern Ireland**	Belfast	69.1%^	30.9%^	97
	East of Bann	83.3%^	16.7%^	281
	West of Bann	80.4%	19.6%	280
			. 5.670	_55
Household Income**	<£15K	66.9%^	33.1%^	118
	£15K-25,999	81.7%	18.3%	93
	£26K+	84.8%	15.2%	79
* (Y ² , n,-0,05): ** (Y ² , n,-0,0	1) 111 (200			

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. ;Don't Know; responses excluded from the analysis.

Table A3.29: Would you be more likely to apply for a job in this company...? ... if they took practical steps to develop contacts with your community (e.g. sponsored events or had links with job programs in your community)? (N= 1135)

	%	N
Yes	48.4	549
No	10.4	118
Don't Know	41.2	468

Table A3.30: Would you be more likely to apply for a job in this company...? ...if they took practical steps to develop contacts with your community (e.g. sponsored events or had links with job programs in your community)?

All Respondents		Yes	No	
·		%	%	N
		82.3%	17.7%	667
a debet			I	I
Age***	16-29 years	88.3%^	11.7%^	163
	30-44 years	90.3%^	9.7%^	207
	45-64 years	80.6%^	19.4%^	201
	65+ years	58.3%^	41.7%^	96
Limiting Disability***	Yes	68.9%^	31.1%^	90
	No	84.4%^	15.6%^	572
		-		
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	84.7%	15.3%	157
	Post-primary	86.9%	13.1%	329
	No qualifications	70.0%^	30.0%^	160
			ı	1
Employment Status**	Economically Active	85.3%^	14.7%^	455
	Economically Inactive	75.6%^	24.4%^	209
Dependent Children**	Yes	87.9%^	12.1%^	232
	No	79.4%^	20.6%^	433
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	66.3%^	33.7%^	95
	East of Bann	86.7%	13.3%	293
	West of Bann	83.2%	16.8%	279
			10.070	213
Household Income***	<£15K	69.5%^	30.5%^	118
	£15K-25,999	85.7%	14.3%	98
	£26K+	93.7%	6.3%	79
* (X ² , p<=0.05): ** (X ² , p<=0.0				

^{*} $(X^{2}, p \le 0.05)$; ** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.01)$; *** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.001)$; ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't Know' responses excluded from the analysis.

Awareness of Equality and Anti-Discrimination Laws

Table A4.1: Anti-discrimination laws offer protection to people in a range of areas in their day-to-day lives. Which areas do you think are protected by these laws? (N=1143)				
	%	N		
At work	62.4	713		
In education	40.0	457		
In accessing public services/support	26.4	302		
In accessing other services (shops; bars)	24.7	282		
In buying or renting property	16.1	184		
Don't know	32.5	372		
Multiple response question				

Table A4.2: Anti-discrimination laws offer protection to people in a range of areas in their day-to-day lives. Which areas do you think are protected by these laws?

....AT WORK

All Docpondonto		YES	NO	
All Respondents		%	NO %	N
		62.4%	37.6%	1143
		02.770	37.070	1170
Age***	16-29 years	60.8%^	39.2%^	296
	30-44 years	75.8%^	24.2%^	326
	45-64 years	64.6%^	35.4%^	322
	65+ years	39.2%^	60.8%^	199
Limiting Disability***	Yes	45.1%^	54.9%^	164
	No	65.4%^	34.6%^	973
Educational	Third level	80.9%^	19.1%^	220
ualifications***	Post-primary	67.2%^	32.8%^	603
	No qualifications	41.2%^	58.8%^	272
Dependent Children***	Yes	70.5%^	29.5%^	366
	No	58.5%^	41.5%^	773
Sexual Orientation***	Same Sex / Both Sexes	81.5%^	18.5%^	81
	Different Sex	62.2%^	37.8%^	913
Household Income***	<£15K	55.0%^	45.0%^	171
	£15K-25,999	71.7%	28.3%	127
	£26K+	81.3%	18.7%	107
Social Class***	ABC1	72.9%^	27.1%^	536
	C2DE	53.0%^		1

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A4.3: Anti-discrimination laws offer protection to people in a range of
areas in their day-to-day lives. Which areas do you think are protected by these
laws?

 NI	ED	111	$\sim \Lambda$		П
	ロリ	U	JA		

IN EDUCATION				
All Respondents		YES	NO	
		40.00/	%	N 4420
		40.0%	60.0%	1136
Age***	16-29 years	42.6%	57.4%	296
	30-44 years	49.1%	50.9%	326
	45-64 years	40.7%	59.3%	322
	65+ years	20.1%^	79.9%^	199
Marital Status*	Single	43.6%^	56.4%^	360
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	40.2%	59.8%	627
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	29.9%^	70.1%^	144
				ı
Limiting Disability***	Yes	25.0%^	75.0%^	164
	No	42.4%^	57.6%^	973
— II I data				I
Religion***	Protestant	34.2%^	65.8%^	447
	Roman Catholic	42.1%	57.9%	423
	Other/None	50.3%^	49.7%^	143
Commence its Dools we are dit	Dustantant	0.4.70/.4		
Community Background*	Protestant	34.7%^	65.3%^	458
	Roman Catholic	42.1%^	57.9%^	439
Ethnicity*	White	39.2%^		
Ethinicity			60.8%^	1074
	Other	53.0%^	47.0%^	66
Falsontinual	Thindlessel	FF 00/A		
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	55.9%^	44.1%^	220
Qualifications	Post-primary	42.1%^	57.9%^	603
	No qualifications	24.3%^	75.7%^	272
- 1 04 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4		47.00/ 4		I
Employment Status***	Economically Active	47.0%^	53.0%^	719
	Economically Inactive	28.5%^	71.5%^	417
Dependent Chilleles w**	Vee	4F C0/A		
Dependent Children**	Yes	45.6%^	54.4%^	366
	No	37.3%^	62.7%^	773
Huban / Dunal*	I luk a a	44.00/ 4		
Urban / Rural*	Urban	41.6%^	58.4%^	664
	Rural	33.7%^	66.3%^	337

Table A4.3: Continued				
		YES	NO	N
Area of Northern Ireland**	Belfast	49.1%^	50.9%^	222
	East of Bann	39.9%	60.1%	486
	West of Bann	35.4%^	64.6%^	435
Political Affiliation*	Unionist	32.8%^	67.2%^	305
	Nationalist	44.1%^	55.9%^	179
	Other	38.3%	61.7%	60
Social Class***	ABC1	50.6%^	49.4%^	536
	C2DE	30.6%^	69.4%^	607
Sexual Orientation***	Same Sex / Both Sexes	69.1%^	30.9%^	81
	Different Sex	38.8%^	61.2%^	913
Household Income***	<£15K	30.4%	69.6%	171
	£15K-25,999	44.9%	55.1%	127
	£26K+	55.1%	44.9%	107
Country of Birth**	Northern Ireland	38.4%^	61.6%^	950
	UK and Ireland	37.3%	62.7%	67
* (V2 0 05) ** (V2 0 0	Other	47.1%^	52.9%^	119

* (X², p<=0.05); ** (X², p<=0.01); *** (X², p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A4.4: Anti-discrimination laws offer protection to people in a range of areas in their day-to-day lives. Which areas do you think are protected by these laws?

	PECCINIC		CEDVICE	/ CLIDDADT
IN ACC	ESSING	PUBLIC	SERVICES /	/ SUPPUR I

All Respondents		YES	NO	
•		%	%	N
		26.4%	73.6%	1143
Age**	16-29 years	23.6%	76.4%	296
	30-44 years	32.5%^	67.5%^	326
	45-64 years	27.6%	72.4%	322
	65+ years	18.6%^	81.4%^	199
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	33.7%^	66.3%^	377
	A different community background to yourself and your family	28.3%	71.7%	99
	Mixed community background	20.7%^	79.3%^	569
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	41.4%^	58.6%^	220
	Post-primary	24.0%	76.0%	603
	No qualifications	21.3%	78.7%	272
Employment Status**	Economically Active	29.5%^	70.5%^	719
	Economically Inactive	21.3%^	78.7%^	417
Urban / Rural*	Urban	29.7%^	70.3%^	664
	Rural	22.9%^	77.1%^	371
		'		
Area of Northern Ireland*	Belfast	27.5%	72.5%	222
	East of Bann	29.8%^	70.2%^	486
	West of Bann	22.1%^	77.9%^	435
			111070	
Political Affiliation*	Unionist	31.1%^	68.9%^	305
	Nationalist	43.0%^	57.0%^	179
	Other	30.0%	70.0%	60
			7 0.0 /0	00
Social Class***	ABC1	34.0%^	66.0%^	E26
	C2DE	19.8%^		536
	3252	10.070	80.2%^	607

Table A4.4: Continued				
		YES	NO	N
Sexual Orientation*	Same Sex / Both Sexes	37.0%^	63.0%^	81
	Different Sex	25.7%^	74.3%^	913
Household Income*	<£15K	30.4%^	69.6%^	171
	£15K-25,999	39.4%	60.6%	127
	£26K+	45.8%^	54.2%^	107
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<=0.0	1); *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ indic	ates where	statistical diff	ference

^{*} $(X^{2}, p \le 0.05)$; ** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.01)$; *** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.001)$; ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A4.5: Anti-discrimination laws offer protection to people in a range of areas in their day-to-day lives. Which areas do you think are protected by these laws?IN ACCESSING OTHER SERVICES (e.g. shops, bars etc.)								
All Respondents		YES	NO					
		%	%	N				
		24.7%	75.3%	1143				
Age***	16-29 years	20.9%^	79.1%^	296				
3	30-44 years	31.6%^	68.4%^	326				
	45-64 years	26.4%^	73.6%^	322				
	65+ years	16.1%^	83.9%^	199				
	,		00.970	133				
Do you live in area where all / most people are?**	The same community background as yourself and your family	30.2%^	69.8%^	377				
	A different community background to yourself and your family	24.2%	75.8%	99				
	Mixed community background	21.4%^	78.6%^	569				
Caring Responsibilities***	Yes	45.2%^	54.8%^	62				
	No	23.4%^	76.6%^	1075				
			,					
Educational	Third level	37.3%^	62.7%^	220				
Qualifications***	Post-primary	23.2%	76.8%	603				
	No qualifications	19.1%	80.9%	272				
Employment Status**	Economically Active	27.8%	72.2%	719				
	Economically Inactive	19.4%	80.6%	417				
Dependent Children**	Yes	29.5%	70.5%	366				
	No	22.4%	77.6%	773				

	YES	NO	N
Urban	28.3%^	71.7%^	664
Rural	20.5%^	79.5%^	337
Belfast	27.0%	73.0%	222
East of Bann	28.0%^	72.0%^	486
West of Bann	19.8%^	80.2%^	435
ABC1	32.5%^	67.5%^	536
C2DE	17.8%^	82.2%^	607
Same Sex / Both Sexes	43.2%^	56.8%^	81
Different Sex	23.5%^	76.5%^	913
<£15K	24.0%^	76.0%^	171
£15K-25,999	37.8%	62.2%	127
£26K+	40.2%	59.8%	107
	Rural Belfast East of Bann West of Bann ABC1 C2DE Same Sex / Both Sexes Different Sex <£15K £15K-25,999 £26K+	Urban 28.3%^ Rural 20.5%^ Belfast 27.0% East of Bann 28.0%^ West of Bann 19.8%^ ABC1 32.5%^ C2DE 17.8%^ Same Sex / Both Sexes 43.2%^ Different Sex 23.5%^ <£15K 24.0%^ £15K-25,999 37.8% £26K+ 40.2%	Urban 28.3%^ 71.7%^ Rural 20.5%^ 79.5%^ Belfast 27.0% 73.0% East of Bann 28.0%^ 72.0%^ West of Bann 19.8%^ 80.2%^ ABC1 32.5%^ 67.5%^ C2DE 17.8%^ 82.2%^ Same Sex / Both Sexes 43.2%^ 56.8%^ Different Sex 23.5%^ 76.5%^ <£15K 24.0%^ 76.0%^ £15K-25,999 37.8% 62.2%

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A4.6: Anti-discrimination laws offer protection to people in a range of areas in their day-to-day lives. Which areas do you think are protected by these laws?

	 	7/1	6 E			1TIN		-	_		77
11.7	 			_	_		110	 		_	٧/
	 1										

IN BUYING OR RENTIN	G PROPERTY	YES	NO	
All Respondents		YES %	NO %	N
		16.1%	83.9%	1143
		10.170	00.070	1170
Age**	16-29 years	14.5%	85.5%	296
	30-44 years	22.1%^	77.9%^	326
	45-64 years	15.2%	84.8%	322
	65+ years	10.1%^	89.9%^	199
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		00.070	100
Do you live in area where all / most people are?**	The same community background as yourself and your family	20.7%^	79.3%^	377
	A different community background to yourself and your family	11.1%	88.9%	99
	Mixed community background	13.7%^	86.3%^	569
Educational	Third level	24.5%^	75.5%^	220
Qualifications***	Post-primary	15.1%	84.9%	603
	No qualifications	12.9%	87.1%	272
Employment Status**	Economically Active	18.4%	81.6%	719
	Economically Inactive	12.2%	87.8%	417
Dependent Children**	Yes	20.5%^	79.5%^	366
	No	14.0%^	86.0%^	773
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	11.7%	88.3%	222
	East of Bann	21.0%^	79.0%^	486
	West of Bann	12.9%	87.1%	435
				-
Social Class***	ABC1	21.8%^	78.2%^	536
	C2DE	11.0%^	89.0%^	607
Household Income*	<£15K	16.4%^	83.6%^	171
	£15K-25,999	23.6%	76.4%	127
	£26K+	29.9%^	70.1%^	107
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<=0.0	1): *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001): ^ india	cates where s		

* $(X^{2}, p \le 0.05)$; ** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.01)$; *** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.001)$; ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

	nation laws offer protection			
areas in their day-to-day laws?DON'T KNOW	ives. Which areas do you	u think are p	rotected by	rinese
All Respondents		YES	NO	
<u>-</u>		%	%	N
		32.5%	67.5%	1143
Age***	16-29 years	34.1%^	65.9%^	296
	30-44 years	21.8%^	78.2%^	326
	45-64 years	29.2%^		
	65+ years	53.3%^	70.8%^	322
	oo i youro	00.070	46.7%^	199
Limiting Disability**	Yes	42.1%^	57.9%^	164
	No	30.8%^	69.2%^	973
	1.0	33.375	09.276	973
Community Background*	Protestant	35.2%^	64.8%^	458
3 1 3	Roman Catholic	28.5%^	71.5%^	439
			71.570	439
Caring Responsibilities*	Yes	19.4%^	80.6%^	62
	No	33.2%^		
	140	33.270	66.8%^	1075
Educational	Third level	14.5%^	05 50/ 4	000
Qualifications***	Post-primary	27.9%^	85.5%^	220
	No qualifications	52.6%^	72.1%^	603
	140 qualifications	02.070	47.4%^	272
Employment Status***	Economically Active	23.5%^	76 F0/ A	719
Zimproyimoni Gtatao	Economically Inactive	47.5%^	76.5%^	
	Loonormouny maonvo	17.070	52.5%^	417
Dependent Children***	Yes	25.1%^	74.00/ 5	266
	No	36.1%^	74.9%^	366
	1.10	331176	63.9%^	773
Urban / Rural*	Urban	30.4%^	69.6%^	664
0.100011.0.1001	Rural	38.0%^	62.0%^	337
	1,14,14,1	33.375	02.0%	331
Area of Northern Ireland*	Belfast	25.7%^	74.3%^	222
	East of Bann	36.6%^	63.4%^	486
	West of Bann	31.5%	68.5%	435
		3 70	00.0%	433
Political Affiliation***	Unionist	35.1%^	64.9%^	305
	Nationalist	19.6%		179
	Other	36.7%	80.4%	
	2	22 /0	63.3%	60

Table A4.7:Continued				
		YES	NO	N
Social Class***	ABC1	22.2%^	77.8%^	536
	C2DE	41.7%^	58.3%^	607
Sexual Orientation**	Same Sex / Both Sexes	14.8%^	85.2%^	81
	Different Sex	32.2%^	67.8%^	913
Household Income***	<£15K	38.6%^	61.4%^	171
	£15K-25,999	22.8%	77.2%	127
	£26K+	11.2%	88.8%	107
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<=0.0	1); *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ indica	ates where s	tatistical diff	erence

* (X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); * indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A4.8: Thinking about the areas you just mentioned, und following grounds do you think people are protected? Because (N=771)		
	%	N
Age	45.5	351
Disability	50.8	392
Religion	70.0	540
Race (e.g. White, Chinese, Irish Traveller)	56.7	437
Gender (e.g. male, female)	43.7	337
Sexual Orientation (e.g. straight, gay, bisexual)	46.7	360
Political views (e.g. unionist, nationalist)	44.1	340
Don't know	6.2	48
Multiple response question		

Table A4.9: Thinking about following grounds do youAGE?				the
All Respondents		YES	NO	
-		%	%	N
		45.5%	54.5%	771
Marital Status***	Single	47.3%	FO 70/	245
	Married / Co-habiting /	40.2%	52.7%	
	Civil partnership	10.270	59.8%	433
	Widowed / Separated /	64.4%^	35.6%^	87
	Divorced			
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	53.8%^	46.2%^	253
	A different community background to yourself and your family	47.1%	52.9%	68
	Mixed community background	38.1%^	61.9%^	391
Ethnicity**	White	46.8%^	53.2%^	724
	Other	26.7%^	73.3%^	45
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	58.5%^	41.5%^	188
	Post-primary	39.3%^	60.7%^	435
	No qualifications	47.3%	52.7%	129
Urban / Rural*	Urban	42.6%	57.4%	462
	Rural	53.0%	47.0%	230
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	35.8%	64.2%	165
	East of Bann	54.5%^	45.5%^	308
	West of Bann	41.6%	58.4%	298
			JU. T /0	230
Social Class*	ABC1	49.2%^	50.8%^	417
	C2DE	41.2%^	58.8%^	354
		I	23.070	. 30 !
Household Income*	<£15K	54.3%^	45.7%^	105
	£15K-25,999	59.2%	40.8%	98
	£26K+	71.6%^	28.4%^	95
Country of Birth**	Northern Ireland	46.4%	53.6%	638
	UK and Ireland	56.0%	44.0%	50
	Other	30.8%^	69.2%^	78
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<=0.0 ² occurs.	I); *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ indic	ates where s	tatistical dif	ference

Table A4.10: Thinking about				f the
following grounds do you	think people are protecte	ed? Because	e of their	
DISABILITY? All Respondents		YES	NO	
All Respondents		%	%	N
		50.8%	49.2%	771
				ı
Marital Status**	Single	52.2%	47.8%	245
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	46.7%^	53.3%^	433
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	64.4%^	35.6%^	87
Do you live in area where	The same community	60.9%^	20.40/4	050
all / most people are?***	background as yourself and your family	00.070	39.1%^	253
	A different community background to yourself and your family	51.5%	48.5%	68
	Mixed community background	43.0%^	57.0%^	391
Ethnicity***	White	52.2%^	47.8%^	724
	Other	26.7%^	73.3%^	45
				ı
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	65.4%^	34.6%^	188
Qualifications	Post-primary	46.4%	53.6%	435
	No qualifications	45.0%	55.0%	129
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	36.4%^	63.6%^	165
	East of Bann	59.4%	40.6%	308
	West of Bann	50.0%	50.0%	298
Social Class*	ABC1	54.9%^	45.1%^	417
	C2DE	46.0%^	54.0%^	354
Household Income**	<£15K	60.0%^	40.0%^	105
	£15K-25,999	66.3%	33.7%	98
	£26K+	81.1%^	18.9%^	95
			. 3.0 70	
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	53.4%^	46.6%^	638
	UK and Ireland	50.0%	50.0%	50
	Other	30.8%^	69.2%^	78
* (X ^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<=0.0 ² occurs.	l); *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ indic	ates where s	tatistical dif	ference

Table A4.11: Thinking ab				f the
RELIGION?		a: Decausi		
All Respondents		YES	NO	
		%	%	N
		70.0%	30.0%	771
Limiting Disability	V	00.00/4	I	
Limiting Disability*	Yes	60.0%^	40.0%^	95
	No	71.6%^	28.4%^	673
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	68.4%	31.6%	253
	A different community background to yourself and your family	50.0%^	50.0%^	68
	Mixed community background	74.7%	25.3%	391
Caring Responsibilities*	Yes	54.0%^	46.0%^	50
	No	71.3%^	28.7%^	718
Area of Northern Ireland*	Belfast	66.7%	33.3%	165
	East of Bann	75.6%^	24.4%^	308
	West of Bann	66.1%^	33.9%^	298
			33.070	
Country of Birth**	Northern Ireland	71.3%	28.7%	638
	UK and Ireland	48.0%	52.0%	50
	Other	73.1%	26.9%	78

^{* (}X², p<=0.05); ** (X², p<=0.01); *** (X², p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

RACE? All Respondents		YES	NO	
All Nespolidents		%	%	N
		56.7%	43.3%	77
Age***	16-29 years	59.0%	41.0%	19
	30-44 years	63.9%	36.1%	25
	45-64 years	54.4%	45.6%	22
	65+ years	37.6%^	62.4%^	93
imiting Disability***	Yes	31.6%^	68.4%^	95
,	No	60.3%^	39.7%^	67
			39.1 /6	07
Do you live in area where all / most people are?**	The same community background as yourself and your family	51.0%^	49.0%	25
	A different community background to yourself and your family	48.5%	51.5%	68
	Mixed community background	63.2%^	36.8%	39
Ethnicity***	White	55.0%^	45.0%^	72
	Other	86.7%^	13.3%^	45
Educational	Third level	60.1%	39.9%	18
Qualifications***	Post-primary	60.0%	40.0%	43
	No qualifications	42.6%^	57.4%^	12
	' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '		J1. 4 /0°	12
Employment Status**	Economically Active	59.6%^	40.4%^	55
	Economically Inactive	49.3%^	50.7%	21
Caring Responsibilities**	Yes	38.0%^	62.0%^	50
•	No	57.9%^	42.1%^	71
			廿 ∠. I /0′ `	/ / !
Social Class*	ABC1	60.2%^	39.8%^	41
	C2DE	52.5%^	47.5%^	35
lousehold Income**	<£15K	41.9%^	58.1%^	10
	£15K-25,999	64.3%	35.7%	98
	£26K+	58.9%	41.1%	70
			41.1/0	/ (
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	55.8%^	44.2%^	63
	UK and Ireland	34.0%^	66.0%^	50
	Other	80.8%^	19.2%^	78

Table A4.13: Thinking about following grounds do youGENDER?	out the areas you just menthink people are protecte			f the
All Respondents		YES	NO	
		%	%	N
		43.7%	56.3%	771
Age*	16-29 years	43.1%	56.9%	195
	30-44 years	50.2%^	49.8%^	255
	45-64 years	42.1%	57.9%	228
	65+ years	31.2%^	68.8%^	93
		011270	00.07%	93
Marital Status*	Single	46.5%	53.5%	245
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	40.0%^	60.0%^	433
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	54.0%^	46.0%^	87
		0.0		
Limiting Disability*	Yes	33.7%^	66.3%^	95
	No	45.2%^	54.8%^	673
		1		
Community Background*	Protestant	50.2%^	49.8%^	297
	Roman Catholic	41.4%^	58.6%^	314
Do you live in area where all / most people are?*	The same community background as yourself and your family	50.2%	49.8%	253
	A different community background to yourself and your family	54.4%	45.65	68
	Mixed community background	35.3%^	64.7%^	391
Ethnicity**	White	45.0%^	55.0%^	724
	Other	24.4%^	75.6%^	45
Educational	Third level	58.0%^	42.0%^	188
Qualifications***	Post-primary	38.6%	61.4%	435
	No qualifications	41.1%	58.9%	129
Employment Status**	Economically Active	46.9%^	53.1%^	550
	Economically Inactive	35.2%^	64.8%^	219
Urban / Rural**	Urban	40.0%^	60.0%^	462
	Rural	51.3%^	48.7%^	230

Table A4.13: Continued				
		YES	NO	N
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	28.5%^	71.5%^	165
	East of Bann	53.2%^	46.8%^	308
	West of Bann	42.3%^	57.7%^	298
Social Class**	ABC1	48.7%^	51.3%^	417
	C2DE	37.9%^	62.1%^	354
Sexual Orientation***	Same Sex / Both Sexes	73.9%^	26.1%^	69
	Different Sex	41.0%^	59.0%^	619
Household Income**	<£15K	41.9%^	58.1%^	105
	£15K-25,999	57.1%	42.9%	98
	£26K+	66.3%^	33.7%^	95

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

	out the areas you just me			
	think people are protecte		e of their	?
	l (e.g. straight, gay, bisexu		NO	
All Respondents		YES %	NO %	N
		46.7%	53.3%	771
		101170	00.070	
Sex*	Male	43.0%^	57.0%^	391
	Female	50.5%^	49.5%^	380
Age**	16-29 years	44.6%	55.4%	195
	30-44 years	52.2%^	47.8%^	255
	45-64 years	48.7%^	51.3%^	228
	65+ years	31.2%^	68.8%^	93
Limiting Disability*	Yes	36.8%^	63.2%^	95
	No	48.0%^	52.0%^	673
Ethnicity**	White	47.9%^	52.1%^	724
	Other	26.7%^	73.3%^	45
Educational	Third level	59.0%^	41.0%^	188
Qualifications***	Post-primary	46.9%^	53.1%^	435
	No qualifications	30.2%^	69.8%^	129

Table A4.14: Continued				
		YES	NO	N
Employment Status***	Economically Active	50.5%^	49.5%^	550
	Economically Inactive	37.0%^	63.0%^	219
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	28.5%^	71.5%^	165
	East of Bann	54.2%	45.8%	308
	West of Bann	49.0%	51.0%	298
Social Grade***	ABC1	54.9%^	45.1%^	417
	C2DE	37.0%^	63.0%^	354
Sexual Orientation***	Same Sex / Both Sexes	76.8%^	23.2%^	69
	Different Sex	43.3%^	56.7%^	619
Household Income***	<£15K	30.5%^	69.5%^	105
	£15K-£25,999	58.2%	41.8%	98
	£26K+	58.9%	41.1%	95
Country of Birth**	Northern Ireland	49.2%^	50.8%^	638
	UK and Ireland	38.0%	62.0%	50
	Other	32.1%^	67.9%^	78
* (X ² , p<=0.05); ** (X ² , p<=0.0	1)· *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001)· ^ indic	ates where s	tatistical dif	ference

POLITICAL VIEWS (e.g. All Respondents	umomst, nationalist cto	YES	NO	
		%	%	N
		44.1%	55.9%	771
Age**	16-29 years	41.0%	59.0%	195
	30-44 years	48.6%^	51.4%^	255
	45-64 years	47.4%^	52.6%^	228
	65+ years	30.1%^	69.9%^	93
			00.070	
Marital Status*	Single	40.8%	59.2%	245
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	48.3%	51.7%	433
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	34.5%	65.5%	87
imiting Disability***	Voc	26.20/ 4		
imiting Disability***	Yes	26.3%^	73.7%^	95
	INO	46.8%^	53.2%^	673
Do you live in area where	The same community	45.8%		
all / most people are?*	The same community background as yourself and your family	45.8%	54.2%	253
	A different community background to yourself and your family	29.4%^	70.6%^	68
	Mixed community background	47.6%	52.4%	391
-/1 · · ·/ · ·	NA 11 14	45.00/4		
Ethnicity**	White	45.6%^	54.4%^	724
	Other	22.2%^	77.8%^	45
Educational	Third lovel	E 4 20/ A		
coucational Qualifications***	Third level	54.3%^	45.7%^	188
	Post-primary No qualifications	44.6%	55.4%	43
	No qualifications	28.7%^	71.3%^	129
Employment Status*	Foonamically Active	46 70/ A		
Employment Status*	Economically Active	46.7%^	53.3%^	550
	Economically Inactive	37.9%^	62.1%^	219
Caring Responsibilities*	Yes	30.0%^	70.00/	
Jaming Responsibilities	No	45.1%^	70.0%^	50
	INU	40.170*	54.9%^	718
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	30.3%^	60.70/ 4	461
	East of Bann	51.3%	69.7%^ 48.7%	165 308
		01.070	4× / %	· <(1)

Table A4.15: Continued				
		YES	NO	N
Social Class**	ABC1	48.4%^	51.6%^	417
	C2DE	39.0%^	61.0%^	354
Household Income***	<£15K	27.6%^	72.4%^	105
	£15K-25,999	42.9%	57.1%	98
	£26K+	54.7%^	45.3%^	95
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	47.0%^	53.0%^	638
	UK and Ireland	30.0%	70.0%	50
	Other	28.2%^	71.8%^	78
* $(X^{2}, p \le 0.05)$ ** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.05)$	1)· *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001)· ^ indic	ates where s	tatistical diff	erence

occurs.

Table A4.16: Thinking about the following grounds do youDON'T KNOW				f the
All Respondents		YES	NO	
-		%	%	N
		6.2%	93.8%	771
Limiting Disability*	Yes	12.6%^	87.4%^	95
	No	5.3%^	94.7%^	673
Do you live in area where all / most people are?*	The same community background as yourself and your family	5.5%	94.5%	253
	A different community background to yourself and your family	13.2%^	86.8%^	68
	Mixed community background	4.3%^	95.7%^	391
				ı
Educational Qualifications*	Third level	4.3%	95.7%	188
	Post-primary	5.5%	94.5%	435
	No qualifications	10.9%^	89.1%^	129
		,		
Employment Status*	Economically Active	5.1%^	94.9%^	550
	Economically Inactive	9.1%^	90.9%^	219
		<u>I</u>	00.070	
Household Income*	<£15K	11.4%^	88.6%^	105
	£15K-25,999	7.1%	92.9%	98
	£26K+	2.1%^	97.9%^	95
* (X ² , p<=0.05); ** (X ² , p=<0.01 occurs.); *** (X ^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ indic	ates where s		

¹ The responses to this question has been redacted from the survey. This question does not reference Section 75 of the Northern Ireland Act 1995, nor does it correctly refer, or explain to the respondent the 'due regard for the need to promote equality of opportunity' and 'regard for the desirability of promoting good relations'

Table A4.18: To what extent do you agree that public authori- you when making decisions about equality and good relation		with
	%	N
Yes, definitely		2
Yes, to some extent		
Neither agree nor disagree		
No, not really		
No, definitely not		
Don't know		

_

² The responses to this question has been redacted from the survey. This question does not reference Section 75 of the Northern Ireland Act 1995, nor does it correctly refer, or explain to the respondent the 'due regard for the need to promote equality of opportunity' and 'regard for the desirability of promoting good relations'

Awareness of the Equality Commission

Table A5.1: Had you ever heard of the Equality Commission be it just now? (N= 1143)	efore I men	tioned
	%	N
Yes	48.8	558
No	51.2	585

All Respondents		YES	NO	
		%	%	N
		48.8%	51.2%	1143
Age***	16-29 years	41.6%^	58.4%^	296
	30-44 years	59.5%^	40.5%^	326
	45-64 years	52.5%^	47.5%^	322
	65+ years	36.2%^	63.8%^	199
Marital Status*	Single	45.8%	E4.00/	000
maritar Otatus	Married / Co-habiting /	52.6%^	54.2% 47.4%^	360 627
	Civil partnership	0=.070	47.470	027
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	41.0%^	59.0%^	144
Limiting Disability***	Yes	36.0%^	64.0%^	164
,	No	51.1%^	48.9%^	973
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	69.1%^	30.9%^	220
	Post-primary	50.2%^	49.8%^	603
	No qualifications	29.4%^	70.6%^	272
Employment Status***	Economically Active	56.7%^	43.3%^	719
	Economically Inactive	35.7%^	64.3%^	417
D	V	5.4.00/A		
Dependent Children**	Yes	54.6%^	45.4%^	366
	No	46.1%^	53.9%^	773
Social Class***	ABC1	62.1%^	37.9%^	536
	C2DE	37.1%^	62.9%^	607
Sexual Orientation***	Same Sex / Both Sexes	60 10/A		
Sexual Orientation		69.1%^	30.9%^	81
	Different Sex	47.6%^	52.4%^	913
Household Income***	<£15K	36.3%^	63.7%^	171
	£15K-25,999	54.3%	45.7%	127
	£26K+	65.4%	34.6%	107
Country of Birth***	Northern Ireland	51.3%^	48.7%^	950
,	UK and Ireland	38.8%	61.2%	950 67
	Other	32.8%^	67.2%^	119

* (X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A5.3: Where have you heard about the Equality Commission? (N= 558)		
	%	N
Media (e.g. Radio, Newspapers, Magazine, Articles, Television, News		
websites)	77.4%	432
Internet (e.g. Links on special interest group websites – i.e. Law Centre NI, Current affair blogs etc.)	10.2%	57
Word of Mouth (e.g. friends, relatives, colleagues)	26.3%	147
Work or Work-Related Training Courses (e.g. ECNI Equality Training Programmes, Work in-house training, other		
Equality Training Organisations etc.)	20.1%	112
Personal Experience (e.g. having contacted ECNI before)	2.0%	11
Poster / Billboard Advertising	2.9%	16
Special Interest Groups (e.g. Law Centre, NICVA, Disability Action, Citizens Advice Bureau, etc.)	2.9%	16
Equality Commission source (e.g. Commission website, Commission e-zine, Commission publications, the Commission's Facebook, Twitter etc.)		
publications, the Commission's Lacebook, Twitter etc.	1.8%	10
Social Networking Sites (e.g. Facebook, Twitter etc.)	2.0%	11
Other	2.3%	13
*Multiple response question		

Table A5.4: Where have you heard about the Equality Commission Office (N=13)	sion?:	
	%	N
Course work / research	0.1%	1
Don't know	0.7%	8
Lots of places	0.1%	1
On job applications	0.1%	1
School	0.1%	1
University	0.1%	1
*Multiple response question		

All Respondents		YES	NO	
•		%	%	N
		77.4%	22.6%	558
Marital Status*	Cinalo	77.6%		
iviaritai Status	Single		22.4%	165
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	79.7%^	20.3%^	330
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	62.7%^	37.3%^	59
Limiting Disability***	Yes	59.3%^	40.7%^	59
	No	79.7%^	20.3%^	497
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	66.7%	33.3%	165
	A different community background to yourself and your family	69.4%	30.6%	49
	Mixed community background	84.7%^	15.3%^	295
Educational	Third level	69.1%	30.9%	152
Qualifications***	Post-primary	83.2%^	16.8%^	303
	No qualifications	71.3%	28.8%	80
Urban / Rural Status**	Urban	81.7%^	18.3%^	338
	Rural	70.0%^	30.0%^	170
Sexual Orientation*	Same Sex / Both Sexes	87.5%^	10 F0/A	FC
- OAMAI GIIOIIMMIOII	Different Sex	74.9%^	12.5%^ 25.1%^	56 435

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

All Respondents		YES	NO	
		%	%	N
		10.2%	89.8%	558
Marital Status*	Single	14.5%^		
Maritai Status			85.5%^	165
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	7.6%^	92.4%^	330
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	13.6%	86.4%	59
Limiting Disability*	Yes	18.6%^	81.4%^	59
	No	9.1%^	90.9%^	497
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	17.6%^	82.4%^	165
	A different community background to yourself and your family	14.3%	85.7%	49
	Mixed community background	5.4%^	94.6%^	295

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

All Respondents		YES	NO	
		%	%	N
		26.3%	73.7%	558
Limiting Disability**	Yes	44.1%^	55.9%^	59
	No	24.1%^	75.9%^	497
Social Grade*	ABC1	29.7%^	70.3%^	333
	C2DE	21.3%^	78.7%^	225
Area of Residence**	Belfast	37.8%^	62.2%^	119
	East of the Bann	22.7%	77.3%	233
	West of the Bann	23.8%	62.2%	206

All Respondents		YES	NO	
110 5p 011u0110		%	%	N
		20.1%	79.9%	558
Do you live in area where all / most people are?*	The same community background as yourself and your family	25.5%	74.5%	165
	A different community background to yourself and your family	28.6%	71.4%	49
	Mixed community background	15.6%^	84.4%^	29
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	35.5%^	64.5%^	152
	Post-primary	13.2%	86.8%	303
	No qualifications	16.3%	83.8%	80
Employment Status*	Economically Active	22.5%^	77.5%^	408
	Economically Inactive	13.4%^	86.6%^	149
Social Grade**	ABC1	23.7%^	76.3%^	333
	C2DE	14.7%^	85.3%^	225
	·			
Household Income**	<£15K	11.3%^	88.7%^	62
	£15K-25,999	33.3%	66.7%	69
	£26K+	32.9%	67.1%	70

Table A5.9: The Commission provides (n=558):			
	Yes	No	
	%	%	N
equality advice and information to organisations?	68.1%	31.9%	558
equality advice and information to individuals?	62.0%	38.0%	558
equality focused training, seminars and events?	41.2%	58.8%	558
equality focused publications?	43.0%	57.0%	558
"recommendations and research to improve equality law, policy and practices?"	46.1%	53.9%	558
assistance to individuals with complaints of discrimination?	71.1%	28.9%	558
undertakes equality based investigations?	54.3%	45.7%	558

All Respondents		Yes	No	
•		%	%	N
		68.1%	31.9%	558
Age**	16-29 years	62.6%	07.40/	400
90	30-44 years	72.7%^	37.4%	123
	45-64 years	72.7%	27.3%	194
	65+ years	54.2%^	27.2%	169
	00+ years	34.270	45.8%	72
limiting Dischility	Vac	E 4 00/A		
Limiting Disability*	Yes	54.2%^	45.8%^	59
	No	69.6%^	30.4%^	497
- 1		70.00/ 1	I	
Educational Qualifications**	Third level	78.3%^	21.7%^	152
	Post-primary	66.0%	34.0%	303
	No qualifications	61.3%	38.8%	80
				ı
Employment Status***	Economically Active	72.3%^	27.7%^	408
	Economically Inactive	57.0%^	43.0%^	149
Social Class**	ABC1	73.3%^	26.7%^	333
	C2DE	60.4%^	39.6%^	225
Sexual Orientation**	Same Sex / Both Sexes	82.1%^	17.9%^	56
	Different Sex	65.3%^	34.7%^	435
Household Income**	<£15K	56.5%^	43.5%^	62
	£15K-25,999	84.1%	15.9%	69
	£26K+	81.4%	18.6%	70

Page | 186

Table A5.11: The Commission provides:EQUALITY ADVICE AND INFORMATION TO INDIVIDUALS				
All Respondents		Yes	No	
		%	%	N
		62.0%	38.0%	558
Age*	16-29 years	52.8%	47.00/	100
Age	30-44 years	65.5%	47.2%	123
		67.5%	34.5%	194
	45-64 years	55.6%	32.5%	169
	65+ years	55.0%	44.4%	72
11 1/1 D 1 1111/ 44	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	50.0 0/		
Limiting Disability**	Yes	58.2%	41.8%	165
	No	60.3%	39.7%	330
Marital Status**	Single	58.2%	41.8%	165
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	60.3%	39.7%	330
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	79.7%^	20.3%^	59
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	72.7%	27.3%	165
	A different community background to yourself and your family	81.6%	18.4%	49
	Mixed community background	50.8%^	49.2%^	295
Religion*	Protestant	72.1%^	27.9%^	201
	Catholic	63.0%	37.0%	211
	Other or None	54.7%^	45.3%^	75
Educational	Third love!	7E 70/A		
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	75.7%^	24.3%^	152
	Post-primary	55.1%^	44.9%^	303
	No qualifications	63.8%	36.3%	80
	- 1 1 1 1	6= 65		
Employment Status*	Economically Active	65.2%^	34.8%^	408
	Economically Inactive	53.7%^	46.3%^	149
Social Class***	ABC1	67.6%^	32.4%^	333
	C2DE	53.8%^	46.2%^	225
		23.070	40.2701	225
Urban / Rural Status*	Urban	59.2%	40.007	000
J. Jan. / Italai Olalas	Rural	68.8%	40.8%	338
	ixuiai	00.070	31.2%	170

Table A5.11: Continued				
		YES	NO	N
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	51.3%	48.7%	119
	East of Bann	76.8%^	23.2%^	233
	West of Bann	51.5%	48.5%	206
Household Income*	<£15K	77.4%	22.6%	62
	£15K-25,999	89.9%	10.1%	69
	£26K+	91.4%	8.6%	70
* (X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.				

All Bospondonts		Yes	No	
All Respondents		%	%	N
		41.2%	58.8%	558
		111270	7 201070	
Age***	16-29 years	34.1%	65.9%	123
	30-44 years	45.4%^	54.6%^	194
	45-64 years	48.5%^	51.5%^	169
	65+ years	25.0%^	75.0%^	72
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	49.7%	50.3%	165
	A different community background to yourself and your family	57.1%	42.9%	49
	Mixed community background	33.9%^	66.1%^	295
Educational	Third level	57.2%^	42.8%^	152
Qualifications***	Post-primary	35.0%	65.0%	303
	No qualifications	38.8%	61.3%	80
Employment Status***	Economically Active	46.3%^	53.7%^	408
	Economically Inactive	27.5%^	72.5%^	149
Dependent Children**	Yes	49.0%^	51.0%^	200
	No	36.5%^	63.5%^	356
		33.373	03.376	330
Social Grade***	ABC1	47.7%^	52.3%^	333
	C2DE	31.6%^	68.4%^	225
			00.470	220
Urban / Rural Status*	Urban	38.2%^	61.8%^	338
	Rural	50.0%^	50.0%^	170
			00.070	170
Area of Northern Ireland**	Belfast	39.5%	60.5%	119
	East of Bann	48.5%^	51.5%^	233
	West of Bann	34.0%^	66.0%^	206
			00.0 /0.	200
Household Income*	<£15K	45.2%^	54.8%^	62
	£15K-25,999	69.6%^	30.4%^	69
	£26K+	60.0%	40.0%	70

Page | 189

All Respondents		Yes	No	
·		%	%	N
		43.0%	57.0%	558
Age***	16-29 years	36.6%^	63.4%^	123
	30-44 years	44.3%^	55.7%^	194
	45-64 years	53.8%^	46.2%^	169
	65+ years	25.0%^	75.0%^	72
Do you live in area where all most people are?**	The same community background as yourself and your family	51.5%^	48.5%^	165
	A different community background to yourself and your family	53.1%	46.9%	49
	Mixed community background	35.9%^	64.1%^	295
Educational Qualifications**	Third level	63.8%^	36.2%^	152
	Post-primary	36.0%	64.0%	303
	No qualifications	35.0%	65.0%	80
Employment Status***	Economically Active	47.8%^	52.2%^	408
· ·	Economically Inactive	30.2%^	69.8%^	149
Dependent Children*	Yes	48.5%^	51.5%^	200
	No	39.6%^	60.4%^	356
Social Class***	ABC1	52.0%^	40.00/4	000
	C2DE	29.8%^	48.0%^	333
	OZDL	23.070	70.2%^	225
Jrban / Rural Status*	Urban	40.5%	59.5%	338
	Rural	50.0%	50.0%	170
Area of Northern Ireland**	Belfast	41.2%	F0 00/	440
a oa or moranorii ii olana	East of Bann	51.1%^	58.8%	119
	West of Bann	35.0%^	48.9%^	233
	VV COL OI DAIIII	33.0 /0′ `	65.0%^	206
lousehold Income**	<£15K	46.8%^	53.2%^	62
	£15K-25,999	72.5%	27.5%	69
	£26K+	65.3%	34.7%	49

Table A5.14: The Commis		DOVE FOLIA		
RECOMMENDATIONS A POLICY AND PRACTICES		KUVE EQUA	LIIT LAW,	
All Respondents		Yes	No	
		%	%	N
		46.1%	53.9%	558
Age**	16-29 years	39.8%	60.2%	123
_	30-44 years	47.9%	52.1%	194
	45-64 years	54.4%^	45.6%^	169
	65+ years	31.9%^	68.1%^	72
	-		00.170	, _
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	56.4%	43.6%	165
	A different community background to yourself and your family	63.3%	36.7%	49
	Mixed community background	36.6%^	63.4%^	295
Religion***	Protestant	59.7%^	40.007	00.1
Kengion	Catholic	43.1%	40.3%^	201
	Other or None	41.3%	56.9%	211
	Other of None	41.570	58.7%	75
Community Background**	Protestant	59.2%^	40 00/A	200
July Buokground	Catholic	44.6%^	40.8%^	206
	California	1 110 70	55.4%^	222
Educational	Third level	65.8%^	34.2%^	152
Qualifications***	Post-primary	38.6%	61.4%	303
	No qualifications	40.0%	60.0%	80
			00.070	00
Employment Status***	Economically Active	50.2%^	49.8%^	408
	Economically Inactive	34.9%^	65.1%^	149
			1	
Social Class***	ABC1	55.0%^	45.0%^	333
	C2DE	32.9%^	67.1%^	225
Urban / Rural Status***	Urban	42.9%^	57.1%^	338
	Rural	55.3%^	44.7%^	170
Area of Northern Ireland**	Belfast	39.5%	60.5%	119
	East of Bann	56.2%^	43.8%^	233
	West of Bann	38.3%	61.7%	206

Table A5.14: Continued				
		YES	NO	N
Household Income***	<£15K	48.4%^	51.6%^	62
	£15K-25,999	75.4%	24.6%	69
	£26K+	75.7%	24.3%	70

^{* (}X², p<=0.05); ** (X², p<=0.01); *** (X², p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

Table A5.15: The Commission providesASSISTANCE TO INDIVIDUALS WITH COMPLAINTS OF DISCRIMINATION?				N?
All Respondents		Yes	No	
•		%	%	N
		71.1%	28.9%	558
a dut	10.00	04.00/4		
Age**	16-29 years	61.0%^	39.0%^	123
	30-44 years	73.7%	26.3%	194
	45-64 years	79.3%^	20.7%^	169
	65+ years	62.5%^	37.5%^	72
Marital Status**	Single	64.2%^	35.8%	165
	Married / Co-habiting /	71.8%	28.2%	330
	Civil partnership		20.270	000
	Widowed / Separated /	86.4%^	13.6%	59
	Divorced			
Do you live in area where	The same community	79.4%^		
all / most people are?**	background as yourself and	79.476	20.6%^	165
	your family			
	A different community	79.6%	20.4%	49
	background to yourself and			
	your family Mixed community	64.7%^	05.00/4	005
	background	04.7 70	35.3%^	295
	3	ı		ı
Religion**	Protestant	80.1%^	19.9%^	201
	Catholic	69.7%	30.3%	211
	Other or None	62.7%	37.3%	75
			07.070	10
Community Background*	Protestant	80.6%^	19.4%^	206
, 5	Catholic	70.7%^	29.3%^	222
	2322	1 311 / 0	29.370′	222
Educational Qualifications*	Third level	80.9%^	40.40/4	450
	Post-primary	68.3%^	19.1%^	152
	No qualifications	67.5%	31.7%^	303
	NO QUAIIIICAUOTIS	07.5%	32.5%	80

Table A5.15: Continued				
		YES	NO	N
Employment Status***	Economically Active	74.5%^	25.5%^	408
	Economically Inactive	62.4%^	37.6%^	149
Social Class***	ABC1	76.6%^	23.4%^	333
	C2DE	63.1%^	36.9%^	225
Urban / Rural Status*	Urban	68.9%^	31.1%^	338
	Rural	78.8%^	21.2%^	170
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	60.5%	39.5%	119
	East of Bann	81.1%^	18.9%^	233
	West of Bann	66.0%	34.0%	206
Household Income**	<£15K	74.2%^	25.8%^	62
	£15K-25,999	87.0%	13.0%	69
	£26K+	92.9%^	7.1%^	70
* (X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference				

^{*} $(X^{2}, p \le 0.05)$; ** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.01)$; *** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.001)$; ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs.

All Respondents		Yes	No	
•		%	%	N
		54.3%	45.7%	5
Marital Status**	Single	52.7%	47.3%	1
	Married / Co-habiting / Civil partnership	51.5%	48.5%	3
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	72.9%^	27.1%^	
Do you live in area where all / most people are?***	The same community background as yourself and your family	68.5%	31.5%	1
	A different community background to yourself and your family	69.4%	30.6%	
	Mixed community background	43.1%^	56.9%^	2
Religion***	Protestant	69.2%^	30.8%^	2
	Catholic	49.3%	50.7%	2
	Other or None	45.3%	54.7%	
Community Background***	Protestant	69.9%^	30.1%^	2
	Catholic	50.9%^	49.1%^	2
Educational Qualifications***	Third level	69.1%	30.9%	1
	Post-primary	46.2%^	53.8%^	3
	No qualifications	61.3%	38.8%	
Employment Status*	Economically Active	57.1%^	42.9%^	4
	Economically Inactive	47.0%^	53.0%^	1
Social Class***	ABC1	61.9%^	38.1%^	3
	C2DE	43.1%^	56.9%^	2
Jrban / Rural Status*	Urban	50.9%^	49.1%^	3
	Rural	62.4%^	37.6%^	1
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	46.2%	53.8%	1
	East of Bann	68.7%^	31.3%^	2
	West of Bann	42.7%	57.3%	2
Household Income***	<£15K	64.5%^	35.5%^	
	£15K-25,999	91.3%^	8.7%^	
	£26K+	84.3%^	15.7%^	

Table A5.17: How do you think the Equality Commission could	increase	
awareness of what it is and what it does? (N=558)		
	%	N
Advertising	12.4%	69
TV / TV ads	6.3%	35
Leaflets / post / libraries	2.0%	11
More media / media presence	1.4%	8
Social media	0.9%	5
Training / workplace / seminars / employers	3.4%	19
Roadshows / information evenings / workshops	0.4%	2
Word of mouth	0.2%	1
Newspapers	0.4%	2
Radio	0.5%	3
Schools / Education / University	2.5%	14
Posters / workplace / letterboxes / flyers / direct mail	1.1%	6
EC does enough	0.4%	2
On pay slips	0.2%	1
Open reports and access	0.4%	2
More proactive / flag up cases	0.4%	2
Local offices	0.2%	1
Helpline number	0.2%	1
Help those who need it	0.2%	1
Disband EC	0.2%	1
Be sensible about which cases to pursue	0.2%	1
Don't know	69.0%	385
NB: Multiple response question		

Table A5.18: Themes: How do you think the Equality Commiss increase awareness of what it is and what it does? (N=187)	ion could	
	%	N
Advertising	37%	69
Greater Media Presence	26%	48
Training	11%	21
Posters / flyers	10%	18
Education	7%	14
Social media	3%	5
Greater Access	3%	5
Other	2%	4
Case Promotion	2%	3
NB: Multiple response question		

Table A5.19: When was your most recent interaction with the Equality Commission? (N=558)				
	%	N		
Never	93.5	522		
Within the last year	0.9	5		
1-3 Years ago	1.8	10		
Longer than 3 years ago	3.8	21		

Table A5.20: Which of the following methods do you use to interact with the (N=36)	e Commissi	on?
	%	N
Commission's social media (e.g. Twitter, Facebook)	8.3	3
Commission's website - equalityni.org	36.1	13
Electronic publications – including e-zines or PDF publications (guides, codes, reports etc.)	5.6	2
Hardcopy publications (including guides, codes, reports etc.)	8.3	3
Training, seminars and / or events	25.0	9
One to one contact with Commission staff (face to face,		
enquiry/advice line or email/letter)	33.3	12
Other	5.6	2

Table A5.21: "Other" responses		
	%	N
Don't use any	2.8	1
Solicitor contacted them for me	2.8	1

Table A5.22: Of the different forms of interaction you have had with the Commission, which was the most common? (N=7)			
	%	N	
Commission's social media (e.g. twitter, Facebook)	14.3	1	
Commission's website - equalityni.org	14.3	1	
Hardcopy publications (including guides, codes, reports etc.)	14.3	1	
One to one contact with Commission staff (face to face,			
enquiry/advice line or email/letter)	57.1	4	

Table A5.23:		
What was your reason for not interacting with the Commission	n? (N=522)	
	%	N
I did not know that the Commission provided advice / services	3.4	18
I had no need to contact the Commission for equality / anti-		
discrimination advice	94.3	492
Preferred to contact someone else for equality / anti-discrimination		
advice	1.9	10
Other	0.4	2

Table A5.24: "Other" responses:		
	%	N
Don't know where to contact them	0.2	1
Would do no good don't believe in them	0.2	1

Table A5.25: If you had a problem with, or a question about, equality or disc you contact the Equality Commission for advice or assistance		would
	%	N
Yes	28.7	160
Maybe	37.8	211
No	5.2	29
Don't Know	28.3	158

Table A5.26: If you had a problem with, or a question about, equality or discrimination would you contact the Equality Commission for advice or						
discrimination would you assistance?	contact the Equ	iality Com	mission for	advice or		
All Respondents		Yes	Maybe	No		
7 iii Noopondonio		%	%	%	N	
		40.0%	52.8%	7.2%	400	
Age***	16-29 years	41.6%	52.8%	5.6%	89	
	30-44 years	43.0%	53.7%	3.4%	149	
	45-64 years	43.7%	50.4%	5.9%	119	
	65+ years	16.3%^	55.8%	27.9%^	43	
Marital Status*	Single	39.8%	57.0%	3.1%	128	
	Married / Co- habiting / Civil partnership	40.3%	52.7%	7.1%	226	
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	35.7%	45.2%	19.0%^	42	
Limiting disability*	Yes	29.3%	53.7%	17.1%^	41	
	No 41.3% 52.5% 6.		6.1%^	358		
Educational	Third level	47.3%^	45.0%	7.8%	129	
Qualifications***	Post-primary	40.1%	56.9%	3.0%^	202	
	No qualifications	28.1%^	52.6%	19.3%^	57	
Employment Status***	Economically Active	43.4%^	52.3%	4.3%^	302	
	Economically Inactive	29.9%^	53.6%	16.5%^	97	
Social Class**	ABC1	44.2%^	51.0%	4.8%^	251	
	C2DE	32.9%^	55.7%	11.4%^	149	
Dependent Status*	Yes	40.7%	56.6%	2.8%^	145	
	No	39.5%	50.6%	9.9%^	253	
* (X ^{2,} p<0.05); ** (X ^{2,} p<0.01)			tes where s	tatistical dif	ference	

occurs. 'Don't know' category excluded from analysis.

Table A5.27:
Please can you explain why you would not contact the Commission for advice or assistance? (N=26)

	%	N
Because there would be other people to ask in the first instance	3.8%	1
Don't think they would be any use / help	15.4%	4
Go to citizen's advice first	3.8%	1
Have no faith / trust in them	11.5%	3
I'd use google first	3.8%	1
No need for this organization	3.8%	1
Self employed	3.8%	1
They don't have the right people working for them	3.8%	1
Would sort the problem out myself.	11.5%	3
Wouldn't know who to contact	3.8%	1
Don't know	34.6%	9

Table A5.28:	Please can you explain why you would not contact the
Commission	for advice or assistance? –themed (N=26)

	%	N
Don't know	35%	9
Lack of Confidence in the Commission	35%	9
Handle it myself	19%	5
Go to another person / organisation	8%	2
Lack of knowledge	4%	1
	-	

Confidence in the Equality Commission

Table A5.29: Thinking about the Equality Commission for Northern Ireland, to what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?

what extent do you a	agree or a	isagree	with the	tollowing s	tatements	f	
	Strongly agree	Agree	Neither /Nor	Disagree	Strongly disagree	Don't know	
	%	%	%	%	%	%	N
I have confidence in the ability of the Equality Commission to promote equality of opportunity for all	8.8	30.1	15.8	6.1	4.7	34.6	558
The Commission provides leadership in the field of equality	10.9	29.0	17.9	3.2	2.3	36.6	558
The Commission operates independently of the government	10.8	24.9	14.2	3.6	3.6	43.0	558
The Equality Commission provides a valued source of expert advice on equality and anti- discrimination	12.7	31.0	15.1	2.5	2.0	36.7	558
The Commission treats everyone the same irrespective of their background	13.6	31.7	11.8	2.9	2.5	37.5	558
The work of the Commission contributes to improving people's lives in Northern Ireland	14.2	31.4	13.8	2.2	2.2	36.4	558

Table A5.30: Thinking about the Equality Commission for Northern Ireland, to what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements? ...I have confidence in the ability of the Equality Commission to promote equality of opportunity for all.

All Respondents		Agree	Neither Agree or Disagree	Disagree	
		%	%	%	N
		59.5%	24.1%	16.4%	365
Limiting Disability*	Yes	41.9%^	39.5%^	18.6%	43
	No	62.2%^	21.9%^	15.9%	320
Do you live in area where all / most people are?*	The same community background as yourself and your family	56.0%	23.2%	20.8%	125
	A different community background to yourself and your family	48.8%	26.8%	24.4%	49
	Mixed community background	68.1%^	21.1%	10.8%^	295
Employment Status*	Economically Active	62.7%^	21.0%^	16.2%	271
	Economically Inactive	50.0%^	33.0%^	17.0%	94

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't Know' responses excluded from the analysis.

Table A5.31: Thinking about the Equality Commission for Northern Ireland, to what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?

	The C	Commi	ssion	provides	leader	ship in	the field	of	equality	/.
--	-------	-------	-------	----------	--------	---------	-----------	----	----------	----

All Respondents		Agree	Neither Agree or Disagree	Disagree	
		%	%	%	N
		63.0%	28.2%	8.8%	354
Limiting Disability**	Yes	42.5%^	37.5%	20.0%^	40
	No	65.8%^	26.8%	7.3%^	313
Household Income*	<£15K	54.9%	41.2%	3.9%	51
	£15K-25,999	59.6%	22.8%	17.5%	57
	£26K+	67.7%	22.6%	9.7%	62

^{*} $(X^{2}, p \le 0.05)$; ** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.01)$; *** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.001)$; ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't Know' responses excluded from the analysis.

Table A5.32: Thinking about the Equality Commission for Northern ireland, to what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?

The Commission operates independently of the government

The Commission o	perates independen	iliy Oi liile g	joverninent		
All Respondents		Agree Neither Agree or Disagree		Disagree	
		%	%	%	N
			24.8%	12.6%	318
Age*	16-29 years	56.1%	35.1%	8.8%	57
	30-44 years	70.0%	20.0%	10.0%	110
	45-64 years	61.8%	20.0%	18.2%	110
	65+ years	53.7%	36.6%	9.8%	41

^{*} $(X^{2}, p \le 0.05)$; ** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.01)$; *** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.001)$; ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. NB: 'Don't Know' responses excluded from the analysis.

Table A5.33: Thinking about the Equality Commission for Northern Ireland, to what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements? ...The Commission provides a valued source of expert advice on equality and anti-discrimination.

All Respondents		Agree	Neither Agree or Disagree	Disagree	
		%	%	%	N
		69.1%	23.8%	7.1%	353
Limiting Disability*	Yes	50.0%^	38.6%^	11.4%	44
	No	72.0%^	21.5%^	6.5%	307
Dependent Children*	Yes	76.6%^	16.1%^	7.3%	124
	No	64.9%^	28.1%^	7.0%	228

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't Know' responses excluded from the analysis.

Table A5.34: Thinking about the Equality Commission for Northern Ireland, to what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?

...The Commission treats everyone the same irrespective of their background

The Commission treats	ame irresp	ective of th	eir backgro	una.	
All Respondents		Agree	Neither Agree or Disagree	Disagree	
		%	%	%	N
		72.5%	18.9%	8.6%	349
Limiting Disability*	Yes	55.8%^	30.2%^	14.0%	43
	No	75.1%^	17.0%^	7.9%	305
Urban / Rural Status*	Urban	67.3%^	21.4%	11.2%	196
	Rural	80.0%^	14.2%	5.8%	120
Area of Northern Ireland***	Belfast	53.8%^	30.8%^	15.4%^	65
	East of Bann	81.8%^	13.0%^	5.2%^	154
	West of Bann	70.8%	20.0%	9.2%	130

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't Know' responses excluded from the analysis.

Table A5.35: Thinking about the Equality Commission for Northern Ireland, to what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements? ...The work of the Commission contributes to improving people's lives in Northern Ireland.

All Respondents		Agree	Neither Agree or Disagree	Disagree	
		%	%	%	N
		71.5%	21.7%	6.8%	355
Limiting Disability***	Yes	47.5%^	30.0%	22.5%^	40
	No	74.8%^	20.4%	4.8%^	313
Employment Status**	Economically Active	74.5%^	21.3%	4.1%^	267
	Economically Inactive	62.5%^	22.7%	14.8%^	88
Area of Northern Ireland*	Belfast	56.7%^	31.3%	11.9%	67
	East of Bann	78.3%	17.2%	4.5%	157
	West of Bann	71.0%	22.1%	6.9%	131

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't Know' responses excluded from the analysis.

Experiences of Discrimination

Table A6.1: In the last year have you been treated unfairly/felt discriminated against as a result of being a member of a specific equality group (for example, being disabled, lesbian or gay, male or female or being Catholic or Protestant)?

	Yes	No	Don't know	Not applicable	
	%	%	%	%	N
At work	3.1	86.5	2.4	8.1	1139
In education	0.4	83.3	2.0	14.3	1139
In accessing public services/support	1.8	92.7	2.5	2.9	1139
In accessing other services (shops; bars)	1.6	93.5	2.4	2.5	1139
In buying or renting property	1.4	86.6	2.8	9.2	1139
In your daily life	3.2	91.9	2.9	2.0	1139
Other (please specify)	0.2	90.5	7.0	2.3	1139

Table A6.2: "Other" please specify:		
	%	N
Discrimination because of my views as a Christian	0.1	1
Family matters	0.1	1

Table A6.3: In the last year have you been treated unfairly/felt discriminated against as a result of being a member of a specific equality group (for example, being disabled, lesbian or gay, male or female or being Catholic or Protestant)?

	Yes	No	Don't know	
	%	%	%	N
At work	3.3	94.1	2.6	1047
In education	0.4	97.2	2.4	976
In accessing public services/support	1.9	95.5	2.6	1106
In accessing other services (shops; bars)	1.6	95.9	2.4	1110
In buying or renting property	1.5	95.4	3.1	1034
In your daily life	3.2	93.8	3.0	1116
Other (please specify)	0.2	92.6	7.2	1113
Not applicable removed				

Table A6.4: In the last year have you been treated unfairly/felt discriminated against as a result of being a member of a specific equality group (for example, being disabled, lesbian or gay, male or female or being Catholic or Protestant)?IN WORK

All Respondents		Yes	No	
		%	%	N
		3.4%	96.6%	1020
Age*	16-29 years	3.6%	96.4%	274
	30-44 years	5.8%	94.2%	311
	45-64 years	2.1%	97.9%	286
	65+ years	0.7%	99.3%	149
Do you live in area where all / most people are?**	The same community background as yourself and your family	3.1%	96.9%	327
	A different community background to yourself and your family	9.4%^	90.6%^	85
	Mixed community background	2.8%	97.2%	532
Educational	Third level	9.1%^	90.9%^	209
Qualifications***	Post-primary	2.1%^	97.9%^	568
	No qualifications	0.9%	99.1%	212
Employment Status**	Economically Active	4.5%^	95.5%^	686
	Economically Inactive	0.9%^	99.1%^	331

^{* (} X^{2} , p<=0.05); ** (X^{2} , p<=0.01); *** (X^{2} , p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't Know' and 'Non Applicable' excluded.

Table A6.5: In the last year have you been treated unfairly/felt discriminated against as a result of being a member of a specific equality group (for example, being disabled, lesbian or gay, male or female or being Catholic or Protestant)?IN ACCESSING OTHER SERVICES (shops, bars)

All Respondents		Yes	No	
		%	%	N
		1.7%	98.3%	1083
Religion*	Protestant / Other Christian	1.4%	98.6%	431
	Catholic	0.8%	99.2%	431
	Other and No Religion	4.4%	95.6%	137
Urban / Rural*	Urban	2.4%^	97.6%^	635
	Rural	0.3%^	99.7%^	346

^{* (}X², p<=0.05); ** (X², p<=0.01); *** (X², p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't Know' and 'Non Applicable' excluded.

Table A6.6: In the last year have you been treated unfairly/felt discriminated against as a result of being a member of a specific equality group (for example, being disabled, lesbian or gay, male or female or being Catholic or Protestant)?

IN BUYING OR RENTING PROPERTY

mint both of the transfer and the transf				
All Respondents		Yes	No	
		%	%	N
		1.6%	98.4%	1002
Religion*	Protestant & Other Christian	0.8%^	99.3%^	400
	Catholic	1.7%	98.3%	361
	Other and No Religion	3.9%^	96.1%^	129

^{* (}X^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X^{2,} p<=0.01); *** (X^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't Know' and 'Non Applicable' excluded.

Table A6.7: In the last year have you been treated unfairly/felt discriminated against as a result of being a member of a specific equality group (for example, being disabled, lesbian or gay, male or female or being Catholic or Protestant)?

All Respondents		Yes	No	
		%	%	N
		3.3%	96.7%	1083
Educational	Third level	6.1%^	93.9%^	214
Qualifications**	Post-primary	1.9%^	98.1%^	582
	No qualifications	4.0%	96.0%	247

^{* (}X^{2,} p<=0.05); ** (X^{2,} p<=0.01); *** (X^{2,} p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't Know' and 'Non Applicable' excluded.

Table A6.8: In the last year have you been unable to reasonably express your culture as a result of being a member of a specific equality group (for example, being disabled, lesbian or gay, male or female or being Catholic or Protestant)?

	Yes	No	Don't know	Not applicable	
	%	%	%	%	N
At work	2.4	87.5	1.8	8.3	1140
In education	1.2	83.3	1.6	13.9	1140
In accessing public services/support	1.5	92.7	2.9	2.9	1140
In accessing other services (shops; bars)	1.8	93.4	2.5	2.3	1140
In buying or renting property	0.9	88.3	2.1	8.7	1140
In your daily life	3.0	91.8	2.7	2.5	1140
Other (please specify)	0.0	91.1	6.7	2.3	1140

Table A6.9: In the last year have you been unable to reasonably express your culture as a result of being a member of a specific equality group (for example, being disabled, lesbian or gay, male or female or being Catholic or Protestant)?

	Yes	No	Don't know	
	%	%	%	N
At work	2.6	95.4	2.0	1045
In education	1.4	96.7	1.8	982
In accessing public services/support	1.5	95.5	3.0	1107
In accessing other services (shops; bars)	1.8	95.6	2.6	1114
In buying or renting property	1.0	96.7	2.3	1039
In your daily life	3.1	94.2	2.8	1112
Other (please specify)	0.0	93.2	6.8	1114
Not applicable removed				

Table A6.10: In the last year have you been unable to reasonably express your culture as a result of being a member of a specific equality group (for example, being disabled, lesbian or gay, male or female or being Catholic or Protestant)? ... AT WORK

All Respondents		Yes	No	
		%	%	N
		2.6%	97.4%	1024
			I	I
Age*	16-29 years	4.1%	95.9%	270
	30-44 years	3.5%	96.5%	314
	45-64 years	1.7%	98.3%	293
	65+ years	0.0%	100.0%	147
Marital Status**	Single	4.0%	96.0%	326
	Married / Cohabiting / Civil Partnership	1.4%^	98.6%^	580
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	5.6%	94.4%	108
Do you live in area where all / most people are?**	The same community background as yourself and your family	2.7%	97.3%	330
	A different community background to yourself and your family	8.4%^	91.6%^	83
	Mixed community background	1.9%	98.1%	533
Educational	Third level	6.2%^	93.8%^	210
Qualifications***	Post-primary	2.1%	97.9%	570
	No qualifications	0.5%	99.5%	213
Employment Status**	Economically Active	3.6%	96.4%	686
	Economically Inactive	0.6%	99.4%	335

^{* (}X², p<=0.05); ** (X², p<=0.01); *** (X², p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't Know' and 'Non Applicable' excluded.

Table A6.11: In the last year have you been unable to reasonably express your culture as a result of being a member of a specific equality group (for example, being disabled, lesbian or gay, male or female or being Catholic or Protestant)? ... IN ACCESSING PUBLIC SERVICES/SUPPORT

All Respondents		Yes	No	
		%	%	N
		1.8%	98.2%	1085
Employment Status*	Economically Active	2.2%^	97.8%^	690
	Economically Inactive	0.5%^	99.5%^	380

^{* (}X², p<=0.05); ** (X², p<=0.01); *** (X², p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't Know' and 'Non Applicable' excluded.

Table A6.12: In the last year have you been unable to reasonably express your culture as a result of being a member of a specific equality group (for example, being disabled, lesbian or gay, male or female or being Catholic or Protestant)? ... IN ACCESSING OTHER SERVICES (shops, bars)

All Respondents		Yes	No	
			%	N
		1.8%	98.2%	1085
Do you live in area where all / most people are?*	The same community background as yourself and your family	3.3%^	96.7%^	359
	A different community background to yourself and your family	3.3%	96.7%	90
	Mixed community background	0.9%^	99.1%^	546

^{*} $(X^{2}, p \le 0.05)$; ** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.01)$; *** $(X^{2}, p \le 0.001)$; ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't Know' and 'Non Applicable' excluded.

Table A6.13: In the last year have you been unable to reasonably express your culture as a result of being a member of a specific equality group (for example, being disabled, lesbian or gay, male or female or being Catholic or Protestant)?... IN YOUR DAILY LIFE

All Respondents		Yes	No	
		%	%	N
		3.1%	96.9%	1081
Marital Status*	Single	2.9%	97.1%	339
	Married / Cohabiting / Civil Partnership	2.5%^	97.5%^	600
	Widowed / Separated / Divorced	6.8%^	93.2%^	132
Educational Qualifications*	Third level	5.2%^	94.8%^	213
	Post-primary	1.9%^	98.1%^	586
	No qualifications	3.7%	96.3%	244

^{* (}X², p<=0.05); ** (X², p<=0.01); *** (X², p<=0.001); ^ indicates where statistical difference occurs. 'Don't Know' and 'Non Applicable' excluded.

Yes, to the Equality Commission

Yes, to another body (please specify)

Table A6.14: If you feel you have been treated unfairly, did you, or someone seek assistance or make a complaint? (N=41)	on your be	ehalf,
	%	N
No	68.3	28
Yes, to the individual or organisation concerned	24.4	10

Table A6.15: "Yes, to another body" please specify		
	%	N
The police and the council	1.8	1
Union at work	3.6	2

Table A6.16: If you feel you have been treated unfairly or were unable to reayour culture, did you, or someone on your behalf, seek assistation complaint? (N=55)		
	%	N
No	74.5	41
Yes, to the individual or organisation concerned	24.4	11
Yes, to the Equality Commission	1.8	1
Yes, to another body (please specify)	5.5	3

3.6

7.3

3

Demographics

Table A1.1: Demographic	variables		
		%	N
Age	16-29 years	25.9	296
3.	30-44 years	28.5	326
	45-64 years	28.2	322
	65+ years	17.4	199
Gender	Male	49.9	570
	Female	50.0	572
	Refused	0.1	1
Do you identify as Trans?	Yes	0.1	1
	No	99.2	1134
	Refused	0.7	8
Marital Status	Single	31.5	360
	Married / cohabiting / civil partnership	54.9	627
	Widowed / separated / divorced	12.6	144
	Refused	1.0	12
Are your day to day	Yes, Limited (A little or a lot)	14.3	164
activities limited due to a	No	85.1	973
disability?	Refused	0.5	6
Religion / religious	Catholic	37.0	423
denomination	Protestant and Other Christian	39.1	447
	Other or None	12.5	143
	Don't know	0.2	2
	Refused	11.2	128
Community Background:	Catholic	38.4	439
Religion / religious	Protestant and Other Christian	40.1	458
denomination brought up in	Other / None	10.0	114
111	Don't know	0.3	4
	Refused	11.2	128
Ethnicity	White	94.0	1074
	Other	5.8	66
	Refused	0.3	3

Table A1.1: Continued			
		%	N
Country of Birth	Northern Ireland	83.1	950
	Great Britain and Ireland	5.9	67
	Other (Other EU / International)	10.4	119
	Refused	0.6	7
		%	N
Highest educational qualification	Third level	19.2	220
	Post-primary	52.8	603
	No Qualifications	23.8	272
	Refused	4.2	48
		'	
Employment Status	Economically Active ³	62.9	719
	Economically inactive ⁴	36.5	417
	Refused	0.6	7
Social Grade ⁵	ABC1	46.9	536
	C2DE	53.1	607
Dependent children under 18 years	Yes	32.0	366
	No	67.6	773
	Refused	0.3	4
Caring Responsibilities other than childcare	Yes	5.4	62
	No	94.1	1075
	Refused	0.5	6
Urban/Rural status ⁶	Urban	58.1	664
	Rural	32.5	371
	Unknown	9.4	108
		.	
Political Affiliation	Nationalist	15.7	179
	Unionist	26.7	305
	Other	5.4	60
	Refused	52.4	599
	. 13.3000	JZ.¬	300
Sexual Orientation	Same sex / Both sexes	7.1	81
	Different Sex	79.9	913
	Questioning/Not Sure	0.3	3
	Refused	12.8	146
	reiuseu	12.0	140

-

³ Employed full-time or part-time, self-employed and/or unemployed and actively seeking work.

⁴ Retired, full-time student, on government training scheme, not working and not actively seeking work.

⁵ Derived from Occupation or their HOH.

⁶ Derived from NISRA postcode – locations were unknown due to incomplete postcodes, postcodes not found or postcodes not categorised as urban/rural.

Table A1.1: Continued				
		%	N	
Household Income ⁷	Less than £15K	15.0	171	
	£15K-£25,999K	11.1	127	
	£26K+	9.4	107	
	Don't Know	16.0	183	
	Refused	48.6	555	
Area of Northern Ireland	Belfast	19.4	222	
	East of Bann	42.5	486	
	West of Bann	38.1	435	
Do you live in an area where all / most people are	The same community background as you, and your family	33.0	377	
	Of a different community background as you, and your family	8.7	99	
	From mixed community backgrounds (i.e. it is hard to tell which community background is the most common)	49.8	569	
	Don't Know	4.8	55	
	Refused	3.8	43	

⁷ Total income of household from all sources including benefits and tax credits and before tax and National Insurance.



FOR NORTHERN IRELAND

The Equality Commission for Northern Ireland

Equality House 7-9 Shaftesbury Square Belfast BT2 7DP

Tel: 00 44 (0)28 90 500 600 **Textphone:** 028 90 500 589 **Email:** research@equalityni.org **Email:** information@equalityni.org







May 2018